TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
June 10, 2020
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 10, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the May 27, 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
FINANCE: Approval of Payables.
10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A. MANAGER: First reading and motion to approve publication of amendments to the
Torrance County Zoning Ordinance.

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

12, APPROVALS

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda June 10, 2020

13.

14.

15.

16.

Torrance County

A. MANAGER: Administrative Building Stucco and Gutter project. Motion to approve
$54,694.73 in capital funding to replace the stucco on the Administrative building and install
a new gutter system.

B. SAFETY COMMITTEE: Motion to approve a Purchase Order (PO) and payment
that exceeded the limit of $2499.99 (Torrance County Purchasing Policy 2.9 A) for Cintas,
First Aid cabinet restock. (Nick Sedillo)

C. DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM: Motion to approve Local DWI Grant Agreement
21-D-G-31.

D. DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM: Motion to approve contract between Torrance
County and Adrian Ortiz for Teen Court Services.

E. DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM: Motion to approve contract between Torrance
County and John Steiner for Evaluation Services.

F. CLERK: Canvass of the 2020 Primary Election.

DISCUSSION
A, MANAGER: Presentation of the Torrance County Organization Charts.
EXECUTIVE SESSION

A, COMMISSION: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(2), discuss County Manager
Position.

Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
June 24, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

Signing of Official Documents

Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 27,2020

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH —-CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL- DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANGER
JANICE BARELA-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
SYLVIA CHAVEZ-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chairman Schwebach calls the May 27, 2020 Commission Meeting to order at 9:05 A.M.

2.) INVOCATION AND PLEDGE

Pledge led by Chairman Schwebach
Invocation led by Commissioner McCall

3.) CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
No Changes

4.) PROCLAMATIONS
There were no items presented

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
There were no items presented

6.) BOARD AND COMMIITTEE APPOINTMENTS ‘.
There were none for this meeting

7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk states she would like to give the Commission an update on
the 2020 Primary Election. So far in Absentee by mail we have 1213 ballots in and 1150
ballots out. Ms. Jaramillo encourages those that still have a ballot out to get them in. May 28 is
the last day to mail out a ballot and we can receive ballots up until 7pm election night. On May
28 the absentee board will start the processing the ballots that are on hand, within the law she
can start the process. Voters can bring their ballots to the Clerk’s office or one of the early
voting sites in Estancia or at the alternate site at the Moriarty Civic Center as well as on
election day at any of the polling sites. We will have runners that will go to any of the polling
sites that have ballots to be picked up.

Commissioner McCall asks Ms. Jaramillo to speak a little about in person voting,

1




Ms. Jaramillo states that in person voting ends this Saturday (May 30) at both locations,
Moriarty Civic Center and here at the Torrance County Admin Bldg. from 10am to 6pm. Both
locations will also be open on Friday as well. Ms. Jaramillo encourages those that have ballots
to take them to one of these sites or on election day to the polling sites because the mail can be
slow at times. The polling sites are, Estancia High School Gym, Torreon Community Center,
Manzano Center, Moriarty-Edgewood School Admin Bldg, Moriarty Civic Center, McIntosh
Fire Station, Willard Community Center, Dr. Saul Community Center (Mountainair), Encino
Community Center and Tajique Community Center. All polling sites will have PPE, the
Secretary of State made sure each site has plenty of PPE. Each site will have a doorbell in
place to allow voters in. There will only be 2 voters allowed in at a time. Everything will be
sanitized after each voter; we are asking that everyone wear a mask, but no one will be denied
their right to vote if they do not have a mask. Ms. Jaramillo encourages everyone to exercise
their right to vote.

Kassandra Sandy, Torrance County Complete Count Coordinator states she wants to give
a brief update on where the County stands with everything going on. The Governor gave an
order to have the funding used by June 30®, which is roughly $7000.00. Ms. Sandy explains
that those funds are pending in invoices right now. Notice was given that there can be an
extension given for those funds if needed. The additional $12,000.00 for funding has a deadline
of June 30, 2021. The money can be used for ads on the radio or social media. They have
purchased swag material, and are waiting for the material to come in. Any money that is not
used will be returned to the state. As it stands now Torrance County is 21% counted and 69%
of the County has not received their initial packet. Due to COVID-19 some of the deadlines
have been pushed back. From June 1 to August 1 the 69% that did not receive their packet will
be targeted to get their info and get them counted. Though it will be a slower process because
its people on the ground doing the research. Ms. Sandy encourages everyone to be counted.

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the May 13, 2020 Torrance County Board of County
Commission Regular Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the May 13, 2020
Regular Commission Meeting minutes. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

A.) Finance: Approval of Payables

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the payables.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

A.) MANAGER: Motion to authorize publication of the Torrance County Financial Reserve
Ordinance.

County Manger Johnson explains to the Commission that this approval is to advertise for the
ordinance to establish an additional reserve funding through the PILT monies the County will
be receiving with the new wind projects.




Commissioner McCall states that this will not conflict with the current reserves the County is
required to have by DFA.

County Manager Johnson explains that this will be additional reserves the County will
establish with the new money from the wind projects. The County has historically experienced
economic downturns and unforeseen increases in expenses. With the County’s enhanced
revenue picture it will provide the opportunity to create an additional reserve to address future
economic crises. County Manager Johnson states the way the process will be done is when
40% of the annual PILT funds received in excess of $800,000.00 shall be placed in the County
reserve, it will not exceed 1/3 of the total amount of the County reserve annually. Once the
PILT funds placed in the reserve has reached 1/3 of the reserve or the reserve in fully funded
100% of the PILT revenue shall be placed in the County’s General Fund. County Manager
Johnson states to think of the COVID situation and any expenses related to the pandemic, the
additional reserve would help with those costs. Documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the publication of the Torrance
County Financial Reserve Ordinance. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

B.) PLANNING & ZONING: Annual renewal of Solid Waste Facility Permit. (PUBLIC
HEARING)

Steve Guetschow, P/Z Director informs the Commission that this is the annual renewal of the
solid waste permit for Special Waste Disposal, Inc. The site is located at 91 Liberty Valley Rd,
Mountainair NM. Mr. Guetschow goes over the list of exhibits and needs to correct a typo.
Exhibit 3 should read May 6, 2020 draft minutes. The P/Z board did recommend a Do Pass for
the renewal.

Adrian Montano, Representative for Special Waste Disposal Inc. thanks the Commission
for the opportunity to be here and for the long-standing partnership with the County. Mr.
Montano explains that all the employees excluding himself are Torrance County residents. So
Special Waste Disposal Inc., has employed local people for 3 decades.

Commissioner McCall wants it to be on the record that Special Waste Disposal Inc., has not
had any violations in the last year.
Mr. Montano replies that, no, there were no violations.

There was no public comment in favor or against.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to close the Public Hearing for
approval of the renewal for the Solid Waste Facility Permit. Commissioner McCall seconds
the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED. (PUBLIC HEARING
CLOSED)

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the annual renewal
Solid Waste Facility Permit for Special Waste Disposal Inc._ Chairman Schwebach seconds
the motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.




C.) PLANNING & ZONING: Special use Approval for Zia RV Park, Tract 2 Long Homn
Ranch Subdivision. (PUBLIC HEARING)

Steve Guetschow, P/Z Director explains that he needs to correct a typo on the list of exhibits/
Exhibit 3 should read May 6, 2020 draft minutes. Mr. Guetschow goes over the list of exhibits
in the packet. The RV park went out of business in 2009 and Mr. Clyde is in the process to get
the park in compliance and is meeting the current regulations. The P/Z board did recommend a
Do Pass.

Roger Clyde states that he moved to the County in 2005 and his place is close to the RV park.
At that time, the park was up and running and Mr. Clyde thought it would be a nice place if it
was cleaned up. When the property went up for sale, he purchased it. The park will be opened
initially as a dry park with 48 spaces with water only. On the day it is opened there will be 23
spaces that are full hook-ups. The water system will be restored, and they will be undergoing
monthly testing as required. Mr. Clyde’s goal is to replace all the old structures within 5 years.
He feels this will be a great revitalization of the Long Horn Area. The one thing Mr. Clyde is
asking for is a waiver on the fence, the fence will take away from the view. Mr. Clyde
mentions that some of the surrounding neighbors have stopped by to thank him for cleaning up
the park. He envisions having chili cook off’s there and it will be open for people to stop in and
have a picnic at no charge.

Commissioner McCall thanks Mr. Clyde for his vision on getting the RV park up and
operating.

Mr. Guetschow states that part of the do pass recommendation from the P/Z board is the
waiver of the privacy fence. There are beautiful views in that area and would do it no justice by
blocking the views. If the park stays in compliance there will be no problems, and this will be a
benefit to the area.

There was no public comment in favor or against.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to close the Public Hearing for a
Special Use for Zia RV Park, Tract 2 Long Horn Ranch Subdivision. Chairman Schwebach
seconds the motion. No further discussion. MOTION CARRIED. (PUBLIC HEARING
CLOSED)

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the Special Use for
Zia RV Park, Tract 2 Long Horn Ranch. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No
further discussion. MOTION CARRIED.

11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A.) MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-18, The Torrance County Fiscal Agent
Policy.

Resolution hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to
approve Resolution 2020-18 Torrance County Fiscal Agency Policy. Commissioner McCall
seconds the motion.




County Manger Johnson explains that this policy will require any governmental entity or
non-governmental entity who seek grant funding or legislative capital outlay funds and want to
have the County serve as their fiscal agent, must obtain Commission approval prior to applying
funding.

All in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

B.) MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-19, Switching PERA Police Plan to
Municipal Police Plan 4 and set Election day.

Kristen Oliver, HR Director explains that this resolution will set the election date to start the
process of switching the PERA plan for the Sheriff’s office.

John Butrick, County Attorney explains the changes that were made to the original
resolution, it was the years of service and the percentage amount that was changed.

County Manager Johnson states that the timeline is set by PERA, the County will still
implement the raises in July and they will still contribute the current amount into PERA and
the Sheriff’s department is aware what they pay now and they are aware that the amount they
contribute will increase.

Ms. Oliver states that the election will be in August and the new PERA will take effect in
September.

Resolution hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to
approve Resolution 2020-18 Switching PERA Police Plan to Municipal Police 4 and set
election day. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

C.) FIRE: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2020-20, Imposing burn restrictions

Lester Gary, Fire Chief explains to the Commission that he has been working with the Cibola
Forest Service out of Mountainair and the Forest service and State Forestry have put burn
restrictions in place on state and federal lands due to the increase of temperature. Chief Gary
would like to follow suit and place restriction for the County, this is different than a ban. The
restriction will be for certain fires that are out in the public. Those restrictions are open burns,
ceremonial burn or recreational burns. Chief Gary will be handling burns on a case to case
basis if they absolutely need to be done. Due to the predicated dry conditions and the persistent
COVID-19 emergency, Chief Gary has requested the County declare a fire danger emergency.
County Manger Johnson states that if there were to be a large fire this would put a strain on
the County’s resources and Firefighters. Also, County Manager Johnson mentions that
ordinance 87-2 needs to be looked and revised, the wording needs to include the Fire Chief. He
also informs the Commission that they can repeal this resolution at any time after.

Resolution hereto attached. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to
approve Resolution 2020-20 Imposing Fire Restrictions. Commissioner McCall seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

12.) APPROVALS
None



13.) DISCUSSION

A.) MANAGER/GRANT COORDINATOR: Presentation and discussion of the draft of
Southern Torrance County Economic Development Plan 2020. Deferred from the 3/25/2020
Meeting.

Cheryl Allen, Grant Coordinator explains that the County contracted with Site Southwest to
development the Southern Torrance County Economic Development Plan. The draft copy has
been available since March.

Phyllis Taylor, Sites SW states that she is presenting the draft copy of the Southern T.C.
Economic Development. They went into the Communities and asked what their thoughts were
on what economic development meant to them, each community identified better job
opportunities that would keep the kids in the valley, success for local businesses and bring new
businesses into the Communities. There were meetings held in the Communities, with land
grants and local farmers to get their input. One of their concerns was how to grow the tax base
in the County. There were also meetings with the local stake holders and their thoughts were
about local resources and moving forward what will be available for the Communities.
Marketing the local grass-fed beef, movie locations, the National Monuments, and the scenic
by-ways. Ms. Taylor mentions that now will be great time to really advertise the locally grown
foods due to the COVID pandemic we are currently in. Torrance County is close enough to
Albuquerque to have the grass-fed beef in places like Noble Meats. Torrance County is
producing alternate energy through the wind farms and solar energy. Mesa Land Community
College is also helping promote alternate energy by offering courses here locally within the
school districts. Ms. Taylor states that the local industries support is available but there is no
coordination that comes with that. There is local hiring for potential skilled laborers. Ms.
Taylor will now turn it over to Ms. Rosemary (Rosie) Dudley to go over the revitalization of
the Torrance County Fair Grounds.

Rosie Dudley, Sites SW states that they met with the Torrance County Fair board to discuss
what their 20-year vision would be for the fair grounds. Their thoughts are for the grounds to
be a year-round destination. It will have a space to showcase the cultures within the County
and to show the County’s heritage. there will be a space for indoor and outdoor events. The
grounds have two entry and exit areas. The thought would be to open the north part of the
fence that leads to Arthur Park and a walking path within the grounds to bring people in the
area. There will be a Community Garden that people can sit and enjoy the garden area. they
would like to reconstruct the barn area which would be a secured barn for the steers, goats &
sheep, the show barn, chicken & rabbits, the pig barn and the red barn. This secured barn area
will be within the adobe wall that already part of the grounds. They would like to have a cover
installed over the rodeo arena. Ms. Dudley states that the reconstruction can be done over the
years in phases. The current exhibit hall needs to be renovated as well; this building can be
used for multiple things such as trainings.

Ms. Dudley mentions that they have received some comments back regarding the plan and they
have been the following: consistency, improvement to the internet and cell phone areas. More
assistance for the Seniors in the County. Also address homesteading vacant properties in the
County to help revitalize the area. Promoting the Mountainair School System with their low
teacher ratio. Currently Ms. Dudley asks if the Commission has any questions in regard to the
economic plan.




Commissioner Sanchez asks if the comment section can be extended for a little longer, there
are folks that have not had the opportunity to go over the plan.

County Manager Johnson states that the comment section will go on until the end of June,
they are getting pressure from DFA to get the plan complete, but they will take comments until
the end of June.

DISCUSSION ONLY, NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.

Commissioner Sanchez asks for a COVID update.

County Manger Johnson states that Emergency Manager Propp could not attend today’s
meeting. The ICE detainees were not supposed to be part of the County’s count but that in fact
is what has happened. The increase in numbers comes from the ICE detainees at the prison.
100% of the inmates were tested and there are 11 positive inmates, 2 of the 11 are systematic.
There were 3 staff members that tested positive, but they were all A systematic, the facility is
working with department of health to quarantine those positive cases.

Commissioner Sanchez states that looking at the numbers in the County and having those
accounted for at the prison, the County currently has 12 cases and of those 12 how many are
active cases?

County Manager Johnson replies, that the last he heard there are 5 active cases. The one
death that the County has is someone that was in a long-term care facility and died there.
Commissioner Sanchez asks what the 5 cases are being advised to do.

County Manager Johnson replies that he assumes they are being advised to quarantine, but he
does not know if they are home or at a long-term care facility. County Manager Johnson
explains that some of these people may be A systematic. Emergency Manager Propp has
mentioned that request for testing in the County has dramatically dropped. So, he is urging
people that feel they have systems to go get tested. If people would like to get information on
the latest information for the County you can go to CV.NMHEALTH.ORG.

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION
No Executive Session
15.) Announcement of next Board of County Commissioners Meeting

June 10, 2020 at the Torrance County Administrative Building at 9:00 AM

16.) Signing of Official Documents



*ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the May 27, 2020,
Commission Meeting. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 10:35 A.M.

Ryan Schwebach-Chairman Sylvia Chavez-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in_its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.




Agenda Item
No. 9-A4



Date: 6/04/20 15:09:38 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 111

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 356,404.01 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 06/04/2020 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



0z0Z/8E/S0
98°€2Z€1

ADVIL-DS0L TIAOW SSATHIAS

ZeZZT-0S-T0V

[ 4%4:1
viese
vizse

08°86S

HTd40H

00T-H #TNAOW SLNIVALSTY ddId

ZLE6TTIT O TO

ALIIVS OITENG JJIVLSHONEG

C2ZT-0S-10¥

020Z/8Z/S0 0Z8BZTS6

0E"QLE

INZWLOTTY FUId HALYLS

09° %92

9ZZLZIEBHIDITOANT

0zoz/82/50
09" ¥9C

JSYN NEDAXO

YIHLYAAGHE -NON TYLOL XATIVINd

00ES€E

00Zs¢
002Zs¢

TLETTT © TO

TYDIAIN EFUL ANQOH

o711

'SNTd YIAOWYOIW

A

0€E22-T6-50%

0Z0Z/BZ/S0 0ZRZSS

09°'%¥9¢2

ONIYOLINOW ALINNWWOD

B6 QET

ozoz/8e/s0
86°0€¢

€ESEHIODVY LSOTOZTHADTIOANI XV.IL

0LETIT O TO

ONI I

ONITIIH TTI4Y

(SLNVANHIZA €)

B8IZZ-€L-0ZF

0Z0Z/82/S0 0TBZSEE

86°0€€E

FYYO ALVWNI JTINIAND

00°'S8%T

0zoz/8z/s0

00°S8%T

0zZ1zo
#EDIOANT ONISNOH 0202 TINAEIINZLAA FTINZAOL ALD OTITTYNIHEE

O To

696TTT

ZLTIZ-2L-0C%

020Z/82/50 0ZHTSEL

00°SB%T

LNHWLIYGEAd TINYNIL

£z '8y

YTAOSYIAL ALNNOD

70° %8

LNNOD FLATAWOD

00°00¢€

QEL#IDIOANT

SNOILATOS

HWIL TYdd WOdd advo-d

ONISN FASYHRUNG ONISILIIAAY

LLISE

LLTSE
LLTSE

VYITEW TYIDOS J0 SAHAM OML

TEZZ-Z25-LT9

0Z0Z/8Z/S0 0ZAZSZY

LLTSE

00°00€E

NOZVWYH#IDIOANI

NOZVNWY
AD0LS LEMDIL HETAIWA

VOANIA

SSTSE

ozoz/8Z/S0
LT ZEY

612Z-0€-T0%

020Z/8Z/50 0ZBESTY

SS1S€

v0° 78

STTAVLSHIDIOANI

q 10

89611T

YOIYAWNY 40 MNvd

YIAAIO SHTIYLS

6TEZZ-99-10%

020Z/8Z/S0 0ZBTSO0¥

0¥%TSE

€2°8%

AITITHS AINNOD

Sv'é6

ozoz/82/s0

SY 66

abveLLooe

-ISHIDIOANTI LZOPEH#HOA JAN
SEATYS VO INIWAYd dIITIAY WD

O 10

LIBTIT

"ONI TYOILOYL DILNVILY

222Z-05-0Tv

0202/82/S0 028ZS9E

sv 66

YELNED HOLVASIA-1T16

86°09%

£v68v9z0C

#ILODY 8ZO0ZLOLOTE#ADIOANI

HLIS SNOILYDINNKNWOD

AVEd VTIIAVD LY JOLVIEANED
JIMOQ AONIDUIWA ONIAI4dANS
ANYL SNYd0dd NO SYOLYINSdd
HOVIAAY OL 3DIANIAS AINIDUAWH

292ZS¢t
Zgzse
ZGESE
(41412
[4-14:1

0zoz/82/S0
86°09%

10

996TTT ©

dT INVIOEd SYDIUIWY

81CZ-08~116

0Z0Z/8E€/50 0E8ZS8Z

86°09¥%

INIWLOTIV HITI HLYLS

20°sZT

PODLH#IIOVY

BEBOYNI#IADIOANI XVI QOINAJ

TOVIEANO 0ZOZ/TE/E OL 02Z0Z/T/€

TLZZ-T6-€TVy HHL ¥Od FDUVHD FAOWIRAC ILDWEINOD

czoz/eE/So

C0"SZT

q 10

S96TT1

SLONA0¥E FDVYWI INOIINDNETY

0202/8Z/50 0Z82SS¥Y

207 52T

FL¥a #3D

SweN

uot3dTIosaq

walI SUTT

# 9oroAuTl

HILYA

# 04

Junowy

a3ed

0z/v0/9

ST

80

91

ONILSTT ADEHD (09DFHD)

0Z02Z/%0/90 OL 0202/22/S0 QEININA SADITHD

iabeg



MY LML LEL LR LRSS 35214

SMITH & WESSON MODULE 300 BLUE 401-50-2222 /7 35214 122.36



AJTYAHS ALNOOD

00°9022

LS09E OSOIH#EDIOANI

0202 TI¥av

STIAN LINA OSOL ANV ‘SEDNYIVE

LS0SE

LS0SE
LS0S¢E
LS0S€E

ozZoez/8Z/S0
00°so0zz

‘sarnig

'SEAIL ‘SHEHSNTA
'STI0 ‘YALTIA

¥ LNNOW

TQ

8L6TTIT O

'SHONVYHD TIO FATLLOWOLAY La

T02Z-05-T0%

0z0Z/8%/50 0E8ZSET

00°90¢z2

JdTHIHS ALNOOD

S9°L6E

XYL

9908S#IDIOANIL
ONITANYH ¥ ONIddIHS QILYWILSH

€I2S¢E
€1IZSE
£1ese
£T2S¢E

T€TZ~-0S-10%

ST 2L

0eoz/8T/S0

S9°L6E

8£2¥0 ¥SN YILSHHONIM

LA ¥D 08T M2S 0%

10

[o]

LLBTTT

'SHSTYAYALNT AITO0Q

"ONT

SaNNoy 00ST

TEZZ-0S-10%

0Z0Z/82/50 0282S0T

05°5¢2¢

X¥L H3SIOXT ddId %$%/1T

00 0%LT

020Z/82/50

00°0%LT

T0900Z2-QdDL

H#EDIOANI TENNOSHH IdHA HWIL

O 10

9LETTI

0T ‘SEDIAYAS HITVAH WOLSND

STYDISAHd LOd

TL22-26-T1¥F

0202/82/50 0TBZSLY

Z0SvE

00°0%LT

LNANLOTIV HYId HIYLS

00°0S%

1022-16-€1%
1022-16-S0%

S90S¢
S905¢

Q0°0ST
00°SL

0Z0Z/82/S0

00° 0S¥

1022-16-80%
102Z-16-907%

S908¢
§90S€

00°0ST
00°S§L

O TO

SL6TTT

TASAIA ¥ FATLOWOLAY NANHOD

SANDSTY Y04 SNOILDIASNI LOA

0Z0Z/8Z/S0 0EBZSOZ

YALNAD HOLVdSIA-T1T6 vSsTave LNHNLIYAId d¥0d ALNNOD ZE ¥8Y JATIIHS ALNNOD

€T°99T

9606000 EH#ILODOY L6LICIPOPEHADIOANI

- ADOLSHEY XTEIALAVAD
9606000 EH#LIDY LELICIVOVSHIDIOANT

a1y LsyIia

8%Z2-08-116

0Z0Z/8Z/S0 0Z8ZGLS

T9TvE

€1 991

LIX dIVY LS¥Id

8%ZZ-09-20¥%

0z0T/8€/50 0Z8ZSTY

£v0ove

¥9°9¥Z

9606000¢

#IOOV L6LIEIVOVSHEDTIOANT

ozoz/8z/so

66° 568

ZZ2Z-0S-T0%
2Z2Z-05-0T%
Z2ZZ-0S-01%

LTI¥%E
LI%PE
LIvPE

ST ¥

/
0Z0Z/82/S0 0Z8ZSEY

[ ARTA
L ®S

PL6TIT O 10

“ON NOILYIOdH¥0D SYINID

4

AI¥ LS¥Id HDIJA0 S.JJAIYTHS

SI¥d 40 NOILLYLYOdSNVdL

00" €2

0z0oz/82/S0

00°€z

NINLEY /NOILAVYLXE

JIVWNI XI NOLSNOH OL THIAVAL

£LE6TIT o TO

! SHINYAYED

ADINAE

S02Z-vL-02%

0Z20Z/BZ/S0 0ZBEZS6EE

00°EC

JATYIHS ALNNOD

98 ETET

XYL

6L890ELHHIDIOANT
ONITANVH ® DNIddIHS JIIVWILSHE

PIZSE
vIZse

(IOY'18) SJIANDANVH

AD0T YUAET d3W NOSSIM ® HLIKWS

JINIVYHD

PTZSE
¥1ZS¢E
y125¢

2222-0S-10%

05 €LT

(IDV18) XFA JINDANVH

LAADOd YEWATOA dPTI# TO0OL N¥Z

222Z-0S-10%

y1ese
¥IZSE

0689

(IOv'1d)

SJINDANYH QIAONIH HSINIA

LY #A0

aweN

uotadraosag

wa3T BuTT

# aotoaul

aLva

# od

Junouwy

|a1ea

0z/en/a :

QT

9T : R0

(092D"HD)

ONILSIT ¥DITHD

020Z/v0/90 OL 0Z0Z/2Z/S0 ARININA SMIIAHD

:abea

4



l..l\. OV S N Limes 401-50-2201 2752820 05/28/2020 35167 330.00
1582.00 LP: 02332G MILEAGE: 68,000 35167



LOALOYd 45

LT 95012

LoFLrodd avo

98" S55%8

€0LB-Z9BL-YTES-6629-0SEZHADIOANT

SNOL 009 aEddXd OL LON

YIS D04 T-SSD €0-0202 g4I

9€TSE
9€TSE
9€TSE
9€15¢

0z0ez/8Z/S0
€1°2T562

TVES DOd SNOL
YIS D04 SNOL

90%Z-29-20%
80vc-¥9-20v

98 SS¥8

10

S86TIT A

? ONINIAHY ¥HILNOJAXTITIOH

020Z/82/50 0Z8TSES

LZ°9501¢Z

SADIJI0 AATLLVIALSININAY

£EE'6

SZTHIIOV T6%SEZ ¥ £8HSEZ
HAOIOANI YHIY FDIJJ0 AUA'ID

NINAY ALNACD HDIJA0 DNILOA

DNIQTING A0 SHITAANS HTAVMTAVH %

0202/82/50

£E°6

0ZLYE
0ZLPE
0ZLYPE

ATIYE NI LNIA J00N ¥Ivadd
0J, 83IT4dNS ANV SIL¥v¥d DSIW

¥86TTT O 10

"ONI JU¥YMO¥YH NILSND

SIZZ-ST-T0%

020Z/8Z/50 0Z8ESOE

€E'6

XYL FSIOXE AL %%/1

95°¥0¢

9L56088918

#IDODOY 9SEBB8T60S6HADIOANT
YAAITDET HLIM FTWIHD TTIFA00Q

BPZZ-26-TT% SSATHIIM 'T.INI ADOTONHOHL ALIAVS

LOTSE
LO1SE

88°9¢

0zZ0z/82/S0

95°v0¢

‘STYYENIN 4%

LHOIT IHOIN HLIM JOSNES ZONWIOVA

LNYHN0SEY FS00T

BYEZ-26-T1TV

LOTSE
LOTSE
LOTSE

02°SST

€86TTT O TO

HADNIVED

"ONI

'SHATIAA~TOIAEA ONINIM TTIEENH

8%ZZ-26-T11V

0z0Z/8Z/50 0Z8ZS8Y

8F" 21T

JATITHS ALNNOD

ST TLOT

69009€8£58/L009ZBESEHAITOANT

XYL

ONITANYH % ONIJAIHS QIIYWILSH
A¥ILIVE OIAYY 0SZTIH YIONOLOW
(ddv) ENOD DIJAYAL FTAISIVITOD

AR 4-1

0z0z/82/50

ST TLOT

STEZSE
STZSE
STZSE

22TT-05-017
CETZ-0S-01T¥

02 99¢2
S6°508

o 10

Z86TTT

HADNIVID

"ONI

0202/82/50 0Z8ZS8

XYL SWH/SNOILYDINOWWOD
0z0g/82/50
00° 582

00'&8E

TLSEZHIDIOANT

S80S2Z0ASEdTYNSHAT NIA

LBTSE
LBTSE
LBISE

NOISUNDXA qd04 S00Z
TIVLSNI INY IIIHSHANTIM

0 10

T861ITT

SSYID OLNVY NIVINAOW LSWH

1022-£8-709

0Z0Z/82/50 0Z8ZS9

00°582

JITYTHS ALNNOD

00°0LL

PSCSE OSDL H#EDIOANI
SYIVATY LSO0d ANYWWOD O0SOL

vsese
14 T41

SYIVAHEY JOLYHANTD

T0ZZ-0S-10%

00°0ST
00° 02

ozoz/8Z/S0

00" 0LL

ONId YFTIVIL

HONYIYd ANY INOOW

T0ZZ-05-TOV
T022-0S-T0¥%
TO0ZE-0S-TO0¥

FSZSE
¥SZSE
(4141

00°09
00°0%S

o 10

0B6TTT

IAILOWOLNY 1.4

SEYIL

0Z0Z/82/S0 0ZBEZSZE

JddIYFTHS AINNOD

00 28ST

LOTSE OSDILH#EDIOANT

SEYIL IDNVYIVH ONY LNAOW

000‘SE

1022-0S-10%

L91S¢

00°06

41

FHOVATIN TPELWd

LOTSE
L91S¢
LOTSE

SHEYIL

HOVATIW DZELT0

1022-0S-10%
T0ZZ-0S-10%

00°0%S
00-eges

ozoz/8z/so

41

000‘89

HLYA #20

sweN

uotydraosaq

wajr aulg

# 20TO0AUIL

HLYa

# 0d

Junowy

f@1en

nz/vn/aq

ST

RO

9T

(09DHHD)

DNILSIT MDEHD

0202/%0/90 OL 0202/2Z/S0 QEININd SMDAHD

abeg



d 1o

986TTT

ITAQOH

SAWYL

ILYANI XL NOLSNOH OL TIAVHL

S0ZZ-FL-02%

0Z0Z/82/50 0Z8ZS8¢€

0062




O TO

¥66T11T

ONI dNOHd ¥aMO4d

- HSUN0D NOILYDIJAILYAD AW3I

992Z-498-TT6

0Z0Z/8%/50 0ZTBTSST

S98%E

00°86¢L

0 10

0z02/8Z/50
00°008%
€66TTIT

q SSO¥D FUNLONULSTHANI

00°008Y%

AL¥EdO¥d SNOIJANS QHL/ASD WN

84S 00L1%9-9D

SE6 ‘26T ADVITIIW
PX¥ 09T QYOI S00€

HATOIHIA FONYNELNIVRW

€£00-OH#LDDY 90ZEZHIDIOANT

BTI9Z-%6-029

020Z/8%/S0 0Z8ZSs92

B8S0S¢
850S5¢
8S0S¢€E
8505¢€

00°008%

LNANLOTIVY Z¥Id dALYLS

00°0€T

0zoz/8¢/50

00 0ET

980CT0SOSWA# FDIOANI

ZHHONVS "H ANV ¥EIDNL
g-IWE Y04 FFJL FSNEDIT TYILINI

‘a

99ZZ-16-€T¥%
9922-16-907

80ISE
80TSE

00°59
Q0°ss

0 10

Z66TTIT

OTAING SWHE WN

0DZ0Z/BZT/S0 0ZYTSE

ININLOTAIV HYIJL IALVILS

09°LZLE

€€86ZBYHIDIOANT

BYCZ-16-€T¥

8605¢

Y1°6SS
9L ZLE
9L72LE
9L°2Le
06°T€E6
S SvL
9L"ZLE

8VCZ-16-8TV

860S¢E
8605¢
860G¢€
8608¢€
B60GE
8605¢

8¥ZZ-T6-507
8¥C2Z-16-607

LADNN
LHOIFHA

8%ZZ-16-90% Ad/S ‘ESYO A¥¥VD ANV IHOIT aaT/M

8%2Z-16-L0Y

0202/82/50
09°LZLE

BPZC-16-80%

O TO

T66TTT

‘XTddNS ANV ALAIYS AHOTTYN

SENOD OIJIVAL ATHISIVITOD u8Z D1

0202/82/50 0282ST

LNOCD FLITIWOD

00°580T

0zZ0z/82/S0
00°980T

0 10

066TTT

L' 88 NWJI-WNXM

0Z0Z'0Z AYIW H#IDIOANI

TLEC-TS-LTS

0Z02/8Z/S0 0EBESSE

00°S80T

LNOCD ALITAWOD

00°0S0T

0zoz/82/S0
00°0S0T

0ZOZT’'0T ANNL $#ADIOANI

NOIVANYD SOASNED 0202 @ANMAD

TLeZ-es-L1s
TLZZ2-2S-LT19

200S¢
2005¢

00°00T
00° 056

0Z0Z/BZ/S0 0ZBCZSVE

686TTT O 10

L 88 WJI-WNXM

NDIVIWYD SNSNHED 0Z0Z AYKW

LNHWIEIYAId d¥od ALNOOD

08" LOE

0202/82/S0
05" LOE

8LOZZHIDIOANT

NIA

PLOT
LIING ¥ILAd Y04 FAIYA dAIV

Qgzse
oegzse

O 10

BBETTT

"OD INAWAINDE NOSUDVL

:

“ONI

¥Y¥Z2-09-20%

020Z/8Z/S0 0ZBZSST

0S°LO€E

YIANSYIIL ALNNOD

10°08

TSLY8/CTLY8/Z89P8H#ADTOANT

8 AWNW

azoz

1ZZZ-0e-10¥

6097%¢€

61" ve
6T v

AYNW
'vT 1IVAY

SALYd NOLI¥DITENd

H0d SEAXVI JIVH ANODIS J40 SIDILON

ozoz '

ozoz

1Z2ZZ-0€-T0%
12Z2-0€-10%

609%¢
609¥%¢

ozoz/8z/so
10°08

€9°T¢E

609v¢€
609%¢

o 10

LBETTT

OTT SMEN LNIONIJIANI

028ZSSS

SI¥d 40 NOILLYIIOdSNWML

00°62

0Z0Z/82/50

00°62

N¥OALAY NOILIAVILXE

qLva #AD

SWeN

uot3ydraosag

wa3I JuT

# ®orToaur

JLYa

od

aunowy

:93ed

0zZ/v0/9

ST

80

9T

DNILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD)

020Z/%0/20 OL 0202/2%/S0 QEININA SMDOHIHD

abeg



[PV D PrMLLLK & L FPENNINGLUN

34865
05/28/2020 NMGRT

911-85-2266 /7 34865 40.90



0ZLSETHIDIOANI

?T000-9T-000-0L #YdMSWN

9v2SE
9vZSE
9vese
9¥ZSE
9%ZSE
9vZS5¢E

UOHIYT NO XVL

LINN HSN¥A T SWALSAS YNNILNY

8vZZ-16-60%

6E'ET

aNY SOIGWH TIVLENI OL ¥OgvT

8YZZ-16-60%

007041

! X¥00

(YOLDENNOD %
'YNNZINY) LIX VNNEINY NIVO-TIH

AHA

8YZZ-16-607

0S°8S

0Z0z/82/S0

68°T¥6

'SLLYM 0§

' (ZHWPLT~9€T) JHANOOLS-XN

oIavy

o9vzZse
A x413

TO

T002TT O

SNOILYDINNWKWGD ALIVIDIAS

8¥2Z-16-60%

0Z0Z/82/50 0Z8eSTIZ

00°00L

apans JALvdodd

06°599T

WNDIH#IIODOY 0-%¥ZSLS8#EDIOANT

SNEd JTTEVIOVILIE FAIJUVHS

6T2Z-06-10%F
6TC2-06-10%
61ZZ-06-10%
6TZZ-06-10VF

£ECSE
£ETSE

LE"S

SYAATOL FIII

0S°2S

MNI dH JOTOD
JNI dH AOYTH
SYIONId dFFINy

(QIYOTIOD) SYADNIL UIAANH

£EZSE
EETSE

S5°52

29 B¢

020Z/82/50
06°99T

6TZZ-06-T0F
61Z2-06-10%
6TZZ-06-T0V

£€29t
£€2SE
£eZSE

IT°¢

9L L

a1 10

000211

A1ddNs FDIAI0 YIANYS

¥ddvd X400

0Z0Z/82/S0 0Z8TS6D

66°62

0zoz/82/S0

XYL FSIOXE FIId $%/1
09°'260T

09°2601

WNDLH#LIDOY 0-5965S8#TDIOANT

666TTIT ¥ TO

ATddNSs HOTAJAO VIANYS

SLANIHYD dIY .LSYId

0€ZZ-26-TT¥%

0Z0Z/82/5S0 0EZBLZG9D

66TGE

09° 2601

E .
2 g
Z v
4 .
<l N R
g 53
g S
é ~
Q
o]
21
H
[#]
2]
[7¢]
tw
2]
=
o
o
]
g
H
H
[
Z
7
L4
P oH
§ ZEZB8
H < 3+
5 4 O w9
E aaopd
=1 (L | ; E
E N 3 O W
© B ~
AR
@ o Q3
o wu g
& m
w wm n
~ w q O
. Y] 5 =2
) n ~
= ~ g
&0
|
o »
[
B a
[
§ £
= > ;
g B
ok b
[
8 B
= o o
] P
= [
& )
£ o u
UL
[SIIN]
§ NN
— o W
=2 W o
]
n
[}
N
%}
~~
~ ~
now
[T ]
o o
IS

0Z0zZ/8T/S0 0Z8BZSLE

B866TTIT O TO

ATdd0OS TIVHEAO TYILNAANAd

NIWNAY AINNOD SJOW ANY SIYIW

£€0ZZ-ST-TO0¥

¥1°G€

0zo0z/82/%0

JATYIHS ALNNOD
00°e8L

00 e8L

T6ZTECHIIIOANT
SAITD ONILYLIOY

SYTHINYD AQO" dH

2222-09-01%
€2¢Z-05-01%

6TZSE
6TZSE

00°98

10

o]

LEETTIT

"ONI NOISIA-0¥d

0Z0Z/8%/50 028ZSCT

00°869

0ZXd INWID VOHJY

00°2Z0SL

0z0Z/82/%0
00°Z05¢L

0Z-¥d¥ HOIOANT

¥0d SNOILYYAJO ATIVA 0Z0Z
TI¥dY W04 020ZAd ¥OHAY DHAW SHDIA¥ES TVDIAAW NYI¥ILAGSaEA

o TO

966TTT

Z2LZZ-8T-919

0Z0Z/82/S50 0282971

00°20SL

LNYED ONINIVIL ¥aa

T ILe

00089#3IDTOANT

ozoz/8z/s0

2z TLe

XYL SHTYS
M ® AHWWIY 'Y

ozese

R3TIY
HSUN0D NOILYDIAIINADAA QWA

5922-98-116
9922Z-58-116

022S¢E
ozzse

CZT ET

O 10

S66TT1T

ONI HNOHd ¥EMOd

020Z/82/50 0Z8ZS9T

00°85¢2

LNYED ONINIVAL ¥ad

06°8¢€8

LZ699#TDTIOANT

aLva #21D

[weN

uotadraosag

ws3y autr]

# 38DTOoAUT

JIvd

od

Junowy

bR=la0-Tad

nz/va/q

S1

9T:80

(09DFHD)

ONILSIT MDHAHO

0Z02/%0/90 OL 0Z0Z/ZZ/S0 QEINIEd SMDFHD

:9bevg






SP6TZHLOOY ZO60PSTSWSHIDIOANT

€L000-8T~000-06# VAMSWN

PLISE
PLISE

NOILYALSINIWAY ALNNOD

XYL

OVAH OJ 3FA¥¥9HdN ¥0d J00¥ NO

T192-9%96-129

PLISE
YLISE

€£5°9Z¢€

0z0z/82/50
86 " ZLEY

NOTIUD 0% NILOPEZDH MAN

HLIM NOTIVD 0% €0P-T6LOPN THAOW

yLISGE

PLTISE
PLISE

8002IT ¥ TO

ALITIIO 3 ONIEWATd DTL

YILVIH ¥HLYM ONILSIXT dDYIdTN

1192-96-129

0Z0Z/82/S0 0Z8TS6T

Sv 9vIV

JATYTHS ALNOOCD

00°LEEE

NI-9SSTLOO#EDIOANT

XYL

DNITANYH ¥ ONIddIHS JALYWILSHE

zzese

0z0Z/82Z/50
00°LetE

Z2Te-0s-10%

(44413
gzese
(4441

00°z8

ovd gDVI0LS

/M LI¥ XDILS dOLS

0 10

L002TT

‘ADILS dOdS

‘agt

16

¢ZZZ-0S-10%

0Z0Z/8Z/S0 0ZBZSTT

00" SS2¢E

SNOILO3IE

66°6C

ozoz/Be/S0

66°62

6¥BT6 EHIDDY

SBEEVPBIPPEHADIOANT A-AD TTIMXYR

O 10

900211

FDVINVAQY SSENISNE SITAVLS

6TZ2-TZ-10%

02Z0Z/82/50 028BZSZS

66°62

187992

YTANSYILL ALNAOD

oezoez/8z/so
18992

0TO#LIDV SEVBELIPPEHADIOANI

10

o]

s00zZIT

FOYINVAQY SSENISNG SATIVLS

6TZZ~-0E-10% Y0ZdH SHEDATIALAYD INI

0Z0Z/8T/S0 0ZBZSIS

S6TSE

18992

YTANSTIAL ALNNOD

1z°0¢

0202/8Z/S0

TZ 0¢

0TOH#LOOY
YEVB6LIPYEHTADIOANT

' SEDATALYYD NI

0

v00ZTT

HOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTIVLS

'H3VL

'daava

61C€-0E-609

0Z0zZ/82/S0 0Z8BZS0S

YeTSE

12 0¢€

LNINLOTIY HAIA JLYLS

00°99

0T6VLYOVPE/E06VLYIPPERTDIOANT

0zZ0Z/82/50

00°99

HWIHD ¥OOd SSHTIVIM 6626T IO

BTZZ-16-80F%

8STSE
85TS¢
85TS¢E

0€°81

SNDIS "TANIA FAISHHAY

‘YAHSINONIIXH HIII wOTXul

O 10

£0021TT

ADYINVAQY SSHNISNG SHTIVYLS

8bZC-Te-CT¥

0202/8Z/50 0Z8ZSY

oL Ly

J4ATYIHS ALNNOD

25°580T

ET6FLYOVPE/2I6PLPIPPE/TTIE VLY IDTE
PE6LISIVTERIDIOANT/S8960TOLHLIDY

" (SYILNIN¥G

ELTSE
ELTSE

' SYAATOL

LINN) ARAVE TYWETHL

* (NFHYD

' SqUY0Ld 11O
2 Q3¥) SUAATOd NOILVYDIAISSYID

d31I4 dn1g

ELISE
€LTISE
£LTSE
ELISE
ELTSE

'SEIAYLS ‘SALON dNdod LI-1S0d

‘(n18

'SNEd WNEHZ

‘SEJOTIANT ‘HOLWINDTYD '€NH HSLVD

‘SUAIHOITHOIH
‘SUHZINYDIO YIMVEA

SNId TALNII

'SEIJUVYHS

% ¥MId)

ELTSE
£LTSE

ozoz/ez/so
Z5°5801

'SETEYD HSIVD

‘SA¥d OWHNW ‘SEAINA QNVH TYNIIIXT

‘SAYdALON

€LTSE
ELTSE

O T0

Z00ZT1T

' (VHIATY JAI™IHS) ASHA FOVLNYAQY SSANISNA SETAYLS

612Z-05-10%

0Z0Z/12/S0 0ETZSL

25 9801

qALv¥a #240

[MWweN

uotzdiansag

wajr 2UuIT

# ®0TOAUI

od JLVA

Junouy

t91ea

nz/vn/o

1R0:ST

9T

ONILSIT ADHEHD {09DFHD)

0Z0Z/%0/90 OL 0202/22/S0 AZINI¥d SMDIHD

1 abeg



R



A 10

9T0ZTT

‘0D INZWAINDE WINOYM

Y4ddIZ% d¥Ood IIYHASY ¥O04 HIAHEL

¥¥2Z~09-20%

0Z0Z/8Z/S0 028ZSTZ

£61S¢

00°¥09

XYL SWH/SNOILYDINOWWOD

ZL°6T8

LZE6SHEDIOANT

IWNEH 00ST WYY 3Da0d dDVWId

\444°13
L 4241

LTOZ HADYNVN AONIADATWA

XL
SAITAANS JOHS

NOISYEANOD DIW DILANOYN
TYAOWTY TVDIA/ TIVLSNI /4Oy

NOISMOOXE a¥Od S00Z dOJ SSHANNVH

102Z2-£8-%09
1022-£8-¥09
102Z-£8-%09
10Z2-€8-%09
102Z-€8-%09
10Z2-€£8-%09
102Z-€8-¥09

L4 4413
b4 441>
AZ41
vvzse
[A44°12

IS €V

00-°s2

06°69

0§°ZSs
¥1°21
TS LT

0zoz/8Z/50

2L B6TE

00ST WYY LTOZ VYOI SSANIVH

k4441
124414

O 10

STO0ZTIT

OT1 SYALLIIEN DOWM

SIATTOHLLNOD AV¥EYE LAND

0Z0Z/82/S0 0Z82SL

31766

LNAWLIY4IA d¥Y0od ALNNOD

1€ LOT

9EEZTTIOH#IDIOANT

¥aovodL

YOLOYAL JNTE ANY'ITIOH MAN 04

1E0S€E
1€0S¢€
T1€0S¢
TEO0SE

ozoz/8e/s0
T€°LOT

INIT FAI¥YA LNOWA Y04 rVES

o]

¥I0ZTT

07T YOILOVUL AETIVA

WSINVHOHW ONILATHS

v¥CZ-09-20%

0Z02/8Z/50 0ZBTSST

TE LOT

LININIYYAAd Y0y ALNNOD

00° 566

0z0Z/82/50
00° 566

VEZISHIOOY 888BEWZOHIDIOANI

SAWNA ATTIE £€DS ANY ¥0S
SONTId WYL ANV SHWNNA ZIVES

LLBYE
LLEVE

€T0ZTIT O TO

HLYLSYALNI YETIVIL ALITILO

YvZZ-09-20%

020Z/82/S0 02BZSYZ

00°S66

UADYNYH ALNNOD

00° 0009

gzoz/82/s0
00-000S

CTHLINYEd EIVY AINH#LOOV

SEITION

ININONITAA 6102 Y04 TDYISOA

LO9¥E
L09%¢

ZT0ZTIT ¥ TO

‘s'n

FALSYWLSOd

902Z-0T-10%

0Z0%/8€/50 0T8BZS9S

000009

dOHS dv¥0o¥ XLNAOD

00°SLT

020z/82/50

00°SLT

£8P IHIDIOANT

JOOd dOHS aVO¥ ¥IVdEY

TT0ZTIT O 10

"ONI S¥00d §.A€0L

STZZ-19-20%

0Z0Z/8BZ/S0 0ZBZSLT

TEZSE

00°SLT

JdTITHS ALINNOD

§5°09¢

9Z6SZZHIDIOANT

STAOTO AOVIH
(2}

AOWIE ¢ (Z2) SLYOHS NOV'Ig

DVLANYN ‘SOYILAWYN ! (Z)

z

0

AWNAAYOY HADVITYM
ONIINING NIEADS

69TSE

SILYTHS-L

691S¢
691S¢E
691S¢E
69TSE

0z0z/8z/s0
S5°09¢€

' SMES
SLATHS

Q 10

0I0Z1T
SHOTAI0 FAILVILSINTIRAY

SWAOAINN DL

‘(Z) SINVd nag ‘dvD nag

nasg

9€22-09-T0¥%

0202/82/S0 0EZBEZSTE

S5°09¢

N

w

w

w

N

]
) Q
283
5%
H
ER
*
Bob
20 =2
wmoH
N o 2
n o
o o
o
[N
o ®
=

o

> o
Qo
[P I
g W
B
%]
P
'3
s
o

Z918¢
Z91S¢

0Z0Z/82/50

ZZT LEET

XYL

TYINALYH/OSYT/ A TIVNNSNOD

AINVIQAH TI¥YM ONILSIXTE FOVIdEA

8EZZ~-ST-T10%

[4:24-13

€EOLT

Z915¢
291S¢t

600ZTT ¥ 1O

ALITTILO ¥ DNIFWATId O7IL

8€ZZ-91-10%

020Z/82/50 028ZS%S

68°291¢

qI¥d #12

[weN

uotidiaossa

wajll IauT]

# aotoAur

JLYd

# od

Junowy

aleqa

0z/v0/9

f80:ST

91

ONILSIT JOHHD {09D8HD)

0Z0Z/%0/90 OL 0202/22/S0 AFININd SMDEHD

:abeg



Su%. UL PAKL § RK3-UL 35193
05/28/2020 INVOICE#P10C0776471 ACCT#100227



TYOIAAN V04 LNIWASUNEGWITA 0202

TI¥dY STLVWNI SHSN L¥0dSNVHL
¥0d INIWASUNAWIZY 020Z TI¥dY

0202/£0/90
ZZ'S1988

SEALVWNI SWSN 40 ONISNOH ¥Ood
INFWISANGNITY FONVIEOL/DIAIDTNOD

o 10

SZOZTTI

"ONI DIAIDHEAOD

#LODOVY 0Z0Z%0 SWSNH#IDIOANI

CLIZ-0L-SZ8

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZEQOS

¢T S1988

P6TZ8LT ¥ SSO¥D AVILAO TYLIAYD

020Z/€0/90
¥6°ZBLT

08 YZHIOOY LZTIS660Z
#IOIOANI 0Z0T ENNL 40 HINOW

10

(o]

¥Z0Z11

€T9C-96-1C9 000-88¥%L9L0-T00 LOVAINODAHOD SOAS TYIDNYNIA AYTTIISIILYD

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZEIDY

V6 ZBLT

LNFWLOTTY HAIZ FIVLS

00° LSt

600TH#IDIOANT

0Z0Z/€0/90
00" LSE

DNIJdIHS

SEZZ-T6-€TY

901s¢e
90TSE
90T5¢

00°LE

SHHOLVYd

ANDSEY ¥ YId AINNOD HONVIIOL

O 10

£20Z1IT

SLAYYDTYIAN H ® D

9€ZZ-T6-€1¥

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZEYLY

00°0¢€¢€

JITYIHS ALNNOD

0S°LEL

BLLIPTHIOOV T8Z8SIT-ISHEDIIOANI

0Z0Z/€0/90
05" LEL

XYL ONVY ONIddTHS QILYWILSHE

80ZS¢E
80ZS¢E
802ZS¢

SADATIALAYD WISYL TX

222Z-0S-10%
ZZZZ-0S-T0%

0S° L6t
00°0%¢

0 10

[44i AN

'SASI¥AYALNT NOXY

"ONI

SHIAALIVE ¥ASVL X

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE9ZE

LNFWLOTTY TAIA HLYLS

PT L9V

TSBLBZZHLODY LVPOT906966
#IOIOANI XV1L SHTYS HHJd IWWZVH
NEDAXO SX/WNIAEIW JAANITATO-LINIH

NIDAXO

FOUVT/WAIAAN JIANITAD ~ INAA

0€2Z-16-50%

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZEILZ

9€"€ST

0Z0Z/€0/90

Y1 L9

LTLI6ZTHIODY ZSTTII86966
HEDIOANI XV.I SHIVS ZIJ LVWZVH

TZ0ZTT O 10

OTT ¥SN S¥DdIY

NADAXO SX/QHW INIFA YAANITAD

0€Z2-T6-80%

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE992Z

8L ETIE

I SSANIAVAY SAILID HOA

2691V

ozoz/c0/90

26°S1¥

6ELVEH#HO TN

XYL QIQVY FTIEOW 40 TIVISNI

O 10

020211

3 SNOILWDINOWWOD TIINYAAY

8vZZ~-8L-628

0202/£0/90 0ZE9LT

Z6°S1¥

XVL ASIOXE F¥IA $%/T

€9°90¢€T

NODYOLH#LODVY LZOIZOZHADIOANT

ONIddIHS AEIVWILSH

8V22-26-1T¥

9605¢€
9609¢€
960S¢€

S0°8¢€
00

ONITANYH
‘WYHEd 0¥d

'AINTd ENIHOVW EMOWS DILYAELIN

8%22-C6-TT¥

SYALIT ¥

8¥CZ-26-T1¥

9605¢€
960S€
9605¢
960S¢E
260S¢€

66° €9

" ILOWTA

FIWIL/M AOTT - WAWIL HLOWIH

0zoz/82/S0

£9°90¢€T

‘LTOA OTT ‘ANIHOWKH

HOWS ¥EODHOJ HILLYLD DIILVALIN

ANTONT

T0

LTIOZTIT O

dNO¥D ALAJYS DITHNd YTWLIM

8%2Z-26-T1Y

020Z/8Z/S0 0Z8CS6T

6579021

LNIWIIYdEA A¥Y0d ALNOOD

00°%0S

arva #31D

SwenN

uot1dtansag

wa3I suTTy

# od FLYA # 9pTOAUT

Junowy

anvmer

A7 /= tin .

tonzcT

aT

ONIILSIT ¥OHHN tnanguay

020Z/%0/90 OL 020Z/22/S0 QHLNIN SMOITHD

obeg



TRANSPFURDY USMS LNMATES APRIL
2020



ZST60005-00S#LODOY Z0ZOET8Y

HEADIOANI 6965S59%# ALIS 0202
ANOL ¥HIQ0D FANSYAYL IOVILINOIDIANES TYIONYNIA NIANYT q9vT 3a

020z/€0/90

69°'9LZ

VE0ZTT O 1O

€02Z-0€-T10%

020Z/£0/90 OTE9VT

69°9LT

LIId aNIM

11°8s2

020Z/€0/90
11°8S¢C

YETE69GSTHIOOVY 6ZV6ZTBEHTDIOANT

O 10

EE02TT

Y04 LOVELNOD EDIANES ATHINOEDIANAS TYIONVNIA NAANYT TOWT aaq

€0ZZ2-60-069

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE9€ET

ZSLbE

I1°'8SE

ONINOZ ¥ ONINNVIL

QL 8CE

0z0Z/50/90
0L"BZE

€ZT69GSTHLOOVY S6E€6TT8IHAIIOANT

o 10

ZEOZIT

¥Od LOVUINOD HOIAWIS ATHINOEDIANAS TYIONYNIA NAANYT FOWT H5ad

£022-80-10%

0Z0Z/€0/90 02922

LSLPE

oL -8ee

INIWILIYITA HONYNIL

Z9'81E

0z0zT/€0/90
29°81¢

0€Z69SSZTHIOOY STFEZTRIHTDIOANI

0 10

TE02ZTT

A0S LOVUINOD HOIA¥IAS ATHINCEDIANAS IVIONYNIA NIANYT HZOWT HQ

€022-95-10%

0Z0Z/£0/90 0ZE9TT

TSLPE

29°'8T¢

YOSSESSY ALNNOD

9T Zs¢e

0Z0Z/€0/90

S1°ZSE

BZZ69SSZTHLODVY SOY6ZTRIHIDIOANT

0£021IT O T0

"0 LOVHELNOD FDIA¥IS XTHINCHEDIANAS TVIONYNIZ NHAANYT FOVT S

€022-0%-019

0Z0Z/E0/90 0ZE90Z

LPLYE

S12Zse

0Z0T/€0/90
29°81¢€

HADUYNVH ALNOOD

Z9°81E

BIZEISSTHIOOV ZEELE6ZTBO#EDIIOANI

o 10

620211

¥O04 LOVILINOD ADIANAS ATHINOEDIANAS TVIDNYNIL NAANYT FOWT dd

€0Z2-0T-TO0V

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZEY6T

6¥LVE

Z9°81€

INAWLOTTY ANId HIVILS
020Z2/€£0/90
61°882

61882

98ETSSSZHIIDY BOLSETSOHADTOANT

O 10

82021T

¥Od IDOVELNOD FADIANAS ATHINOEDIANAS TYIDNUYNIL NIAANYT FOVT 9d

TLZZ-T6-ETH

0202/€0/90 0ZE98T

8¥LYPE

6T°88Z

HIYD ALVWNI LIndv

TS LBEEY

NYL-S000 €000 NITD AADL ANT
Yd¥-S000 €000 NITD JADL ANI

0zZ0Z/€0/90

TS LBEEY
LZOZTIT

g34-S000€000 NITO J4ADL ANI
YYW-S000 €000 NITD 4ADL ANI

ZLIZ-0L-528 "ONI DIAIDENOD 0 10

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE£92S

TS LBEEY

ddYD TIVWNI ITNaY

29" 9CLLY

HLIWS

/NOSAWOHL HLIKWS/ZINI¥FILND

HONYIIOL /DIAIDHIODHLIOY 020250

0Z0Z/€0/90
2S°9ZLLY

AADLHIDIOANT I¥OIAAN HILWANI

€LTZ-0L-0CTY
TLIZ-0L-0CV

gse 9ze

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE9TS

10

o]

920211

TONI DIAIDEHOD

ONISNOH ALYWNI

00°005LY

FIYD HLYWNTI L10dv

2Z°'5T988

2Lvd #3D

SweN

uotidrxosag

wajI JUTT

# @o1OoAUT

ALYA

# 04

Junowy

anorr

nzian/a H

cT

at:en

{N9NFTHM

PNILSIT MOEHD

0202/%0/90 OL 020Z/2Z/S0 QAININd SMDEHO

:abedg

6






020Z/€0/90

25" 0LE

000-05Z6-09/d3A £ ISIA
000-058T-01/dSNOHLIINOD

000-0TS¥P-TL/A3A S ISIA

0Z0Z AYW ONITIIE SYD XTHINOW

60Z2-T6-80¥%
602Z-91-10%

N

L9 LE
T9°%ST

Z¥0Z21T O

NOILVYIDOSSY SVYD MWI

6022-16-507

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE9E

TI%#°SE

Q
Q
g [=]
5 2
" [=
o w
~
[} [
a
& S
[
n
T
[}
-]
M)
~
N
o
S
a
o
o
=
bl
=
>
3 g
Q g H H
§ £8E
=
S oW
o
n g =X
[
o=
< N~
H o
s Qoo
-l w oo
®© m v o
. ~ W
~ [
~ o oo
o
=3 ==
o o
® O
=
Z 1
©
H =
§ o
2
n
g
< B
H O O
O H ® W
= L |
7] © 0 W
D T
LU |
[SIESIEY
BN
o o o
v Y W
w
-
o
'S
~ N~
~ N
n @
(S -
o o -
I

[A-DA 44

000-0695-0T/a¥0d

0Z0Z XYW ONITIIH SVYD XTHINOW

10

[}

TV0ZTT

NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH

6022-19-20%

0Z0Z/€0/90 0TE9Z

9z Lz

LNAWLOTIY HdId ALVLS

YIALNID HOLVASIA-TTé ELTSET

ZS'ES

[~
[
~
=]
w
~
0
o
%
=]
U 9o
H H M
K
w
H un o
Q
T <<
i A |
AN~ =]
O NN
3w
v = o
oo
w o o
o N W
W o
o oo
(=B
e o o
(=3~
(=]
Wb
B o R
H U o
L
@ W w0
[~
ot
NN N
NN
o o o
v Y
NN
N~

25 €9
¢E STV
IT° 1%

SZ°68T

000-089€-0L/Qdn € LSIA

/0202 AVW ONITIIE SYD XTHLNOW

0P0ZTT O T0

NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH

60Z2-16-90F

020Z/€0/90 0ZEST

0€° 6%

AATYIHS AINOOD

00°8€52

SE6FE OSOLHEDIOANI/QZO0Z HOUVW

SE6¥E

FONVYNALNIYW LINO

'SYIVATY FAIL
! SLNIWNDI'TY

SE6VE
SE6PE
SEebe
SE6PE

0Z0Z/€0/90
00°8€SZ

'saInTg

0SDIL aNy
‘SYALTI

‘SNOILVLO™

6€0ZTT O 10

IALLOWOLNY Ia

'SHYIL 'SIONVHD TIO

HAIL

T0ZZ-0S-T10%

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE96S

00°8€52

d3TYTHS ALNNOD

00" 0gL

ZLZSE OSDLHIDIOANI

FOVITIN

LZY'LBT

ZLeTSE
ZLEZSE
ZLest
ZLEZSE

o0zoz/€0/90
00°02L

+d1

HINYIYH ANV LNOOW

999¢€8D

T0ZZ-0S-10%
1T022-0S-T10%

00°09

0 10

8E0ZTT

HAILOWOINY Id

SHEIIL

020Z/€£0/90 0ZE9TE

00°099

AITYHAHS ALNQOD

00 0€S

¥32S€ OSOLH#IDIIOANT

HOVATINW

6L6°LTT

¥9ZSE
Poegse
j 141
vazZse

0Z0Z/€0/90
00°0€S

99%66D

d1
h-1054 -4
dWNd TINI

1022-0S-107
1022-09-T10%

00°00T
00°0t?d

LEOZTIT © IO

JATLONOLAY 1d

0Z0Z/£0/90 0ZE90E

XYL dSIDXT T¥IA 3%/T

i208 4]

0Z0Z/€0/90

YE" P9

9S%212690

HIOOV B6S666E9VLEHAIIOANT
0202 AWW MDVd IDWTAS SSANISNY

o 10

9€021T

NYNIINIVW ? SNOILVYYEJO

‘ALDIAIA

D11

TL2Z-26-TTY

0Z0Z/€0/90 02£98

vE'¥9

00°00¢

9W LINN

PIZTHIOOVY B8LTSEHTDIIOANI
HOTO SSHOXA HAOWIA

692S¢
6925¢
692S¢
692S¢

0z202/€0/90
00°00€

B8%¥2Z-59-10%

00°09

S0907T ¥ooa

O 1o

SE0TTT

SYILNINd NEHYDS NIIS NOISHO

[4

wZT

ALNACD ¥OTOD Z ¥ALIWYICA

8%¥2Z-99-10%

0Z0Z/€0/90 OZESDS

00°0%e

arva #3XD

aweN

uotadraosag

walr sut]

# 3010AUT

q2LYd

# od

Junowy

0Z/%0/9 :93ea

tBOIST

91

(0928HD)

ONILSIT MDEHO

020Z/%0/90 OL 0202/2Z/S0 QEININ¥d SMOFTHD

abegq

0T



UUMLULALY LU-6UUU-YUU 401-16-2209 / /7 152.83

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 63.08 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 154.61 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 152.83



02Z0Z/€0/90

00°00€

0zoz

AVH-EDIOANT LOVYINOD ILNAWNLYAAL

O 10

6¥021T1

TTONIY  TANT

ZLTT-€0-509

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE9TH

00°00¢€

SEDIANEAS TYWINY

9% " 8%

0Z20Z/€0/90

9% 8¥

78021

#LODOV 9-%BO0ZTIN#IEY 0Z0Z FINAL
SEDIAYES TYWINY ALNOOD HONVAINOL

0 10

8¥0ZTT

ALT SADIAYIS LANYAILNI OHOT

LOIL0Ad dYO

L0ZZ-Z8-TO%

0Z0EZ/€0/90 0ZE96E

9V 8%

LDEL0Ad 48

LZ°950TZ

LY 98TL

E0LB-TI98L-VTE€S-6629-0SETHADIOANT

SNOL 009 QEIDXH OL ION

TYIS D04 T-550 €0-0Z0Z €d1

9€TS¢E
9€TSE

02Z0Z/€0/90
L 2Z¥Z8Z

YIS D04 SNOL
I¥ds D04 SNOL

90%2-29-20%
80%Z-%9-20%

9ETSE
9€TSE

L¥ " 9BTIL

[o]

LY0ZTT

3 ODONINTAHE JATLNOWIATIIOH

0Z0Z/82/S0 0ZBZSES

LZ°9501C

4 SS0¥D AVILAO TYLIAYD

627519

9L56088T8#LODY

IDIL0Ud LOT ONINYWA
NOILYYLSININAY AILNNOD

98TSE

96TS¢E

ADVY EAIE
w6 SANIT TIDNALS INIWHAVA

SANIE 9 QAAIS T

Z19Z-96-TC9
Z19Z-96-129%9

9818¢

0 86T
9% 21T

21 L9

991S¢E
9STSE

0zozZ/€0/90
62°S19

wbZ TIDNJALS HNYT ONINIF

2T92-96-129
2192-96-129
Z192-96-1Z9

#CT "TIDNALS ONIN¥Yd ON

941S¢E
9STSE

S9°L6

9%0ZTIT O TO

' MEONIVED

"ONI

w8T TIONALS INWI HJYIJ

0Z0Z/€0/90 DZESES

Z0°0%T

INAWLOTIY HYIL HIVLS
INIVW 2074 Id3d HLIVAEH
SEDIAA0 FAILVILSINIWAY

¥Z 61T
¥Z°TO0T
T9°L8T

YALNID VOINIS VIDNVLSH

LS ETT
9L°08T

INIVW XHJTdWOD TVIDIdng

£€°0%2
0S €11

dOHS avod AINNOD

JIVIL ALNNOD

o
)
~
o
w
~
[N
o
X
=)
Mg nm I g
- g BPMp O
~ 2 H g H g
= B e B o
ESwRwrs
i
E P o O
2EEQ g =] % [=3
H~ &© o] ©
Zs 2000
~o HX g
= [ N IR
w T W W o
@© ~r Jo
= N w
-
v
R R S
HOOKHOMO
WP RN RENN
LI R B I S |
W H WU N W o
[T N VS R N A
UL I S I R |
NNNNDNN
NN NNNNRD
B H R B R P
oo ooooo

N U T

B T

P2 611
€€ 0ve
LS ETT
€L %D

Y2 101
LL 89

2L 08T

S§Z2°9S0T

CITTI/NINAY 0Z/%T/S0 OL

0Z/%T/%0 HOIANES J0 ALVA HALYM

10

S¥02IT O

‘YIDNYLSE

Jd0 NMOL

0TZZ-ST-T0%

020T/E0/90 0ZEIL

19" LSBT

YALNID VOINFIS ALAVINOW

T6°ZL

YI¥d XILNOOD

00°%2

0z0zZ/€0/90

16 96

000-060¥%-0T/Q¥vog ¥Ivd
0T0-0€€2-02/0§ ALYVINOW

0202 AYW DNITIIE SYD ATHLNOW

60ZZ-€5-21%

00" 92

10

Y¥021IT O

NOTLVIDOSSY SV MWH

60ZZ-LE-TOY

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZEYS

16" 2L

66°E9

YILNID JOINFIS VIDNVLSH

1T°96 dOHS d¥0od ALNOCD [4: 30 44 MEETO ALNQOD

LNIVW 20718 Id3d HITYEH

8% 0§

ozoz/co0/90
0¥ S£e

000-098T-0T/av0y
000-08€9-0T/DNILOA/MEITO

0T0-066T-0T/IdAA HITYIH
0Z0Z AYW ONITIIS SYD ATHLNOW

0T0-0L8S-0T/SWd YIDNY.LSH

6022-9¢t-T07
60ZZ-vZ-10%
6022-T9-20%

N N

NN N

66 €9
8% 09
T1°96

O TO

EP0ZIT

NOILVYIDOSSY SVD MWA

80EC-02-219

0Z02/€0/90 02€9%

[A: I 14

aALYd #30

IweN

uot3idraoseq

wa3I AuTT

# @oTOAUT

0od HLYd

Junowy

22eva

0Z/v0/9 :

180:ST

9T

(09DFHD)

ONILSIT NDHEHD

0Z02/%0/90 OL 020Z/22/S0 QEININA SMDEHD

sbeg

TT



DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 300.00



0zoz/€0/90

S0°SPT

YPZZ-¥BS-SLSH ENOHd SHDIIAYAS

LOZZ-T6-L0¥ LANMYAINI ANOHAEIZL WN z SSENISNY

8S0Z1T 0O 10

SSTTHYIM NVALYId

0Z0Z/E0/90 0ZE9EW

SO°S¥T

UADYNYN ALNOOD

L8°9%v02

6LTE-LET0-0606-0008

#LODV FOUVHD HONVNIS Fdd
FOVYEAO FOVLSOd MHLHW 0Z/ZT/S

0zZ0z/€0/90
L8°9v02Z

O TO

LSOZTT

0Z/L2/% NO TIIJEY HOVISOJ YIMOd FSYHOUNA SHMOH AIANLIA

90ZZ-01-T0V

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE99S

L8°9%02

YAOYNYIN ALNNOD

T6°069

LNINIAYIIA QY0¥ ALNNOD

20°STT

06ZTZBTHIOOV ZSSLISSEHTDIOANT

0z0Z/€0/90

€6°508

0202Z/S INIVW INIWJINOT avoy
020Z2/S INIVW INIWAINDA YTOUNYW ONI 'NOILLYHOLOY 01440 DJIJID¥d

£022-08-20%
€0CZ-0T1-TO0¥%

20°STT
16°069

o TO

950211

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE£9S¥

0Z0Z/€0/90
svLIZE

LNVEO NOILNHIHLSIA IMd

S¥TLize
NYI¥AY ‘ZILNO

0Z0ZTESHADIOANT TMOWN

0202 AYN SHEOIANAS I¥N0D NAAL

TLEE-£0-509 S502IT O TO

0202/€0/%0 0ZE9BS

Sv-L1Z¢E

JATIIHS ALNNOD

0p-gzoe

XYL

69 EPHHADIOANT
? ONITANVH/ONIA4IHS QALVWILSE

60ZS¢
602S¢€

020Z/€0/90

00" 5202

ceZe-0S-T0%

00°Ss2

WHLSAS I¥0d

YLY¥Ad/M SNTd WONOYW J400-NNLS

60ZS€E
60ZS¢E

o T0

YS0Z1T

‘SESTYANAINT SYTAW

NI

ZeCC-05-T0V

0Z0Z/£0/90 DZE9EE

000002

0Z20Z2/€0/90

INVES NOTLNGIYLSIA IMa
00° 08

00°0s

0Z0Z'6T

AYW ALIAIIOV AWILITAQ IMAT

£502TT O TO

"YIYNIYLNNOW

40 NMOL

CLZZ-£0-509

0Z0T/€0/90 0ZEIZY

00708

INIVH 2079 1d3d HLIVEH

08°6TZ

02Z0Z/€0/90
08°6TZ

STLTHIDOY

YILINID YOINES ¥IYNIV.INOAOW

6022-vZ-107%
0TZZ-¥2-10%

96221
¥8° 96

0 10

ZS0Z1T

"YIYNIYINOCW

40 NMOL

0Z0T AYW SEOYVHD XTHINOW

0Z0Z/€£0/90 0ZE9SE

LDEL0¥d ds

0g£°TTIS€EE

0Zoz/€0/%0

0E"TISEEZ
IS0Z1T

LZTZOOTHIOOW

0Z-S/6T-5/8T-S#ADIOANT
avod AOVIINEH

9ZzZse
9ZZSE
9ZZs¢

(981)8T-5~dS

dSUNOD IASVE 40 SNOL

LOAr0dd

T0

o]

SIONAO¥d FLHYONOD ALYVINONW

BOVC-¥9-20%

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE€909

0E"TISEZ

YIINID HOLYASIA-TI6

82 L¥Z

0Z0Z/£0/90
82 Lve

090TPHTHIODOY ZTTES0STHAITOANI

O 10

0S0ZTIT

ANVE SSANISOE NITIYW

JdIIJ0D ¥OJ LOVHINOD ATHLNOW

£022-08-116

0ZT0Z/€0/90 0ZE99

() £:3 2%

8Z L¥T

arva #30

[weN

uotidransaq

ws3I |uTT

# 9or0AUT

dLva

# 0od

Junouy

avrvr

n7Z/wnla :

iICT

an

a7

{N8NFUN)

ONILSIT MOHHD

0Z0Z/%v0/90 Ol 0T0Z/22/S0 dALNINA SMOFHD

abeg

zT






XYL SWE/SNOILYDINOWWOD

€9°10T1

D€T980 HIVTd

S80SZDIS6ATYNSHWAT NIA

061S€
06TSE
06TSE
06TSE
06TSE

HOHYL AAFHD 6102

YALIIL ¥IV

T02Z-€8-%09
T0Z2-€8-%09
T0ZZ-£8-709
T022-£8-%09

98" %¢
08
(4]

0Z0Z/€0/90

€9°101

XYL
SHEITddNS dOHS

NOILVLOW AYIL/IONYHD TIO

06T1St
061S¢E

0 10

990211

ONI OWD LATONAHHD AAATTIIL

0Z0Z/€0/90 02ZE9ST

S6°6S

SHDI440 FNIIVULSINIWNAY

0521t

0zoz/€0/90
05" 21T

6S9THADIOANT

XIW ¥IMOd dn aNAO¥ SNOTIVD §

C 10

S90zZT1T

‘d ANY DL

joliy |

8EZZ-ST-TOV

0Z0Z/€0/90 0Z£9SS

SLESE

0§°2TT

SHOINYES TYWINY

0s°89

S8960T0L

TYAH#IDDY €E€¥86L3PPEHTDTOANT

0Z0Z/€0/90

0§°89

‘YETAYLS dAVINDTY

AVINDIAY YATAVLS DIVIDHATA

‘5EIAYLES

ce0Se
2E0SE

O 10

¥902TT

EOVLNVAQY SSANISNE SATdVLS

6122-28-T0¥%

020Z/€0/90 0ZE96C

05°89

Q

g

3

]

w

<]

=

~

~

o

o

o

=

w0

W

[
%
o
H
(9]
2]
I*
o
-
'S
I
0
w
o

1

H
=

XYL

DNITANVH ¥ ONIddIHS AALVWILSH

LTZSE
LTZSE
LTIZSE
LIZS¢E

0zoz/€0/90
¥6°619

22ZZ-0S-10%
22T2Z-0S-1T0%

¥yL 18
08°8€S

SEITIANS FONIAIAT TYNOILIAAY

O 10

€902TT

d¥d INTIGUEONIISHATIFOLVYOSY'T INIUJYTONIA HHOUIS

0Z€9%¢€

ONISSHIAAY TVaNA

L8709

0Z0Z/€0/90

L8 0S

o 10

290211

OTT ‘WAFTOYLAA ADYANES

€E€6Z-ISADHIDIOANI TANI

Z0ZZ-L0-5L9

020Z/E0/90 0EEILE

L8°09

YYD FLVWNI FTINIANC

00°00LE

0Z0Z/€0/90
00°00LE

T90ZTT O 10

CTLTIZ-2L-0Z% LTOZ-PONOLHIADIOANI ONISNOH TINAVALITIOVS HTINIANL AIND FJd YINYS

020Z/€0/90 0Z£98Z

00°00LE

XYL SHWE/SNOIIVDINOWHOD

89°26%

DEV6BO HLV'Id

S80GTOISEATYASWAT NIA

68B1SE
68TS€E
68TS¢

0Z0Z/€0/90
89°26¥

NOISHNOXHE qd0d S002

‘XYL TONI)

'EONWHD TIO SNHOM

(SHITddNS dOHS

SHIYALIYE Z

68TSE
68TSE

0902TT O 10

SATYS aqd0d HOIN

1022-£8-%09

020T/EG/90 0ZEIPT

89°Z6¥%

»
=)
= =]
H o
=} ~
H =)
n w
=] N
§ NN
o
= [N
H o W
é ~
o]
a
‘I
H
0
=
5]
W
1]
[
-
e
]
E
H
=
O
2
75
o
PR g
§ a v g §§
H nogHd
= H oA g
] ¥ A NO
=] o 1 H T
2 n oo =
; N R e
2 an
0
© o4
o 2t
[l |
w o
~ v E O
. [~
o o ~
= ] %
535
= O
&g
= 2
=
=
a
had
[
0
[o] POy
= (=3
w [
= [
[l B
= o U
LI}
§ NN
NN
2 84
o
=
4]
()]
o
Y
~ o~
~ N
Ut oW
(L]
o o
N R

o 10

650211

A1ddNS TIVYIAC TYILNIANAI

NIWQY ALNNOD SdOW ANV S.LIVHW

£022-ST-T0¥®

0Z0Z/E0/90 0Z£9se

v1°SE

21Lva #3D

[aweN

uetidraosaqg

wajT SuUTIT

# @dTOAUT

HZLYa

# od

Junouy

20erT

az/en/a :

ST

0

91

(09D3HD)

ONILSIT JADIHD

0Z0Z/%0/90 OL 020Z/Z2/S0 QHINTINd SMOIHD

: abeg

€T



(s ]

L90CTT

ALITILA ¥ ONISWOId D1L

NYWAH JACHY VIVAHY NAVAT dALYM

TT19Z-96-129

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE9ZT

9PTSE

0S°LSTZ




92°vseZe

QqdaA z LSIa
0202 AVW/TI¥AY TANd FIOIHEWALSAS INAWAYA ALVNOJH0D ANV SN

2022-16-90% SLOZIT O TO

020Z/€0/90 0TE99T

8L'99

HADYNYW ALNNOD

YL €L

STYE10¥%00202

ozgoz/eo/90

I EL

oy

‘L SFA0TA

#IDIOANI SHATYZNOD
FDVAOVd JUYANVIS ALNNOD HONWVANOL

10

vLOZTIT ©

ADIHD ANNOADADVYE LNIWAOTAWI-E¥d ONINITIOS ANNOUONOWHE TYSHEAINGO

TLEZZ-0T-T0%

020Z/€0/90 0ZTEILS

S8V E

I EL

00°802

YFINSYILL ALNOOD

0Z0Z/€E0/90
00802

81€ XO0d Od

(JIANSYAUL)

622Z-0€-T0¥ ¥OJ4 SENA XOH FDIAJO0 1504 TYONNY

262S¢
Z62Z8¢E

0 10

ELOCTT

‘s'n

UALSVNLSOd

020Z/€0/90 0ZE96®

00°802

YOSSIASSY ALNNOD

00°80¢2

0Z0Z/€0/90
00°802

2T ON LIWHAd#IDDY
YOSSIASSY ¥0d S3NA
X0g IFDIIL0 ISOd TYNNNY

T6ZSE
T62S¢E

ZLOZIT O 1O

‘g'n

YHALSYWLSO4

69¢Z-0%-019

0Z0Z/E0/90 0ZE98Y

00-g80¢

O TO0

0Z0Z/€0/90

00°0¢
TL0ZT1

INENLOTIV FIId ILUYLS

00°0S

STLI#IDIOANI
- ¥ HSN¥d

06654 quod
¥04 STYDEd YOO TIVISNIDIHAVIDONAAH ¥ ZWOLSND ZNND OML

8VZZ-T6-607%

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE9YE

SPZSE
i 241

00°0S

INIWIYVAIT SONYNIJ

¥8°C1e

STPTHIOOY 0BZTOLTH#ADIOANI

ONIddIHS
Wd0d S60T

6TZZ-55-T0%

£9LYE

¥8°91

0Z0Z/€0/90

¥8°212

£9LPE
£9LPE
£9LPE

WJOd ZM
WJOd 660T

6TZT-99-10%
6TZZ-9S-10%

00°8%6
00 00T

0 10

oLoZTT

TONI DIQVINL

0C0Z/E0/90 0ZEI9Y

LITd ANIM

89°60%C

020Z/€0/90
89'60%Z

CSTTOLTIHIDIOANI T98%EH 0Od JAHY

LEDWN ADYITIN NOILYMNDIJINOD
aNY NOILYITIVLSNI Od JIAVIEL

0 10

690CTT

“ONI DIQVINL

8ZZZ-60-T%9

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZEYET

89°60%2

SAOIJI0 HAILVILSINIWAY

0L ¥S0F

SPETZHIDODOY EOVSISTSHSHADITOANT

£L000-8T-000-06# WAMSKWN

LOZSE

NOILVILSNINAY XAINOOD

L0ZSE
L02SE
L025¢
Lozst
LOZSE
LOZSE

XYL

AINYOLLY ALNQOD

STZZ-ST-10%

00°962

ADIIILNE NHOD

0Z0Z/€0/90
0L %S0V

HADIJJ0 JOSSASSY

SEIIAI0 OML NI SY¥AIWYA TOUILNOD

O¥ddNT FSSAD

o]

890Z1T

ALITILA ® DONIGWOTd O7IL

MINLIY ANV X1d4d0S FHL F0V1d3y

S122-ST1-T0%

0Z0Z/€0/90 0ZE€9SE

0L 8aLE

0S°LSTZ o SSO¥D AYILAC IVLIAYD

SP6TZHLOOY ¥060FSZSHSHADIOANT

020Z/€0/90
QS LSTZ

NOILVILSINIWAY

ALNNQD FOIAIO SADANOSHTH

9PTSE

9%TISE

2LYd #312

[weN

uotidraossq

wa3ll aurg

# @DTOAUI

dJLvd

# od

JUNOWY

271e0

az/v0/9 =

ST

9180

{09DFHD)

DNILSIT MDIHD

020Z/%0/90 OL 0Z0Z/2Z/S0 QEININA SYIIHD

sbeg

¥T



VU uasavey ULSL 3 VED 408-91-2202 /
DIST 4 VFD 409-91-2202 /

258.04
30.85

~ ™~



bate: b/U4/20 15:08:16 (CHEC60Q)

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED 05/22/2020 TO 06/04/2020 Page: 15

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item
DIST 5 VFD 405-91-2202
FIRE ADMIN 413-91-2202
MANAGER 401-10-2202
CIVIL DEFENSE 604-83-2202
PZ 401-08-2201
CLERK 401-21-2206
TREASURER 401-30-2202
OPS AND MAINT 401-65-2202
ELECTRONIC MONITORING 420-73-2202
ANIMAL SERVICES 401-82-2202
SHERIFF 401-50-2202
TRANSPORT/ACCT#556963455537891  420-74-2202
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1271.28 COUNTY MANAGER 94.81 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX
PLANNING & ZONING 247.59 ELECTIONS 31.75 COUNTY TREASURER
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 194.55 COMMUNITY MONITORING 41.30 ANIMAL SERVICES
COUNTY SHERIFF 5226.96 TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 1683.53
01 0 112076 VEXUS LONG DISTANT FAXES/CLERK 401-20-2207
16.06 TREASURER MAY 2020 401-30-2207
06/03/2020 ASSESSOR 401-40-2207
SHERIFF ACCT#85841014481 401-50-2207
COUNTY CLERK 4.01 COUNTY TREASURER 4.01 COUNTY ASSESSOR
COUNTY SHERIFF 4.02
01 0 112077 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. DUMPSTER CHARGES FOR DIST 3 VFD 408-91-2210
961.23 SERVICES 753 SALT MISSION TRL
06/03/2020 INVOICE DATE 05/26/2020
INVOICE#8665398-0573-3 ACCT#
2-08123-14009
DUMPSTER CHARGES FOR DIST 5 VFD 405-91-2210
SERVICES 44 CARL CANNON RD
INVOICE DATE 05/26/2020 INVOICE
#8673160-0573-7 ACCTH18-98130-
33003
DUMPSTER CHARGES FOR ANIMAL 401-82-2210
SERVICES 751 SALT MISSION TRL
INVOICE DATE 05/26/2020 INVOICE
#8673011-0573-2 ACCT#9-35442-
03003
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 825.01 ANIMAL SERVICES 136.22

29512.13 VOIDS

Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

/7 280.37

/7 635.24

/7 94.81

/7 295,12

/7 247.59

/o 31.75

/7 25.50

/7 194.55

/7 41.30

/7 141.87

/7 5226.96

!/ / 1683.53
295.12
25.50
141.87

406320 06/03/2020 4.01

/ /7 4.01

/7 4.02

/7 4.02
4.02

96320 06/03/2020 437.69

106320 06/03/2020 387.32

116320 06/03/2020 136.22



2022-0S5-10%

S3IT4dns

TaNd FTOIHAA -
SHTOIHAA - SYIVAEd ¥ HONVNILNIVW

96°92Z‘g
00" 9%E‘S

00"

T0Z2-0S-TOYV

0o
00"

ST°89¥%'€e

LdH0x»

JJTYTHS XINQOD

SNOILVD INANNCDITAL

L022-0%-T0%

Z0° %

00"

LdIT e »

YOSSHESSY ALNNOD

20°%v

00

60TZ-LE-TOV

ANVA0¥d/SYD TVINLYN - SITIITILO

I6°2L

00"

16" 2L

LAddd»»

INIYW ¥ALNID YOINAS ALIYIHNOW

00"

0TIZZ-9E-10¥

SEILITILA

HALYM

ANYIOUd /SYD TYNNLYN - SHEILITILA

LS ETT
66°€9

00"
00-
00"

6022-9¢-10%

LNIVW ¥ILINID YOINIS YIDNVLSE

95 LLT

L3dAq * »

69ZZ-0€-10%

SANd ¥ SNOIILAI¥NDSENS
ONISTLYIAAY/ONIHSI'TNd /ONIINT ¥d

00802
10708

00"
00°
00"

IZ2Z-0E-10%
61ZZ-0E-TOV
LOZZ-0E-TOV

SHITddns

qA2IAJ0 TVIINED

G8° 0S¢
T0°%

£0Z2Z-0€-T0%

SNOILYOINNWWODATIL

INIVW INIWAINDE - SIOVUINOD

69°9LZ
0s5°s2

00"
00"
[+l

Z0ZZ-0€-TO¥

SAIT44NS

T3Nd FTDIHEA

JIANSVHAL AILNOOD LAdHd»»

20°9%6

a0 ”

0TZZ-%Z-10%
60ZZ-%Z-10%

SHILITILO

UILYM

HNYA0Ud /SYD "TYEALYN - SEILITILA

80°86T
PyELT
2GS TLE

00
00°

LATA+ 5

HONYNHINIVW 9078 EdAd HLTYEH

00"

612Z-TZ-T0%

S3I1d4NS

ADIJA0 TEHANITD -

66'62
SL'TE

00"

s0zz-12-to0%

ADYLS0d
SNOILILDETE

00"
oa’

LAdAd» x

YL 19

SNOILYD INAWWODATIL L0ZZ-02-10%

10°%

00

L3« +

MPATD ALNOOD

T0°%

00~

0TZZ-9T-T0%

SHILITILO

YILYM

INVAOHd /SYD TYENLYN - SIILITILA

€e 0%z
€8°ZST
YZUITT
0¥ %05

00

60ZZ-9T-10%

00"

£022-91-10%

SLOYELNOD

INIVW LNAEWdINDE

0o

LA »

HONYNILNIVH XATdHOD 'TYIDIANL

00"

8EZZ-ST-TO0V
STZZ-91-10%
0IZZ-ST-10¥%
6022-ST-T0%
€022-ST-10¥%

O¥/SANNOYUD-SATVAAE ® HONYNILNIVH

2L SPP'2
£€0°%90°'%
T9°L8T
I9°%ST
BE 0L

00"
00"
00°
00"

NALS/ATINH-SUIVAEE ¥ FINYNIINIVIH

SIILITILN

TALIM

INYA0¥d/SYD TYVENLYN - SHILITILA

SLOVILNOD

LNIYW INAWGINDE -
NYNIINIVYW SHDIJJ0 FAIIVALSINIWAY

00

IdE0+»

SZ°2ZZ6'9

00

TLTZ-0T-T0V
90ZZ-0T-T0¥%

LOWRILNOD

SHOIA¥IS WHHLO

P €L

00"

£02Z-0T-10%

ADVLSOd
SLOYALNOD

INIYW LNEWdINDE

L8 9F0 ‘L
£€5°'600°T
I8°¥%6

ol
00"

Z2022-0T-T0%

S3IT4dNs

TaNd HTOIHEA

00
[]4]

L 244 ]

R-sc(es P

YTDENYIW ALNNRCD

€0Z2-80-T0F%
T0ZZ2-80-T0%

SLOYTILNOD

INIVA INIWdIN0I
SATOIHAA - SYIVATA % HADNYNILNIVW

oL gee
6S° LT
62°9LS

LAdTA # «

DONINOZ » DNINNYIA

1€ ¥80 €V

TYLOL* *

aNNd TYHENID

+* IYLOL JNVED »»

SLIdda
0202/%0/90 OL 020%Z/Z%/S0 QEINIHd SHIIHD

T0 V0% ‘9S€E

SLIAIID

alxea

oz/vn/9 =

f60:ST

6¢

NOILNEIVYLSIA



=vL-ou—acu s TELECUMMUNICATIONS 4.02

.00
401-50-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 1,085.52

.00



992Z-16-90%F

DNINIVAL FHAOTIWE

ALIAVS

ANVA0Ud /SYD TYENLYN - SITIITILO

00°59

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
¢l

B¥ZT-16-907

SAITAANS

ZS°SvL
ot'6v
8L°99
00°SL

6022-16~90%

Z02Z-16-90%

§d1714408S

TaNd FTIOIHIA

10ZZ-16~-90%
LAdEA# »

SYIVAEY ® FIONVNALNIYW
LNIWLOTIVY FAId HIVLIS

SHTOIHAA

09°T00°T

TYLOL* »

ddJaA T IDIVISIA

08 100°'T

00"

8%ZZ-16-S0%
0€Z2-16-50%
0TZZ-T6-50%
60C2-16-50%

SdITddns
SdAITddns
SHILITILO

ALIAIYS
TEOIAAN

9L°ZLE
26° L1V
ZE"LBE
gL 08
LE"08Z
00" SL

00"
00"
00"
00

oo0-
00"
00"

dTLYM

ANVAOAd /SYD TVEALYN - SEILITILO

202Z-16-50%
1022-T6-S0%

Sd17Tddns

TaNd HIDIHEA

SUIVAIY *® FONYNALNIVW

SATOIHAA

LdHAx»

INIWLOTIV FYIA FLYLS

PL PTI9°T

TYLOLs »

ddA 9 LOIMLSIA

YT PI9'T

00"

80%2-%9-20%
LdI0x»

{98T)BT-5-dS
LDELOUd 4s

LS LIS ' PV

LS LIS '¥Y

00
00"

90vZ-29-20¥%

(Z¥S)8T-5-dVD

L% 98T L

00

LY 98T'L

A £ (o Y

JDAL0¥d d¥D

00"

STZZ-19-20%
0TZZ-19-20%

NULS/ATING-SUTVAAT ¥ HONYNILNIVA

00°GLT
9L°08T
LETETT
€1 6Ly

00"
00
00"

SHILITILA

dALYM
ANYAO¥d /SYD TVANLYN - SIILITILN

6022-19-20%

LAEAw «

dOHS d¥0d XINNQD

00"

8¥ZZ-09-20%
¥%22-092-20%
£022-09-20%

SdI1d4Ns

ALIIVS
AYANIHDVYW-SAIVATE ¥ FONVNILNIVI

¥S°S¥e

00°
00"
00"
00"

18" €T6°T
ZO'STT

SLIVILNOD

INIVA INIWAIADA -

LdTT » »

INININYdIA aAVOy ALNROD

LevLe'e

TYLOL+ »

aNn4d avod

¥S°LOS' PG

00"

6TZZ-06-T0F

SAIT4dNS

HOIAJ0 TYHINTD

06°59T
06°S91

00"

IIHT ¥ »

F2any aIvdaodd

oo

6TZZ-Z8-10%
0TZZ-28-10%
6022-28-10%
L0ZZ-2B8-10%
202Z-28-10%

SHITddNS
SAILITILO

ANY40¥d /SYD TYANLYN - SIILITILO

HDIJJ0 TYIANID

0s° 89

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

ULLYM

€T 9ET
¥9° 1S

SNOILYDINNWWODTTAL

Tand HTOIHIA

9 8%

SdI114d0S

L8 TPT
69°9€¥

LIdH0x»

SAJIAYAS TYWINY

8¥ZZ-99-10%

S3ITddNs
s3ITd4ans
SdITadNs

ALIIVS
SWAOAINN

TINS ATOTHAA -
AONUNILNIVH ¥ SNOILVIEJO

00°00€E
(4=

00"
00"
00°
00-

9t2Z-59-10%
Z022-S9-10%

S9°¥6T
LL 698

Ldd0x»

612Z2-55-T0%

Sd114dNs
SIOVALNOD

d0I440 TVHEANED
LNIYW INZWAINDE

LO"T9C
€9 81t
69°6LS

€022-55-107%

LAEdx+

LNIWLIYdEd FONYNII

SEZZ-0S-T0¥
TEZZ-0S-T0%

- SdITddns

SWIOJINN
NOILINOWWY/SNOdVEM - SAITIINS

SS°09¢
S9°L6E

00"
00"
00

ZZTZT-0S-T0%

SdITd4dns

[eg i mets

Sy L¥0‘8

SLIgEq
0Z0Z/%0/90 OL 020%/2%/50 QEININd SMOHHD

SLIAFTAD

aleq

oez/%0/9

160:ST

6€

NOILNDdgdIydLsIa



TILOL # »

adA T LOIYLSIA

T8° LIS

00"



TYLOL % x

aNnd IIve

EET6T0'SS

00

8v2Z-16-81%

6022-T6-8T%

S31744NS

ALAIVS

ANVAONd /SYD TYAALYN - SEILITILO

9L 2LE
IT° 1%

00°
00"

INIWLOTIY §¥Id TIVLS

L8 ETY

LAAd» »

00°

LB ETH

TYLOL s »

dda 9 LOINLSIA

00"

TLZZ-T6-E1¥

SHIIAYAS YAHLO - IOVELNOD

12° €1y

00°s9

0c-"

992T-T6-t1¥
B8YZZT-T6~-€TV
9€CZ-T6-€1I¥
0TZZ-T6-€1¥

S3EIT1ddnsS
SHITAANS
SHILITILA

INVd0¥d /SYD TYEALYN - SHILITILO

DNINIVIL HEAROTANI

ALIAVYS
SWI04 INN

¥8°3909
00 LSE
T 6TT
TT1°98

00"
00"
00

dALTM

00"

60Z2-T6-€1¥

00"
00

C0CZ-16-ETV

SAITdANS

TdNd FTOIHAA

¥Z-Se9
00°0ST

T1022-T6-E1¥

SYIVAAE 3 FONVNIALNIVW

SHTOTIHIA

00

INHEWLOTTIY @94 ALYLIS

L M AR AN 4

LATT+ %

00

TYLOL» »

NINQVY INTFWIAVYAEd JITI

$9°2e¥‘Z

00"

0T2ZZ-£S-2T%
602Z-€G-Z1T¥

SHILITILO

ANYJOud/S¥D TVINLYN - SIEILITILO

HALYM

0S"E1T
00° %2
09°LET

00"

00-
00"

LAdFAx»

AIYL ALNOOD

TELOL » »

dIVE ALNNOD

0S LET

00"

PE FOR'T
6T°TIT9'T
09°'260°1

TLZZ-2Z6-11%
8v¥CZ-C6-TI1V
QECZ-Z6-TTV

LIVILNOD
Sd114dns
SAITIANS

XYL ASIOXE FATA %¥%/T

SHDIAYIS WIHLO

00
00"

ALIIVYS
TYOIAIN

€1°80S5'%

00

LAdTA* »

00"

€1°805‘Y

TYLOL +

aNNd NOILDELONd HAIJ ALNROD

[o1¢]

CTZZ-0S-0TY

SdI71ddns

JATITHS AILNOOD

aTaTJg

LLTEER'T
LL EER'T

00"
00"

LIIHd s »

IYLOL» »

dNOd NOILDHLO¥Yd "d°'1

LLTEED’'T

00"

B¥YZZ-16-60%

SdI1440S
SHITdANS

INFWLOTIVY JAId TIVILS

ALFAYS

T304 HIDIHIA

S9°¥9€’'T

S8°0¢

00"
00"
00"

Z022-16-607%

LA *»

0S°S6E'T

05'S6E'T

TYLOL« x

daA ¥ IOINMLSIA

00

8%22-16-80%
0€Z2-16-80%
812Z-16-80%

SAITdans
SHITdANS

ALAAYS
TYDTIAIN

0F/XT1d/NdNA-JIVaTA ® FONYNZINIVIN

06°1€6
8L ETE
Q€81

69 LED
€EOTT
v0-8se
00°0ST

00"
00"
00"
00°
00"

01Z2-16-807%
60ZZ-16-80%
20ZZ-16-80F
T0ZZ-16-80%

SHILITILN

HILIM

TNYIOAE/SYD TYINIYN - STILITIIN

Sd17d4dns

Tand JTOIHIA

00
00"
0o

SYIVAHY ¥ FONUYNHAINIVW

SATOTHIA

INTZWLOTIVY HATIA HLV.LS

vorozz'e

LAdT*»

yo-ozz'e

TYLOL* »

qdA € LOTALSIA

00"

8¥CZ-16-L0V
LOZZ-TB-LOY

SHITAdNS

SNOILYOINNWWODITAL
INFWLOTIY HJId FLVLS

ALIIES

9L ELE
SO0°S¥T
T8 LTS

00"
00

LdE0 e »

00"

SLIdAd
0Z0Z/%0/90 OL 020¢/2Z/S0 QAININ¥A SUOTHD

SLIAIED

I3eq

60:ST 0Z/%0/9

6¢

Ia

NOILNdIALS



IAAd«»

FEYD dLVWNT LI10aY

TS 9ZL'LY

00"



IYLOL» »

XL SILAIEDIY SSO¥D AVILAC TYLIAYD

1L°820'6

00°

00°008'%
00°008'%

8T92-%6-029

o8]

SATOIHDEA -

X1 SIdIEDEA 550¥D FANILONALSYIINI

00

00°

LdAAd» »

LAD FANLOOALSVEANI AINNOD

00°008'%

IYLOL» »

00

TLEZ-25~-L19

LOVILNOD

SHOIAYIS WHHLO
DONISIL¥FAQY/ONIHSITENG /ONTINTHL

00°SE1'T
00°00€

00"
00"
00"

TZ22Z-29-L19

00 SEV‘Z

LdITx»

INNOD FLIATAWOD

00°SEV‘2Z

TYLOLx »

INYAD LNNOD HLIATANOD

00"

SHOIAYAS TYNOISSEIOUd - JIDWEINOD

ZLEZZ-81-9T9

00°205’°L
00°20S’¢L

00"

LAAA»x

0ZAd INVYD VOHJIYH

00"

IYLOLa+ »

INYYD YOHAA

00°20S5'L

80€EZ-02-219

ADVYOLS FNIHOYW ONILOA

[4: 28 24

LAHAT »

MAITO ALNOOD

[4: I 24

TYLOLx =

aNNd ILNIRAINOE S AAITD

[4: 08 44

692Z-0%-019
€E0ZZ-0%-019

53Nd 3 SNOILAI¥DSHAS

INIVIW LNFWAINDI

00°80¢2
ST°2ZSE
ST°09%

00

SLOYAINOD

00"
00"

LAFAd* »

YOSSISSY ALNNOD

AYLOL*»

ONOI NOILVNTYA AL¥IIOUd

ST 099

00"

6T2Z-0€£-609

SATTddNS

OIJ40 TYHANED

TZ'0E

00"

LdAAx»

YIINSYIAL ALNOOD

1Z2°0¢

00"

ZLET-E0-S09

TYLOL« *
1L22-€0-509

d3d S dTANSVAEL

TZ°0¢t

00°

LOVILNOD

SHDIAYEAS TYNOISSHIOEd

00° 08¢

00

LOYALNOD

0ZA4 INVED NOILOSIWLSIA IMA

SAJIAYES ¥IHILO

SPLIZ €
SH L9S'E

00"
00°

LAdT» »

SPL9S'E

TYELOL = =

aNNd WYIO0¥d IMa

00

Ta0d FTOIHIA

Z0ZZ-£8-7%09
T022-¢£8-709

SHITIANS

SYIVATA 3 FDNYNILNIVKW

XYL SWH/SNOILYDINAWWOD

Z1 seC

00"

SHTDIHIA

€0°669'T
ST ¥66°T

00"
00

R % ¢ (u FIFY

TELOL+

ST ¥66°T

aNNd ISNFIIA TIAID

00

SQZE-¥L-0CF
202Z-vL-02%

THATIL
SdITddns

SYINOSTEd 40 NOILVIMOdSNYNL

SHIAOTANE

T3NA JTOIHIAA

00°2S
€5 ER9'T
£S5 GEL'T

00"

00"
00°

LdAq4»

8TZZ~EL-0C%
z0ZZ-eL-02v

038/XI4/NaNA-YIVAAE ¥ IONYNILNIVI

86°0¢€€E
0E"T¥

00"

SdITdans

TaNd FTOIHAA

00°
0o

LdAd« »

ONTIOLINOW ALINNMWWOD

BE TLE

CLIZ-ZL-0ZY

STLVWNI 40 VD
YYD FILVWNI FTINIANL

00°GBT'S
00°SBT'S

00"

Lddd

00

tLTIZT-0L-02F

TYOIQIN HLVWNI
SHLYWNI 40 FAWD

[4- A1 44

00

CTLTZ-0L-0Z%

SLISIa
0202/%0/90 OL 0202/22/S0 QEININ¥A SMDIHD

00°00S'LY

SLITAED

0o

n?/unla =) -Te s

cT

&Cran

NOTILNAa THNTITS T



IdHE0x»

XL SILdIHOEY SSO¥H AVILNO TVLI4VYD

TL BZD'6

00




LR )

xx STIVLOL JMNVE

TO P0% '95¢€
TO %0% '9SE

00"
00"

T0XNVd

ANVE Sn

ONINIVAL HAXOTIWH 99Z2-98-116

INYEO ONINIVEL Yaa

[ARE L S

00"

ZIO0TT‘T

A (e Y

00"

8%¥Z22-08-116

- §3AITd4NS

ALAIES
08/XTd/NENI-ATVdTY 2 FONUNIINIVH

£1°99T
86°09%

25" gs

00"
00°
00"
00"
oo

8122-08-T16
60Z2-0B-T16

HNYAO¥d /S¥D IYEOLYN -~ SEILITILA

£€022-08-116

INIVA INIWIINGHE - SLOVIINOD

8z L¥T
16°LE6

pssc e FY

YILNID HOLYISIA-TT6E

£E0°8€0'2

TEILOL » &

aNNd TT6-ADNIDUIWI

00"

8vZZ-8L-628

§d17d4dNS

HATLYILINI SSENIAVEY SHILID HOd

ALIAITS

26 STV
26°S9T¥

00

LT * *

00"

TYLOL* »

AILVILINI SSANIAVAY SEILID HOQWN

Z6°SIY

[o]¢]

ZL1Z-0L-528

SELYWNI 40 FIYD

YYD FLVWNI LTI0ayY

€L°200'2ST
€L°200°2ST

00°
00"

LT+ s

NINIDFOANT SWOLSND ¥ NOTLVNDIWWI

€L°200 281

TYILOL *»

€022-60-069

SLOVTILNOD

LNIVH INIRAINOT

T1°8s¢Z
11°8S2

iR (e Y

ITIE ONIM

TYLOL» »

INVID HONATOIA DILSIWOC

T1°85¢

[e]¢]

20Z2-L0-5L9

SEITA4ANS

TdNd FTOIHIAA

L8708
L8708

00"
00"

iR c{a P

ONISSIIAaY TNy

TYLOL~ +

ONISSTNAAY TYanA

LB 0S

00"

82ZZ-60-TV¥9

AYMLIOS

LTId ONIM

89°60V‘C
89°60¥% ‘2

00

LdAAx»
TELOL « »

I1Id ILNFWNEFEAQD YOOI

89°60%'2

00"
00"

€192-96-129
CT9Z2-96-129
1T192-96-T29

LINALENODEY /NOTLONULENOD AYOd-0D

ve'zZBL'Y
6Z°9ST19

00

SININIACIIWI ANYT ¥ ANV - 0D
SINIWIAOAAWI ¥ SONIATIIING - OD

00"

BY°0€9'9

00"

s11€93d
0Z0Z/%0/90 OL 020Z/2Z/S0 UAININL SMITHD

SLIAFYD

N innia Ay

cnter

cc

NOTITNATXNTI T



Agenda Item
No. 10-4



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 6/10/2020 Department: Manager
Item 10A Prepared By: Wayne Johnson

Title: Torrance County Zoning Ordinance Amendments

Sponsor:
Manager

Action:
Motion to approve publication of amendments to the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance.

Summary:

The Planning and Zoning process has frustrated applicants due to unnecessary procedural
challenges and a lack of clarity created by the inclusion of a Table of Land Uses. The
amendments reinsert permissive and conditional uses into each defined zone district clarifying
the code, removes the requirement for a second hearing by the BCC in the absence of an appeal,
and shortens the time to file an appeal from 30 days to 15 days. The changes to the ordinance do
not affect current land use zone districts, but rather clarify permissive and conditional uses.

Significant Issues:

- Lack of clarity in the Land Use Table has led to costly litigation.

- Current timeframes can result in costly delays for applicants.

- Care has been taken to support current zoning and avoid unintended down zoning,

- A more predictable and efficient approval process benefits business owners and the
public.

- This is a request for publication of the proposed amendments. County staff will place the
amendments on the County website for public review.

Financial:
None.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.



N AU R WD -

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
ORDINANCE NO. 2020-
TORRANCE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

WHEREAS, the current version of the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance was last

revised in 2016; and,

WHEREAS, substantially identical to the original version passed in 1990, it introduced a

Land Use Table that resulted in a lack of clarity for the public and staff; and,

WHERAS, the 2016 version of the Torrance County Zoning Code requires a mandatory

second hearing of all decisions regardless of whether an appeal has been filed; and,
WHEREAS, existing timelines for the filing of appeals often result months of
unnecessary delay; and,
WHEREAS, unnecessary approval delays increase the cost of development for
individuals and businesses which is an impediment to economic development; and,
WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of Commissioners wishes to encourage and
support proper development and minimize costs to landowners.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO that the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance of

1990, last revised May 11, 2016 is hereby amended as follows:

Section 8
Re-letter Section 8C to 8D. Replace Section 8B with new sections 8B and 8C.
New text:

B. Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone

district:

1. Low intensity agricuitural operations such as livestock grazing and related

ranching activities; [REV: Ord. No. 95-5, 6/10/95; Ord. No. 95-11,
11/10/95]



2. Horse breeding, boarding and training;

1

2

3 3. Other low intensity production agriculture;

4

5 4, Cultivation and harvesting of plants and croplands;

6

7 5. Wood cutting and other activities related to harvesting trees;

8

9 6. Singular residential dwelling unit provided it is in compliance with the

10 requirements of the New Mexico Liquid Waste Disposal Regulations; and

12 7. Accessory uses and structures necessary to carry out the above listed
13 permissive uses.

14

15 8. Kennel, subject to the regulations of the Torrance County Animal Control
16 Ordinance. [REV: Ord. No. 95-11, 11/10/95; Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]
17

18 C. Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this district only upon
19 permit granted by the Zoning Board:

20

21 1. Home occupations provided they are confined to the residence or

22 accessory structure, are clearly a secondary use of the structure and
23 present no visual impact to neighbors as viewed from adjoining property or
24 public thoroughfare;

25

26 2. Small Bed and Breakfast operations limited to two guest bathrooms;
27

28 3. Horseback riding stables, provided sufficient land exists to support the
29 number of animals maintained;

30

31 4. Dude ranch or other agricultural work experience operation;

32

33 5. Ouftfitters;

34

35 6. Essential public utility distribution structures;

36 [REV: Ord. No. 95-11, 11/10/95]

37

38 7. Communication structures and facilities; and

39 [REV: Ord. No. 90-4, 6/12/99]

40

41 8. One supplemental residential dwelling unit allowed on a parcel meeting
42 district minimum standards; 2 supplemental residential dwelling units
43 allowed on a parcel of at least eighty acres or 1/8 section.

44 [REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]



OO0V b WN -

Section 8.1
Re-letter Section 8.1C to 8.1D. Replace Section 8.1B with new sections 8.1B and 8.1C.

New text:
A.

B.

Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this

zone district:

1.

2.

Livestock grazing and related ranching activities;

Horse breeding, boarding or training activities;

Other livestock raising and breeding operations to include exotic birds and
exotic wildlife; as long as such use is not a Feedlot. [REV: Ord. No. 2001-
2, 3/14/01]

Cultivation and harvesting of plants and croplands;

Wood cutting and other activities related to harvesting of trees;

Livestock related training facilities, e.g. Rodeo training facilities, roping
arenas, vet training facilities, etc.;

Single residential dwelling units; and
Accessory uses and structures necessary for the conduct of normal

agricultural production including dwelling units for hired help and family
members. [REV: Ord. No. 95-11, 11/10/95]

Kennel subject to the regulations of the Torrance County Animal Control
Ordinance.

Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this zone district only

upon permit granted by the Zoning Board:

1. Veterinary hospitals;

2. Home occupations provided they are clearly secondary to the
agricultural use of the property;

3. Dude ranches or working ranch vacations/experiences;

4, Small Bed and Breakfast operations limited to two guest
bathrooms;

5. Roadside stands which sell locally produced agricultural products
or locally made home crafted items;

6. Convenience services along a highway such as a service/gas

station, or restaurant; and
7. Essential public utilities distribution structures. [REV: Ord. No. 95-
11, 11/10/95]



p—
OO0~ RN -

—t ek pd
NN bW

btk
O 00

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

8. Communication structures and facilities; [REV: Ord. No. 90-4,
6/12/99]

9. One supplemental residential dwelling unit allowed on a parcel
meeting district minimum standards, 2 supplemental residential dwelling
units allowed on a parcel of at least eighty acres or 1/8 section. [REV: Ord.
No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

10. A Small Feedlot centered on at least 100 acres. A Feedlot is

subject to the following requirements:

a. Areas devoted to livestock shall be maintained to discourage the
concentration and breeding of insects and rodents that are
detrimental to human habitation; and

b. It shall be unlawful for an owner or keeper of livestock to allow
livestock to run at large on public rights-of-way. [REV: Ord. No. 2001-
2, 3/14/01]
Section 9
Re-letter Section 9C to 9D. Replace Section 9B with new sections 9B and 9C.
New text:
B. Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone
district:
1. One singular dwelling unit per lot;
[REV: Ord. No. 95-5, 6/10/95; Ord. No. 97-8, 6/27/97]
2. Cultivation and harvesting of plants and croplands;
3. Raising, breeding, management and sales of livestock, excluding

pigs, as long as such use is not a Feedlot. [REV: Ord. No. 2001-2,
3/14/01]

AP-5 districts have the following restrictions on the number of
livestock used as pleasure animals or animals for personal use
according to lot size;

Y2 to 1 acre: No more than two (2) horses or two (2) cows or an
equivalent

number of sheep or goats.

Equivalency is determined as one (1) horse or cow equals three (3) goats
or three (3) sheep or combination thereof.

Additional livestock units allowed is based upon one (1) horse or cow unit
per each additional acre of land.

Exception: Livestock including pigs temporarily raised for educational



—
QOIS WVM b WN -

A PR R R DBRBWWWLWWWWWWWRNNNNNNNNDEMNRNNDLN — — s o e e e
LI|-l>-b«)l\.)'—‘O\OOO\lO’\U\-lkLh)l\)'—‘(b\OCXJ\ICJ“\LII-lkb#l\)'—"O\OC><)\lO’\U‘l-lkb-)l\)'d

purposes by children belonging to a recognized organization such as 4H
or Future Farmers

of America.
4, Kennel, subject to the regulations of Torrance County Animal Control
Ordinance.
C. Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this zone district only

upon permit granted by the Zoning Board:

1.

One supplemental residential dwelling unit allowed on a parcel meeting
district minimum standards; in the AP-5 and AP-10 zone districts, a
temporary supplemental residential dwelling unit may only be used so that
reasonably necessary medical or other care-taking services may be
provided by a resident of the other on-site residential dwelling unit; in the
AP-40 zone district, 2 supplemental residential dwelling units allowed on a
parcel of at least eighty acres or 1/8 section.

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

Home occupation, subject to the following provisions:
[REV: Ord. No. 95-5, 6/10/95]

a. Not more than 40 percent of the floor area of the dwelling unit, nor
more than 800 square feet of an accessory building, shall be used in the
conduct of the home occupation,

b. No more than three (3) non-resident employees shall be stationed
on the premises,

C. There shall be no exterior storage of materials unless completely
enclosed by a wall,

d. No equipment or process shall be used in a home occupation which
creates a nuisance such as noise, vibration, lighting, fumes, odors, or
electrical interference detectable to the normal senses off the premises,

e. If there is an occasional requirement to park additional vehicles or
to provide temporary outside storage of equipment or materials on the
premises, then such arrangements or conditions shall be stated fully on
the permit application,

f. There shall be no sales or traffic in connection with a home
occupation that would disrupt the residential nature of the neighborhood,
and



i
OO 000N W=

W W W NN NN RNDNDN D e = = e b ed ed ed
N, OWOWO-YANNPEWN—=OWYWLOIONWU W~

BB DR WW WL W W W
P WL, OO0V DB W

g. There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the building,
or other visible evidence of the conduct of a home occupation other than
one (1) unobtrusive sign not to exceed six (6) square feet in size;

3. Farm equipment stores, animal feed stores, tack shops, and other
agricultural support services;

4, Large-scale commercial processing of agricultural products;

5. Business, service, and commercial establishments, primarily serving
agricultural and agricultural-related uses;
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

6. Veterinary hospitals;
[REV: Ord. No. 94-2, 2/4/94]

7. Essential public utility distribution structures;

8. Communication structures and facilities; and
[REV: Ord. No. 90-4, 6/12/99]

9. A Small Feedlot centered on at least 100 acres. A Feedlot is subject
to the following requirements:
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

a. Areas devoted to livestock shall be maintained to discourage
the concentration and breeding of insects and rodents that
are detrimental to human habitation; and

b. It shall be unlawful for an owner or keeper of livestock to
allow livestock to run at large on public rights-of-way.

Section 10
Re-letter Section 10C to 10D. Replace Section 10B with new sections 10B and 10C.
New text:

B.

C.

Permissive Uses. All Permissive Uses allowed in the RR District.

Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this zone district only upon
permit granted by the Zoning Board:
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

1. All Conditional Uses allowed in the RR District.
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]



p—
SO WOVWoOO~NTN N Wi —

22 P DPADPAPRARDAWWWWWWWWWWRNRNNDDNDNDNNMNNDNRE P = e ——— -
AN R WNPRP O ORI WNMPAWNAOOYWRIONWMPAWNEREOWLWG-INWVAWNR

2. The Zoning Board may determine that a zone change or variance, instead
of a Conditional Use Permit, is more appropriate for a proposed
development in this zone district.

Section 11
Re-letter Section 11C to 11D. Replace Section 11B with new sections 11B and 11C.
New text:

B. Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone
district:

1. One singular dwelling unit per lot;
2. Accessory uses and structures;
3. Cultivation and harvesting of croplands;

4. Raising, breeding, and sales of livestock, subject to the following
requirements:

a. Areas devoted to livestock shall be maintained to
discourage the concentration and breeding of insects
and rodents which are detrimental to human habitation,
and

b. It shall be unlawful for any owner or keeper of livestock
to allow such livestock to run at large on public right-of-
way;

c. Such land use shall not constitute a Feedlot and the
number of livestock on the parcel shall not exceed an
average density of one head per two acres.

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]
This does not apply to pleasure animals or animals for
personal use which are subject to the following restrictions
on numbers according to lot size;

d. Y2 to 1 acre: No more than two (2) horses or cows or an
equivalent number of sheep or goats. Equivalency is deter-
mined as one (1) horse or cow equals three (3) goats or
three (3) sheep or combination thereof.

Additional livestock units allowable is based upon one (1)
horse or cow unit per each additional acre of land.
Exception: Livestock including pigs temporarily raised for
educational purposes by children belonging to a recognized
organization such as 4H or Future Farmers of America.



(el B e RN I N N S

5. Kennel, subject to the regulations of the Torrance County Animal Control
Ordinance. The total number of pets shall not exceed five (5) of any species alone
or in combination thereof.

Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this zone district only
upon permit granted by the Zoning Board:

1. Home occupation, subject to the following provisions:

o fad
W= OO

[REV: Ord. No. 95-5, 6/10/95]

a. Not more than 40 percent of the floor area of the
dwelling unit, nor more than 800 square feet of an accessory
building, shall be used in the conduct of the home occupation,

b. No more than three (3) non-resident employees shall
be stationed on the premises,

C. There shall be no exterior storage of materials unless
completely enclosed by a wall,

d. No equipment or process shall be used in a home
occupation which creates a nuisance such as noise, vibration,
lighting, fumes, odors, or electrical interference detectable to the
normal senses off the premises,

e. If there is an occasional requirement to park additional
vehicles or to provide temporary outside storage of equipment or
materials on the premises, then such arrangements or conditions
shall be stated fully on the permit application,

f. There shall be no sales or traffic in connection with a
home occupation that would disrupt the residential nature of the
neighborhood, and

g. There shall be no change in the outside appearance of
the building, or other visible evidence of the conduct of a home
occupation other than one (1) unobtrusive sign not to exceed six (6)
square feet in size;

Religious and educational institutions;

One temporary supplemental residential dwelling unit allowed on a
parcel meeting district minimum standards so that reasonably
necessary medical or other care-taking services may be provided by
a resident of the other on-site residential dwelling unit;

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]



O GOV W=

4. Essential public utility distribution structures;

5. Boarding, rooming, or lodging house for no more than 12 residents;
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

6. Residential group training home for developmentally or physically
handicapped, and residential nursing home, providing for no more
than 12 persons at any one time; and
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

7. Day care or child care services as regulated by the New Mexico
Children Youth and Families Department.
[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]
[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Section 12
Re-letter Section 12C to 12D. Replace Section 12B with new sections 12B and 12C.
New text:

B. Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone
district:

Accounting, bookkeeping, CPA;

Ambulance service, rescue service;

Antique dealers;

Appliance sales, service, and repair;

Art gallery or museum;

Bakery, confectionery;

Ballrooms, dancing instruction;

Bank, ATM, Savings and Loan, Credit Union;

Barber or beauty shop;

10 Books, video, compact disk sales, service, and rental;
11.Bowling alley, video game arcade;

12.Carpet, floor coverings, cleaning and sales;

13.Ceramics sales;

14.Clinic (dental or medical), hospital, sanatorium, nursing home;
15.Clothing or dry goods sales;

16.Club, lodge (without liquor license);

17.Data processing, computers, electronics, sales, service, repair;
18.Dermagraphics Studio;

19. Department store, variety store, sales;

20.Drug store, pharmacy, cosmetics, sales;

21.Dwelling unit (singular) one unit per lot;

22.Dwelling unit (multiple) subject to the following provisions;

a. Gross density for any lot shall not exceed three dwelling units per acre,

©CONOOAWON=



[a—
SOV WUL A W~

DR N N DN B DN DD DD = et ol i e e e e e
WO NEWNRLOWOLWRI WV A WN—

b. The above stated gross density may be exceeded only upon permit

C.

granted by the New Mexico Environment Department if site conditions
are suitable for compliance with the Liquid Waste Disposal Regulations,
and

If centralized water and sewer systems are available to the site, then a
floor area ratio of 0.3 is permitted for each lot;

23.Dwelling unit (cluster) subject to the following provisions: [REV: Ord. No. 2008-
003, 4/23/09]

a. A site development plan shall be provided to adequately describe a

unified scheme for residential and other supportive land uses which
cover any size acreage,

The site development plan shall include written statements and
information describing types and locations of structures, utilities, internal
circulation and traffic impact, landscaping and site drainage, and a
development phasing schedule if appropriate,

The gross density of a cluster development shall not exceed two
dwelling units per acre, however, structural densities shall be in
accordance with the water supply well and wastewater treatment
standards set by the New Mexico Environment Department,

A portion of the land within a cluster development, comprising no less
than 40 percent of the development site, shall be designated as open
space for the common use of the residents or for preservation of an
environmentally sensitive area,

Ownership of the common area shall be clearly defined with appropriate
covenants forbidding future partition, and the responsibility for
improvements and maintenance of the common area shall be
established with a procedure for funding such improvement and
maintenance of the common area,

24 Dwelling, boarding, rooming, or lodging houses for no more than 12 residents;

e e e N - SRV R LR S IRUS RO RN US BROS JRUL R UL R UL
N WP, OOV W =O

25.Equipment and tools, rental, sales, or service;
26.Floral shop, plant store;

27.Food products, sales or storage;

28.Food store, grocery store, convenience store,
29.Funeral home, mortuary

30.Gift shop, crafts store, curios shop;

31.Glass products, sales, service, installation;
32.Greenhouse, nursery, landscaper;
33.Gunsmith, gun sales and service;
34.Hardware sales;

35.Hospital equipment and supplies, sales and services;
36. Home furnishings, sales and services;

37.lce cream store;

38. Interior decorator;

39. Janitorial service and supplies;

40. Jewelry, sales and manufacture;



—
(e BRNolie SR e TR T S N

bR PR DR DLAEWLWWWWWWWLWWRNNNODMNNDNRNDNRDRN — = e e
AN DBDBUWN, OOV ITTNNDRDWNN—OOWHOITNNDAEWNRPR,OWVER IO WU LW -

|©

41.Kennel, subject to regulations of the Torrance County Animal Control
Ordinance,

42 aboratory, dental or medical;

43.Laundromat, dry cleaner;

44 Library (Public);

45.Linen supply, sales, and service;

46.Locksmith;

47 .Music store;

48. Offices, professional, semi-professional, administrative, clerical.

49. Office equipment and supplies, sales, and services.

50.Parcel, package, delivery services;

51.Pest control, exterminator;

52. Photographic (equipment, supplies, studio) sales, service, repair;

53.Piercing Studio;

54. Printing;

55.Reducing salon, health spa, aerobic exercise, racquetball court;

56. Restaurant, cafe, cafeteria, delicatessen, catering;

57.Shoes, boots, sales, repair;

58. Sporting goods, sales, services, rental;

59. Tailor shop;

60. Theater;

61.Vehicle parts, sales, supplies; and

62. Watch repair, sales, and service.

63.[REV: Ord. No. 95-9, 10/13/95]

Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this zone district only
upon permit granted by the Zoning Board:

1. Accessory buildings;

2. Automobile, truck, trailer, camper, RV, boat, sales, service, repair,
rental;

Bars, lounges, package liquor sales;

Bus (common carriers) depot;

Cabinets, furniture, upholstery, manufacture, sales, and services;

Cable TV, receiving center, distribution center, service center;

Churches, places of worship;

Club, lodge (with liquor license);

i Construction contractor, building trade contractor, storage, sales,

and service;

10.  Dwelling, temporary watchman or caretaker;

11.  Farm supplies or equipment, sales and service;

12.  Fireworks stand (temporary), sales;

13.  Gasoline service station, commercial garage subject to the following

regulations;

CONDO AW

a. All major repair work on vehicles shall be conducted
within an enclosed building,



O OO IO R WN =

b. A solid wall or fence at least six feet high is erected
between the activity and any abutting residential zone districts, and

C. Outdoor storage of not more than three vehicles
awaiting repair per enclosed service bay, provided such storage area
is enclosed by a solid wall or fence at least six feet high;

14. Home occupation;
15. Hotel, motel, motor lodge;
16.  Motorcycles, sales, service, repair, rental;
17.  Offices, temporary;
18.  Ornamental iron products, sales, assembly, repair;
19.  Pawn shop, surplus, salvage goods, second-hand store, sales,
trades (indoor only);
20. Recreation hall, billiard parlor;
21.  Restaurant (with liquor license);
22.  Signs, sales and manufacture;
23.  Storage sheds, rental;
24.  Storage (outside), rental, warehousing, rental;
25. Taxidermist; and
26. Telephone switching facility (toll or local).
[REV: Ord. No. 95-9, 10/13/95]
Section 13
Re-letter Section 13C to 13D. Replace Section 13B with new sections 13B and 13C.
New text:
B. Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone
district:
1. Accessory buildings;
2. All permissive uses allowed in the D-1 zone district;
3. Animal shelter, animal pound, animal kennel;
4. Auction house (excluding livestock);
5. Automobile, truck, trailer, camper, RV, boat, sales, service, repair, rental;
6. Bars, lounges, package liquor sales;
7. Bottling plant;
8. Bus (common carriers) depot;
9. Cabinets, furniture, upholstery, manufacture, sales, services:;

10.Cable TV, receiving center, distribution center, service center;
11.Candle, manufacture;

12.Car wash;

13.Club, lodge (with liquor license);

14.Cold storage plant;

15. Construction contractor, building trade contractor, storage, sales, service;
16. Dairy products, wholesale;

17.Farm supplies or equipment, sales, service;

18. Hotel, motel, motor lodge;



OO0~ D WN e~

O

19.Liquor wholesaler;

20.Lumber yard, sales and storage, firewood sales and storage;

21.Masonry, plastics, fiberglass, sales and service;

22.Mobile home sales, service, repair;

23.Motorcycle, sales, service, repair, rental;

24.Moving and transfer company (including warehouse);

25.0rnamental iron products, sales, assembly, repair;

26.Pawn shop, surplus, salvage goods, second-hand store, sales, trades (indoor

only);

27.Radio or microwave transmission, repeater, multiplexing, dispatching;
28.Recreation hall, billiard parlor;

29.Restaurant (with liquor license);

30.Shopping center;

31.Signs, sales, manufacture;

32.Skating rink;

33.Storage sheds, rental;

34.Taxidermist; and

35. Veterinary hospital (small animals).

[REV: Ord. No. 95-9, 10/13/95]

Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this zone district only

upon permit granted by the Zoning Board;

SN =

Amusement parks, carival, circus;
Ceramics, manufacture;
Churches, places of worship;
Dwelling, temporary watchman or caretaker;
Fireworks stand (temporary), sales;
Flea market subject to the following requirements;
a. Adequate off-street parking shall be provided to contain the largest
anticipated crowd,
b. The site shall be kept free of litter and adequate refuse containers shall be
provided,
c. Overnight storage of merchandise shall be prohibited, and
d. Adequate sanitary facilities (rest rooms) either portable or permanent shall
be provided on site for use by patrons;
Gasoline service station, commercial garage subject to the following
regulations:
a. All major repair work on vehicles shall be conducted within an enclosed
building
b. A solid wall or fence at least six feet high is erected between the activity
and any abutting residential zone district, and
c. Outdoor storage of not more than three vehicles awaiting repair per
enclosed service bay, provided such storage area is enclosed by a solid
wall or fence at least six feet high;
Home occupation;



—
OOV IV AW —

[u—y
i

W W W W NNDNDDNDNDNDNNDN /= = = e e e e
W= O WVWHOTANUNKDNWNRL,OOO~IA WU A WL

AP, WLWWWWW
AN PBEWNN=, OOV UV

9. Laboratory, research;

10. Offices, temporary;

11.Radio or television station;

12.Storage (outside), rental, warehousing, rental;
13. Telephone switching facility (toll or local);
14.Truck terminal and maintenance;

15. Utility company, service center, storage;

16. Veterinary hospital (large animals); and
17.Welding shop.

[REV: Ord. No. 95-9, 10/13/95]

Section 14.0
Re-letter Section 14.0C to 14.0D. Replace Section 14.0B with new sections 14.0B and 14.0C.
New text:
B. Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone
district:
[REV: Ord. No. 95-5, 6/10/95; Ord. No. 97-8, 6/27/97; Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

1. One singular dwelling unit per lot, provided it is in compliance with the
requirements of the New Mexico Liquid Waste Disposal Regulations;

2. Accessory uses and structures.

3. Kennel, subject to the regulations of the Torrance County Animal Control
Ordinance.

|©

Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this zone district only
upon permit granted by the Zoning Board: All Conditional Uses allowed in the RR
District and business, service and commercial establishments, primarily intended
to service local residents.

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

Section 14.0

Re-letter Section 14.1C to 14.1D. Replace Section 14.1B with new sections 14.1B and 14.1C.

New text:

B. Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone
district:

1. Low intensity agricultural operations such as livestock grazing and related
ranching activities;

2. Horse breeding, boarding and training;

3. Other low intensity production agriculture;



OO0 1N B WN e

4. Cultivation and harvesting of plants and croplands;
5. Woodcutting and other activities related to harvesting trees;

6. Singular residential dwelling unit provided it is in compliance with the requirements
of the New Mexico Liquid Waste Disposal Regulations; and

7. Accessory uses and structures necessary to carry out the above-listed permissive
uses.

8. Kennel, subject to the regulations of the Torrance County Animal Control
Ordinance.

1O

Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this district only upon
permit granted by the Zoning Board:

1. Home occupations provided they are confined to the residence or
accessory structure, are clearly a secondary use of the structure and
present no visual impact to neighbors as viewed from adjoining
property or public thoroughfare;

2. Small Bed and Breakfast operations limited to two guest bathrooms;

3. Horseback riding stables, provided sufficient land exists to support the
number of animals maintained;

4. Dude ranch or other agricultural work experience operation;
5. Outfitters;
6. Essential public utility distribution structures;
7. Communication structures and facilities; and
8. One supplemental residential dwelling unit allowed on a parcel meeting

district minimum standards; 2 supplemental residential dwelling units
allowed on a parcel of at least eighty acres or 1/8 section.

Section 5C Interpretation of Land Uses
Remove reference to the Torrance County Zoning Table in sections 1. And 3.
New Text:

1. Request for Interpretation. Any request for an interpretation of a use of land
not specifically listed herein shall be submitted to the Zoning Board through
the Zoning Director. The Zoning Director may create forms for such an
application.



[am—
OO 00~ N B W N =

D M o e =2 =2 = = 2 =
OV I WN—

NN BN
N BN =

W W W W W W W WM N
N AWM BD W= O Woo

s g o
WD = OO ®

3. The interpretation of land use shall be documented and a letter
summarizing the interpretation shall be mailed to the applicant, and shall
explain the reasons upon which the interpretation is based.

Section 6K

Delete reference to The Torrance County Zoning Table of Land Uses. Permissive and conditional
land uses are enumerated within the ordinance. Re-letter 6L and 6M as 6K and 6L respectively.

Section 16D

Remove references to the Torrance County Zoning Table of Land Uses and replace with new text.

New text:

D. Uses Allowed in Special Use District. A Special Use District may be authorized
only for uses designated by the County Commission that are not permissive or
conditional uses as defined by the Zone Districts enumerated above. Designated
uses for this zone district which are subject to specific requirements or regulations
are prescribed as follows:

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Section 24C

Strike “The County Commission shall call for a public hearing in which to make its decision on
an application for amendment to this Ordinance.” And replace with “A public hearing on all
applications for a text change to the ordinances or change of the Zone Map, shall be held by the
Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board.”

Section 24F
Add new section 24F
New text:

E. Procedure. The Zoning Board shall make its decision on each application and shall
make a recommendation to the Board of County Commissioners. The Board of
County Commissioners shall act to uphold, overturn, or remand the decision to the
Zoning Board no later than the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of
County Commissioners expiration of the Appeal Period.

Section 4B

Add a new definition “Appeal Period” as Section 4B4 and renumber thereafter.

New text:

4. “Appeal Period” — the fifteen (15) day period beginning on the day of the Planning and
Zoning Boards determination and recommendation to the Board of County of County
Commissioners.



—

11
12

13
14
15

16
17
18
19

Section 25B
Replace “30 days™ with “fifteen (15) days”

DONE THIS 8" DAY OF JULY, 2020.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

County Attorney Date

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member



Agenda Item
No. 11



Agenda Item
No. 12-A



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeﬁng 6/ 10/ 2 020 Department: Manager
Item 12A Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

Title: Administrative Building Stucco and Gutter Project

Sponsor:
MANAGER

Action:

Motion to approve $54,694.73 in capital funding to replace the stucco on the Administrative
building and install a new gutter system.

Summary:

The County Administrative Building has been severely damaged due to poor and/or non-existent
gutter system. Due to advanced deterioration, the Administrative Building requires new stucco.
A new and upgraded gutter system will be required to preserve the new stucco. It is also
necessary to divert runoff away from the electrical conduits and pedestrian walkways.

The Scope of Work for stucco replacement includes:

1. Construction Design and Engineering (if applicable), Building Construction Permits,
General Liability and Builders Risk Insurance, Project Management and Coordination,
Weekly Construction Progress Documents, Construction Administration, Submittals,
Product Approval Process, Quality Assurance and Quality Control Inspections,
Temporary Facilities, and Utilities, Waste Management, Regulatory Control, Safety Plan,
Closeouts and Training.

2. Labor and material to power wash and remove loose stucco, apply a brown coat on the
patch areas, and apply color coat to all the soffit.

The Scope of Work for the installation of new gutters includes:
South Side of Building:

1. Manufacture on site and install approximately 166 feet of exclusive 7-inch, 24-gauge
commercial steel rain gutter across the entire south side to include hidden steel hangers,
one (1) custom feed through collector box, one (1) 4X5 steel downspout and one (1)
custom cut miter.

2. Install a roof run off diverter at the electrical conduits that cross over the overhang.

3. County road staff will cut the walkway creating a diversion to the adjacent parking area
and off of the walkway.

4. Connect new gutter installed on east side (southeast corner), diverting partial south side
run off into the existing sidewalk drain trough at the front of the building,



East (Front) Side of Building:

1.

Remove old style gutter sections, downspouts, etc. (north and south ends) and recycle.

2. Manufacture and install approximately 96-feet of the same 7-inch, 24-gauge commercial

W

steel rain gutter across both locations (north and south ends).

Divert the run off into the same sidewalk trough already in place.

Install hidden steel hangers, two (2) custom cut miters, two (2) 4X5 steel downspouts etc.
for a complete, functional and connected system.

Significant Issues:

Current stucco has been severely damaged by improper roof drainage.

The stucco will need to be replaced in the near future to prevent more expensive
structural damage.

Drainage problems stem from the TPO roof that was installed several years ago. The
contractor, either by design or by accident, covered original downspouts.

The lack of roof run off control on the south side of the building creates a safety concern
for pedestrians at the new walkway during winter months when temperature drops and
ice builds up. This creates slippery, dangerous conditions.

The lack of roof run off control on the south side of the building is causing damage to the
facade in several locations.

The existing gutter on the east side was installed incorrectly (over the drip edge) and in
short 10-foot sections. Due to leaking, the facade of the structure was damaged.

Financial;

The County exercised due diligence and per our Procurement Policy, acquired at least
three quotes. Moreover, the quotes were provided under the New Mexico Statewide Price
Agreements, Cooperative Educational Services Contracts and other general quotes. Only
ABC Seamless quoted per the County’s Scope of Work.

On April 30, 2020, the County declared and notified the public, on the County website
(per NMSA 13-1-128) of its intent to procure the gutter system via a sole source
procurement. The County received no protests.

State Statute requires at least thirty (30) days after public notice on website before the
County awards a sole source contract (NMSA 13-1-126).

The amount of ABC Seamless’ quote is $11,320.80 plus gross receipts tax (GRT).

The amount of the Stucco quote is $43,373.93 including GRT.

The amount of the project will be paid out of Capital line item 621-96-2611 which has
sufficient funds.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.



Fa[]"lty DESIGN BUILD ON-CALL

CONSTRUCTION COST PROPOSAL - Per the
Construction Drawings

Date: 5/26/2020 RFE: 20-148

SPA-Torrance County- Office

P i i _
Torrance County Cost Proposal Project Name: g;y4ing. Repair Stucco R1

Nick Sedillo Procurement Contract: sPA

205 S. Ninth St. Email address: Nsedillo@tcnm.us
Telephone # 505-544-4310

Physical Job Address: 205 S. Ninth St. Estancia, NM 87016

Plans and specifications provided by: FacilityBUILD

Scope of Work:
As per walkthrough between FacilityBUILD and Torrance County on 5/7/2020: Provide labor and material to power wash and remove

loose stucco, apply a brown coat on the pafch areas, and apply color coat to all the soffitf, upper soffitt, and sheriff's office.

|Includes:
As needed. prevailing wages; performance and payment bonds; insurance; permits, - Unless specifically excluded in the scope of
work:

Clarifications: Hazardous materials testing is included in this proposal. Abatement is not included.

Excludes:

Repair or replacement of existing architectural, structural, electrical, fire systems, life safely, code violations, hidden conditions or
additional material testing, site improvements; Irrigation or landscape work or any design construction work not specifically described
in the scope of work or construction documents :Abatement, Disposal, Fire Alarm and Fire Protection

$40,091.44
NM GRT @ Estancia 8.1875% $3,282.49
) TOTAL $43,373.93
A e d J
FacilityBUILD's Authorized Signature: I - / YA gl O > 4. date 5] Z¢ / 202.C
< B |

Louie Campos Jr. @ﬁ@ﬁéﬁw@;@m
Acceptance: The above scope of work, Eosi-proposal and. Services Agresment General Condifions aré hereby accepiew —You are authorized to do the work as
specified. Costs are valid for 30 days. v

Project Name: SPA-Torrance County- Office Building- Repair Stucco R1

Client Authorized Signature: date

This agreement is the only agreement expressed or implied in which the work will be completed, The agreement takes precedent aver any previous oral agreements
and representations. See altached General Conditions on pages 3 and 4 of this proposal.
FacilityBUILD, Inc.
NM Contractors License: # 88676 - GB98, MM98, EE98, GAS8, GF98, GF05 and GS04
5904 Florence Avenue NE, Albuquerque, NM 87113 Phone (505) 828-0060 Fax: (505) 823-0616
www.facilitybuiid.com

H\CES\Torrance County\Cost Proposals\SPA-Torrance County- Office Building- Repair Stucco R1Proposel Shest Page 10f4



Fa[:i"ty DESIGN BUILD ON-CALL

Cost Proposal Project Name: SPA-Torrance County- Office Building- Repair Stucco R1

Physical Job Address: 205 S. Ninth St. Estancia, NM 87016

Cost Breakdown (Per CS/ Division 1-16):

General Requirements: Construction Design and Engineering (if applicable), Building
Div: 1 Construction Permits, General Liability and Builders Risk insurance, Project Management and
Coordination, Weekly Construction Progress Documents, Construction Administration, Submittals,
Product Approval Process, Quality Assurance and Quality Control inspections, Temporary Facilities
and Utilities, Waste Management, Reguiatory Control, Safety Plan, Closeouts and Training $4,908.32
Div: 2 Site work/Demolition: NA $0.00
Div: 3 Concrete: NA $0.00
Div: 4 Masonry: NA $0.00
Div: § Metals: NA $0.00
Div: 6 Wood & Plastics: NA $0.00
Div: 7 Thermal/Moisture: NA $0.00
Div: 8 Doors & Windows: NA $0.00
Div: 9 Finishes: Provide labor and material to power wash and remove loose stucco, apply a brown coat
on the patch areas, and apply color coat to all the soffitt. $35,183.12
Div: 10 Speclalties: NA $0.00
Div: 11 Equipment: NA $0.00
Div: 12 Furnishings: N/A $0.00
Div: 14 Special Construction: N/A $0.00
Div: 15-3 Plumbing: $0.00
Div: 15-4 Fire Protection Systems: $0.00
Div: 15-5 Mechanical: $0.00
Div: 18 Electrical: NA $0.00
Div: 16-6 Fire Alarm/Data: $0.00
$40,091.44
NMGRT@  8.1875% $3,282.49
TOTAL $43,373.93
HACES\Torrancs Couniy\Cost ProposalsiSPA-Torrance County- Office Building- Repalr Stucco R1Proposal Shest Page 2 of 4



PROPOSAL SUBMITTED FOR: Torrance County

DATE: 5/26/2020

Services Agreement/General Conditions
I, Scope of Work: Contractor agrees to furnish necessary labor, materials,
supplies, equipment; tools and subcontractors to pecform and complete in a
professional workmanlike manner, the services as described under Lhe attached
scope of work, All conclusions and recommendations regarding the work
represent the professional opinions of Contractor personnel invelved in the
work and should not be considered a legal interpretation ol existing codes
or regulations. Contractor assumes no respensibility for errors in architectural
plans/specifications, existing code deficiencies, or incorrect information provided
by Owner/Client that Contractor relied on in preparing proposal/estimates,

2. Payment: 100% upon completion of scope of work unless credit arrange-
ments have been made, or work duration is longer than one (1) month, Then the
contractor will submit invoices monthly, or as otherwise agreed, for completed
portions of services or additional work authorized pursuant to Paragraph 5
herein, Owner/Client agrees to pay the invoiced amount within 20 days {rom
date of invoice. Any payment not received by Contractor within 30 days shall
be considered delinquent and the amounts due contractor shall accrue a late
charge of 1 1/2% per month for each month from date of invoice, In the event
any payment due Contractor under the terms of this Agreement is delinquent,
Contractor may suspend all services until all delinquent payments have

been received,

3. Additional Work: 'T'he Owner/Client, without invalidating the Agreement,
may order changes in the work within the general scope of the Agreement
consisting of additions, deletions or revisions of the scope, cost of services
and time being adjusted accordingly, All such changes in the work shall be
authorized in writing, The cost or credit to the Owner/Client resulting from

a change in the work shall be determined by one or more of the following: by
mutual agreement of either a lump sum, and/or unit price to be multiplied by
the units worked in determining the total sum; hourly rate per man hour
multiplied by the man hours expended; or by other mutually agreeable

cost methods, Where differing site conditions are encountered that materially
affect the Contractor’s cost of completing the scope of work, the Contractor
will notify the Owner/Client and will use his best professional judgment in
assisting the Owner/Client in deciding how to proceed. The cost of services
will be equitably adjusted by wriiten changer order or supplemental agreement
between both parties within twenty (20) days from the first observance of

the differing site condition,

4. Accesy Approvals/ Permits: Owner/Client shall arrange for access and
make all provisions for Contractor to enter public and private property as
required for Contractor to perform the specified services. Owner/Client
shall furnish approvals and permits from all govemmental authorities having
Jjurisdiction over the Project and such approval and consent from others as
may be necessary. Owner/Client is responsible for informing Contractor of
the structures, Contractor will not be responsible for inadvertent damage to
utility tocations of any underground lines or other subsurface structures that
were not made known o Contractor prior to the start of work pursuant to
Paragraph 5 herein,

S Client Information: Work will not commence until the Contractor has
received a duly executed copy of this contract. The Owner/Client shall direct
its officers, directors, employees, subcontractors and agents to render
reasonable assistance and to provide (promptly upon request) any necessary
or appropriate data to the Contractor in connection with its performance under
this agreement, Any data fumished shall be furnished at the Owner/Client's
expense, and the Contractor shall be entitled to rely upon its accuracy and
completeness, The Owner/Client shall locate for the Contractor, and shall
assume responsibility for the accuracy of his representations, as to the locations
of all underground utilities, tanks, structures, or other installations, unless the
cxpress responsibility of the Contractor as stated in the "Scope of Work",

6  Pmergencies; In an emergency affecting the safety of persons or

property, the Contractor shall act, at his discretion, to prevent threatened
damage, injury or loss. Any additional compensation and/or extension of time

HACES\Torrance County\Cost Proposals\SPA-Torrance County- Cffice Building- Rapair Stucco R1Proposal Sheat

FacilityBUILD ™
claimed by the Contractor on account of emergency work shall be determined
as set forth under Paragraph 3, Additional Work,

7. Hazardous Substances: Nothing herein shall be construed or interpreted as
requiring Contractor to identify hazardous substances or assume the status of a
generator of any hazardous substances or hazardous materials, as those terms are
defined under any applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes regulations,
ordinances, rules or orders. [f any hazardous, toxic or dangerous substances as
defined by federal, state or local laws, statutes, regulations, ordinances, rules or
orders, ("Hazardous Substances") are encountered at the site, Contractor will
stop work and advise the Owner/Client. [t is the Owner/Client's responsibility to
identify and inform Contractor of Hazardous Substances at the facility, If these
Hazardous Substances require handling, ransportation or disposal at an off-site
facility, Contractor will assist in advising the Owner/Client of the Owner/Client's
options, However, Contraclor will not "arrange” for disposal of, accept title to,
sign manifests for, or take control of any Hazardous Substances, unless expressly
stated in the "Scope of Work". Owner/Client shall indemnify and hold
Contractor harmless from any claims, damages, fines and fees, litigation or
expenses, arising out of or in any way related to identification, handling,
transportation and disposal of any Hazardous Substances in the course of
Contractor’s performance of this Agreement,

8. Restoration: The Owner/Client understands that in the normal course of
construction work, some minor damage to property may occur including damage
to landscaping, pavement, sprinkler systems, and interior building finishes,
While the Contractor will act to minimize damage, some minor damages may
oceur,

9. Indepéendent Contracter: Contractor shall perform all work under this
agreement as an independent contractor, retaining complete control over its
personnel and operations and conforming to all legal requirements with respect
to its Representatives. Neither Contractor nor its Representatives shall be, or
shall be construed to be, in any sense, Owner/Client's employees or agents, or
have authority to bind Owner/Client in anyway,

10.  Insurance: The Contractor shall maintain policies of insurance for the
following types of coverage, each with a limit of liability of one miltion dollars
per occurrence and in the aggregate: Worker’s Compensation (statutory);
Comprehensive General Liability; and Comprehensive Automotive Liability,
unless otherwise expressly stated in the "Scope of Work",

L1, Indemnity:

a. Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless Owner/Client, and its
respective officers, directors, employees, subcontractors, agents and assigns
("Representatives”), from and againsi any and all Liabilities, claims, causes of
action, suits, losses, damages, costs and demands, including reasonable attomeys'
fees, resulting from or arising out of, personal injury, including death or
property damage, to the extent such injury, death or property demagc is caused
by the negligence or willful misconduct of Contractor or its Representatives;
and, provided that such injury, death, or property damage is not caused by the
sole or contributory negligence of Owner/Client, or its Representatives; and
provided further, that Contractor’s liability hereunder shall be limited (o and
not exceed the insurance coverage and limits of liability identified in Paragraph
10 or the total cost of scrvices under of this agreement, whichever amount is less.

b, Owner/Client shall indemnify and hold harmiess Contractor, and its
Representatives, from and against any and all liabilities, claims, causes of action,
suits, losses, damages, costs and demands, including reasonable attomeys' fees,
resulting from or arising out of, personal injury, including death or property
damage, to the extent such injury, death or property damage is caused by the
negligence or willful misconduct of Owner/Client or its Representatives; and
provided further that such injury, death, or property damage is not caused by
the sole or contributory negligence of Contractor or its Representatives.

Page 3 of 4



PROPOSAL SUBMITTED FOR:: Torrance County

DATE: 6/26/2020

Services Agreement/General Conditions
12, Dispute Resolution: All elaims, disputes and other matters in question
between the Contractor and Owner/Client arising out of, or relating to, this
agreement or breach thereof, shall first be submitted to non-binding mediation.
Then if still unresolved, the dispute will be decided by arbitration in accordance
with the construction industry rules of the American Arbitration Association,
unless the partics mutually agree otherwise. The award rendered by the
arbitrators shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in accordance
with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thercof. Notice of Demand
for mediation arbitration shall be filed in writing with the other party to the
contract agreement within 90 days after the claim, dispute or other matter in
question has arisen,

13, Termination: [f the work is stopped for a period of thirty (30) days
under an order of any court or other public authority having jurisdiction, or as a
result of an act of government, through no act or Fault of the Contractor or its
Representatives, or if the Owner/Client has failed to make payment as provided
in this Agreement for work performed, then the Contractor may at his option
provide three (3) days notice to the Owner/Client, terminate this agreement
and recover from the Owner/Client, payment for all work completed, with

all costs arising out of such termination, and for any proved loss sustained
upon any materials, equipment, and tools including reasonable profit and
damages.

14, Safety/tiealth; By virtue of entering into this Agrecment and providing
services hereunder. Conlractor does not assume responsibility for any existing
conditions at the site that may present a danger, either potential or rea), to the
health, safety or the environment, except as set forth in the "Scope of Work".

15,  Delays: Ifthe Contractor is delayed at any time in the progress of the
work by an act or omission of the Owner/Client, or his employees or separate
contractors employed by the Owner/Client, or by changes ordered in the work,
ot by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, adverse weather
conditions, permit requirements, interpretive (subjectively/capriciously
enforced) code review and inspections, unavoidable casualties or other causes
beyond the Contractor’s control, or by delay pending arbitration, or by other
causes which the Owner/Client and Contractor agree may justify delay, then
the contract time shall be reasonably extended,

16,  Swndard of Care/Warraniy* The standard of care for all construction
services performed under this Agreement shall be the care and skill ordinarily
used by the construction trades working under similar conditions at the

same time and locality. The Contractor warrants to the Owner/Client that

the construction shall be new unless otherwise specified, of good commercial
quality, in conformance with the Contract Documents and free of defects in
materials and workmanship for one (1) year from substantial completion. This
warranty does not apply to patch and repair work,

17, Degign - Build: [n addition to all other terms and conditions of this
Agreement, the following articles arg relevant to Design-Build projects where
Contractor is acting in the capacity of Designer-Builder.

a, Owner/Client shall provide Contractor with Owner/Client's Project
criteria. Project criteria includes: use, space, budget, time, site,
performance and expandability requirements, limitations, objectives and
other relevant information. Unless otherwise stated in the scope of work, the
Owner/Client will also provide, at its own cost and expense, the following:

* Surveys describing the property, boundaries, topography and
reference points for use during design and construction, including existing
service and utility lines;

*  Geotechnical studies describing soils and subsurface conditions;

* Legal description of the site;

* As-built facility drawings and construction documents, if available;

* Environmental site evaluations and impact studies identifying
existing hazardous conditions.

H:\CES\Torrance County\Cost Proposals\SPA-Torrance Counly- Office Building- Repair Stucco R1Proposal Sheet

FacilityBUILD ™
b. The Contractor may establish an estimate for the work based upon the
Contractor's understanding of the scope of work at the time of this Agreement, The
estimate will be refined during design development and replaced by a Guaranteed
Maximum Price (GMP) or as agreed to by the Owner/Client and the Contractor,

c¢. All drawings, specifications and other documents and electronic data
fumished by Contractor to Ovmer/Client under this Agreement ("Work Produced")
are deemed to be instruments of service and Contractor shail retain an ownership
and property interest therein, In the event Owner/Client fails to enter into a
design-build contract on the Project with Contractor and proceeds to design and
construct the Project through its employees, agents or third parties, the Contractor
shall grant Owner/Client a limited license to use the Work Product lo complete the
Project conditioned on the following:
* Use by Owner/Client of the Work Product is at Owner/Client's sole
risk and without liability or legal exposure to Contractor or anyone working
by or through Contractor, including design prafessionals, Owner shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor, design professionals, and design-
build subeontractors from any and all claims, damages, losses, and expenses,
including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting from the Work Product,
* Owner/Client agrees to pay Contractor a reasonable agreed upon
sum as compensation for the right to use the Work Product in accordance
with this article.

d. The Contractor shall submit to Owner/Client interim design submissions
to support the overall project schedule, When needed, the Owner/Client and
Contractor shall meet and confer regarding the evolution of the design including
changes and deviations. The Owner/Client shall review and provide responses
to the interim submissions within the turnaround times set forth in the Project
schedule or as agreed.

18, _Assignmgnt: Neither Contractor nor Owner/Client shall without written
consent of the other party assign or transfer any portion or part of its
obligations under this Agreement.

19, Goveming Law: This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of
Albuquerque, New Mexico, without giving effect to its conflict of law principles.

20.  Severabilily. If any of these General Conditions shall be finally determined
to be invalid and unenforceable in sole or in part, the remaining provisions
hereof shall remain in full force and effect and be binding upon the parties. The
parties agree to reform the Agreement between them to replace any such invalid
or unenforceable provision that comes as close as possible to the intention of the
stricken provision,

21, Limitations of Ligbility: In no event will the contractor be liable to the
Owner/Client or anyone else (including third-party beneficiaries), for any conse-
quential, incidental, special or indirect damages, including lost revenue and profits,
thal resull in anyway connected with the services provided herein, The Owner/
Client agrees that the liability of the Contractor arising out of any kind of legal claim
(whether in contract, tort or otherwise) in anyway connected with the services
provided will not exceed the amowunt the Owner/Client originally paid the Contractor
for the service or the insurance coverage and limits of liability identified in
parageaph 10, whichever amount is less,

Page 4 of 4



Nick Sedillo
[

From: DAVID BYRD <d_byrd@centurylink.net>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:09 AM

To: Nick Sedillo

Subject: 205 S. Ninth Street. Estancia, NM. Torrence County office Bld. Custom Installation of
the ABC Seamless 7-inch Commercial rain gutter system for the south and east side of
the building.

February 28, 2020

ABC Seamless
5500 Silver SE
Albuguerque, NM. 87016

Torrence County
205 S. Ninth Street
Estancia, NM 87016

Attn: Mr, Nick Sedillo.  (Please verify receipt of this email).
Operations Manager Safety Officer

Job Scope:
Scuth and East sides of the Building.

South side.

1.} We understand that there are safety concerns for pedestrians at the new walkway for the south side because of the
lack of roof run off control.

The lack of roof run off control along this side is causing damage to the facade in several locations.

Currently now in the winter months ice is building up, slippery, dangerous conditions etc.

East side,

2.) The existing gutter at the east side was Instalied incorrectly (over the drip edge) and in short 10-foot sections, leaking
etc., thus causing damage to the facade of the structure.

South side,

It is the recommendation of ABC Seamless to manufacture on site and install {approx. 166-feet) of our exclusive 7-inch
24-ga. Steel Rain Gutter across the entire south side to include our hidden steel hangers, 1-custom feed thru collector
box, 1-4x5 steel downspout, and 1-custom cut miter.

We will also install a roof run off divertor at the electrical conduits that cross over the overhang at that location.
Because we can essentially install a seamless product {with the use of the feed thru collector box) we can drain the long
section of roof with only 1-downspout, as discussed.

Others will cut the walkway creating a diversion to the adjacent parking area and off of the walkway.

This design calls for connecting to our new gutter installed at the east side ie., (the south east corner), diverting partial
south side run off into the existing sidewalk drain trough at the front of the building.

East side or the front of the Building.

We are recommending removing the old style gutter sections, downspouts etc. at this location (north and south ends)
and recycle, for all of the reasons listed above.

We will manufacture and install (approx. 96-feet total) of the same 7-inch 24-ga. Commercial Steel rain gutter across
both locations, (north and south ends).



The design calls for diverting the run off into the same sidewalk trough’s already in place.

This installation to also include our hidden steel hangers, 2-custom cut miters, 2-4x5 steel downspouts etc., for a
complete, functional and connected system, al! as discussed.

ABC Seamless warranties are as follows: 10-years on the labor ie., leaks, loose fasteners, snow/ice damage etc., and the
materials are covered for the life of the building ie., rust, peeling, flaking of the finish etc.

Color selected is called “Almond”

Subtotal: $11,320.80
Please note, all pricing reflects travel costs associated with this type of out of town project.

Option,

South side only.

No work on the east side, leaving all of the old system in place.

Please note our gutter and the old gutter at the east side have completely different profiles and cannot be connected in
any way, non reusable.

1.} We will install the same 7-inch Commercial system already listed above.

The exception, we would have to install an additional 4x5 steel downspout at the south east corner for that single
section of new gutter as we cannot connect to the existing gutter in place at the east side.

in doing that, others would have an additional side walk drain trough to install if desired.

Color and warranties are the same.

Subtotal: $7,368.75
Subtotal: $

Tax: $ . Tax would be calculated on the labor only, or 60% of subtotal cost.
Total: §

We accept all major credit cards, checks, etc.
Total due in full upon completion of the project.

Date of Acceptance:

Buyer or responsible party:_

Thank you,

David E. Byrd

Senior Product Consultant
ABC Seamless
505-268-6433- Office
505-228-0785- Cell



Project Location:

Torrance County Administrative Office
205 S Ninth Street

Estancia, NM 87016

POC (Point of Contacts):
Nick Sedillo, Operations Manager (Office 505-544-4310/Mobile 505-315-5888)

nsedillo@tcnm.us

Stetson Lujan, Maintenance Foreman (Office 505-544-4380/Mobile 505322-5570)

slujan@tcnm.us

Project Description:
FURNISH THE MATERIALS AND LABOR NECESSARY FOR THE COMPLETION OF:

Install approximately 170’ +- of seamless gutter 7” 24-gauge steel rain gutter across the south side of the
building with 1 downspout in the middle. Also required is a runoff divertor at the electrical conduits over
by the mini split for the server room.

Option #1 (East Side/Front of Building)
FURNISH THE MATERIALS AND LABOR NECESSARY FOR THE COMPLETION OF:

Remove old style gutter sections, downspouts etc. and install approximately 100’ +- of the same 7” 24-
gauge steel rain gutter across both locations. Designs is for diverting the run off into the same sidewalk
through’s already in place.



Suipping o sapIs YINos pue ise3 yioq Suiaq 109(oad 8411 2y Joj SSAjWESS DFY YIIM 08 0} S| 3JUBUBJUIEW PUE SUOIIRIIAO WO UOIePUSWILIOIRY

'UO0I1e20] 1BY} 18 SUBYLIIAO DY] JDAO $S04D Jey] SHNPUOD [BI141ID] Y] 18 JOUAAIP

JJO UNJ JOOU B ||RISUI |[IM JOJDBIIUO0D OS]y "10| Supjied 3 0IUC UOIIEIO| BUO AJUO JO INO PIUJAIR 3 0} J31BM JOJ MO}{e 0] IND 134JU0I
ayy 1o} ajqiuodsad aq |1 AJuno) *33342u0d painod Aymau ayj uo spezey duy Aue pioae 03 Jodsumop auo Ajuo yiim Suipjing

aY3 JO SpIS YINOS 3y} UO J31INS SSI|WIESS BUQ "SEM HIOM JO 3d0IS N0 Jeym pajonb jeyy J030eIjuod AjLUO BY] Sem SS3|We3S DFV

3uip|ing 0 apis Ynos

U044 = SuipIng Jo apis yse3

3w} SIY3 @ H4om jo 3dods ay3 jo wed jou - Buipjing JO SIS YLION

Buipjing jo apis ynos

Buipjing jo apis 1se3 pue {nosg

LY9ONN shid

UMOPp %5T (apis 1sea uo 1anns Bunsixa dejdal pue IAOWL 03 1S0D) 00'0F9S

SJUaWWo)

60°1S2°TS
e 6ZP'TS
08'LVT'TS
SL'89ELS
08'0ZE'TTS
71°€90'6S
SLTTOPS

jUnowy paionn

sSajweag eipues
ssajweas gy
SS3|Weas IgV
aieDjooy

S0.d 133IN9 DAY

J01IBIIU0)



Torrance County

P.O. Box 48
205 South Ninth Street
Estancia, New Mexico 87016
' 505-544-4700

Ryan Schwebach,  Torrance County, Estancia, New Mexico, hereby declares and notifies of its

Chair intent to procure the following via sole source procurement. Pursuant to
District 2 NMSA 1978 Section 13-1-126 & Section 13-1-128,
) Posting Date: April 30, 2020
Kevin McCall 8 P
District 1 Product/Service: Gutter System
Javier Sanchez Description: Repair and replace the failed gutter system on the south
District 3 and east side of the Torrance County Administration
Building.
Wayne A. Johnson Vendor: ABC Seamless
County Manager 5500 Silver SE
Albuquerque, NM 87106
Tracy Sedillo
Treasurer Amount: $11,320.80 + GRT
) . Justification: The current gutter system has failed, the new gutter
Linda Jaramillo must be constructed as to channel the water from the
Clerk south and east sides to drain collectively through drain
and channeled under the sidewalk via as to not drain
Jesse Lucero onto the sidewalk in multiple locations or multiple
Assessor drains. Further, to divert runoff from the electrical

conduits that affixed to the outside of the building. By
installing one central drain in the center of the south

Martin Rivera side to achieve preservation of the sidewalk, facade

Sheriff (stucco fascia), and existing electrical conduits.
Josie Chavez Contact: Noah J. Sedillo — Chief Procurement Officer
Probate Judge Office: 505-544-4730

nisedillo@tcnm.us

Any party wishing to protest the award of this sole source procurement shall
submit such in writing to the contact above within fifteen calendar days of this
posting, or no later than 5:00 pm on May 15, 2020.



23y, 120%
WA

Ryan Schwebach,
Chair
District 2

Kevin McCall
District 1

Javier Sanchez
District 3

Wayne A. Johnson
County Manager

Tracy Sedillo

Treasurer

Linda Jaramillo
Clerk

Jesse Lucero
Assessor

Martin Rivera
Sheriff

Josie Chavez
Probate Judge

Torrance County

P.O. Box 48
205 South Ninth Street
Estancia, New Mexico 87016
505-544-4700

April 30, 2020

Re: Sole Source for Torrance County Administration Building Gutter Repair

To Whom it May Concern:

Torrance County has exercised due diligence in seeking quotes to repair the
south and east side gutter system at the Torrance County Administration
Building 205 S Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016. Per the scope of work to
remedy the failed gutter system multiple vendors have quoted the job, but not
to the specifications (scope of work) presented by Torrance County which
requires a designated channeling of water drainage. Moreover, the quotes
have been provided under New Mexico Statewide Price Agreements,
Cooperative Educational Services Contracts, and other general quotes. Again,
none have quoted per the scope (see attached specifications) except one
company — ABC Seamless, 5500 Silver NE, Albuquerque, NM 87016.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 13-1-126 & Section 13-1-128, and the
Torrance County Purchasing Policy (Resolution 2019-38) the Torrance County
central purchasing office has determined the need to sole source the specified
job per the quoted work {see attached).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Very Respectfully,

Mﬁﬁ:ﬂ%

Chief Procurement Officer



%
1]

4 Fa[:"lty DESIGN BUILD ON-CALL

CONSTRUCTION COST PROPOSAL - Per the
Construction Drawings

Date: 5/26/2020 RFE: 20-148

SPAéTomn‘,""" fice County- Office
Cost Proposal Project Name; =S e
Tomrance County P ‘ Building- Repair Stiicco R1
Nick Sedillo Procurement Contract: SPa

205 S. Ninth St. Email address: Nsedillo@tenm.us
Telephone # 505-544-4310

Physical Job Address: 205 S. Ninth St. Estancia, NM 87016

Plans and specifications provided by: FacilityBUILD

Scope of Work:
As per walkthrough between FacilityBUILD and Torrance County on 5/7/2020: Provide labor and material to power wash and remove

loose stucco, apply a brown coat on the patch areas, and apply color coat to all the soffitt, upper soffitt, and sheriff's office.

lncludes:
As needed: prevailing wages; performance and payment bonds; insurance; permits, - Unless specifically excluded in the scope of
work:

Claritications: Hazardous materials testing is included in this proposal. Abatement is not included.

Excludes:

Repair or replacement of existing architectural, structural, electrical, fire systems, life safety, code violations, hidden conditions or
additional material testing, site improvements; Irrigation or landscape work or any design construction work not specifically described
in the scope of work or construction documents :Abatement, Disposal, Fire Alarm and Fire Protection

$40,091 A_4| :
NM GRT @ Estancia 8.1875% $3,282.:49
TOTAL - $43,373.93

spagified. Costs are valid for 30 days.

date _5,&«.(_234;
Project Name: SPA-Torrance County- Office Biiildirig- Repair Stuces R1

WCIIent Authorized Signature: : date

||
||

FacilityBUILD's Authorized Sign

Acceplance; The above scope of work il

This agreement is the only agreement expressed or implied in which the work will be completed. The agreement takes precedent aver any previous oral agreements
and rapresentations, See altached Geners! Conditions on peges 3 and 4 of this proposal, =~ =
FacilityBUILD, Inc.
NM Contractors License: # 88676 - GB98, MM98, EES8, GA38, GF98, GF05 and GS04
5904 Florence Avenue NE, Albuquerque, NM 87113 Phone (505) 828-0060 Fax: (505) 823-0616
www.facilitybuild.com

HACES\Tarrance County\Cost Proposals\SPA-Terranca County- Office Bullding- Repair Stucco R1Proposal Sheet Page 10of4



Facillty DESIGN BUILD ON-CALL

Cost Proposal Project Name: ‘SPA-Torrance Gounty- Office Buildiria- Repéaif Stucco R1
Physical Job Address: . Ninth St. Estancia, NM 87016
Cost Breakdown (Per CS/ Division 1-16) :
General Requirements: Construction Design and Engineering (if applicable), Building
Div: 1 Construction Permits, General Liability and Builders Risk insurance, Project Management and
Coordination, Weekly Construction Progress Documents, Construction Administration, Submittals,
Product Approval Process, Quality Assurance and Quality Control inspections, Temporary Facilities
and Utilities, Waste Management, Regulatory Control, Safety Plan, Closeouts and Training $4,908.32
Div: 2 Site work/Demolition: NA $0.00
Div:3  Concrete: NA $0.00
Div:4  _Masonry: NA $0.00
Div:5 __Metals: NA . ) ~.$0.00
Div:6  Wood & Plastics: NA "$0.00
Div: 7 Thermal/Moisture: NA $0.00
Div: 8 Doors & Windows: NA $0.00
Div: 9 ‘Finishes: Provide labor and material to power wash and remove loose stucco, apply a brown coat
on the patch areas, and apply color coat to all the soffitt. $35,183.12
Div: 10  Specialties: NA $0.00
Div: 11_  Equipment: NA $0.00
Div: 12 Furnishings: N/A - .$0.00
Div: 14 Special Construction: N/A $0.00
Div: 15-3 Plumbing:" ~ $0.00
Div: 15-4 Fire Protection Systems: $0.00
Div: 15-5 Mechanical:" $0.00
Div: 16 = Electrical: NA $0.00
Div: 16-6 Fire Alarm/Data: ___$0.00
$40,091.44
NMGRT@  8.1875% $3,282.49
- TOTAL $43,373.93
HACES\Torrance County\Cost Proposals\SPA-Torrance County- Office Building- Repalr Stucco R1Proposal Sheet Page 2 of 4



i o e

P p—

_PROPOSAL SUBMITTED FOR: Torrance County

DATE; 5/26/2020

Services Agreement/General Conditions
I mﬂm Contractor agrees to furnish necessary labor, materials,
supplies, equipment; tools and subcontractors to perform and complete in a
professional workmanlike manner, the services as described under the attached
scope of work. All conclusions and recommendations regarding the work
represent the professional opinions of Contractor personnel involved in the
work and should not be considered a legal interpretation of existing codes
or regulations. Contractor assumes no responsibility for errors in architectural
plans/specifications, existing code deficiencies, or incorrect information provided
by Owner/Client that Contractor relied on in preparing proposal/estimates,

2. Payment: 100% upon completion of scope of work unless credit arrange-
ments have been made, or work duration is ionger than one (1) month, Then the
contractor will submit invoices monthly, or as otherwise agreed, for completed
portions of services or additional work authorized pursuant to Paragraph §
herein. Owner/Client agrees to pay the invoiced amount within 20 days from
date of invoice, Any payment not received by Contractor within 30 days shall
be considered delinquent and the amounts due contractor shall accrue a late
charge of 1 1/2% per month for each month from date of invoice, In the event
any payment due Contractor under the terms of this Agreement is delinquent,
Contractor may suspend all services until all delinquent payments have

been received.

3, Additional Work: The Owner/Client, without invalidating the Agreement,
may order changes in the work within the general scope of the Agreement
consisting of additions, deletions or revisions of the scope, cost of services
and time being adjusted accordingly, All such changes in the work shall be
autharized in writing, The cost or credit to the Owner/Client resulting from

a change in the work shall be determined by one or more of the following: by
mutual agreement of cither a lump sum, and/or unit price to be multiplied by
the units worked in determining the total sum; houtly rate per man hour
multiplied by the man hours expended; or by other mutually agrecable

cost methods, Where differing sitc conditions are encountered that materially
affect the Contractor's cost of completing the scope of work, the Contractor
will notify the Owner/Client and will use his best professional judgment in
assisting the Owner/Client in deciding how to proceed, The cost of services
will be equitably adjusted by written changer order or supplemental agreement
between both parties within twenty (20) days from the first observance of

the differing site condition.

4, Is; Owner/Client shall arrange for access and
make all provisions for Contractor to enter public and private property as
required for Contractor to perform the specified services, Owner/Client
shall furnish approvals and permits from all governmental authoritics having
jurisdiction over the Project and such approval and consent from others as
may be necessary. Owner/Client is responsible for informing Contractor of
the structures. Contractor will not be responsible for inadvertent damage to
utility focations of any underground lines or other subsurface structures that
were not made known to Contractor prior to the start of work pursuant to
Paragraph 5 herein,

5. Client Information: Work will not commence until the Contractor has
received a duly “executed copy of this contract, The Owner/Client shall direct
its officers, directors, employees, subcontractors and agents to render
reasonable assistance and to provide {promptly upon request) any necessary
or appropriate data to the Contractor in connection with its performance under
this agreement. Any data furnished shall be fumished at the Owner/Client's
expense, and the Contractor shall be entitled to rely upon its accuracy and
campleteness, The Owner/Clignt shall locate for the Contractor, and shall
assume responsibility for the accuracy of his representations, as Lo the lacations
of all underground utilities, tanks, structures, or other installations, unless the
express responsibility of the Contractor as stated in the "Scope of Work".

6. _mm_i In an emergency affecting the safety of persons or

property, the Contractor shall act, at his discretion, to prevent threatened
damage, injury or loss. Any additional compensation and/or extension of time

HACES\Torrance County\Cost Proposals\SPA-Torrance County- Office Building- Repair Stucco R1Proposal Shest

FacilityBUILD ™
claimed by the Contractor on account of emergency work shall be determined
as set forth under Paragraph 3, Additional Work,

7, &Eﬁﬁn&&!ﬁm Nothing herein shall be construed or interpreted as

nequlﬁ'ng Contractor to identify hazardous substances or assume the status of a
generator of any hazardous substances or hazardous materials, as those terms are
defined under any applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes regulations,
ordinances, rules or orders, If any hazardous, toxic or dangerous substances as
defined by federal, state or local faws, statutes, regulations, ordinances, rules or
orders, ("Hazardous Substances”) are encountered at the site, Contractor will
stop work and advise the Ownec/Client, It is the Owner/Client's responsibility to
identify and inform Contractor of Hazardous Substances at the facility. Ifthese
Hazardous Substances require handling, transportation or disposal at an off-site
facility, Contractor will assist in advising the Owner/Client of the Owner/Client's
options, However, Contractor will not "arrange” for disposal of, accept title to,
sign manifests for, or take control of any Hazardous Substances, unless expressly
stated in the "Scope of Work”, Owner/Client shalt indemnify and hotd
Contractor harmless from any claims, damages, fines and fees, litigation or
expenses, arising out of or in any way related to identification, handling,
transportation and disposal of any Hazardous Substances in the course of
Contractor’s performance of this Agreement.

8, Restoration: The Owner/Client understands that in the normal course of
construction work, some minor damage to property may occur including damage
to landscaping, pavement, sprinkler systems, and interior building finishes,
While the Contractor will act to minimize damage, some minor damages may
occur,

r; Contractor shall perform all work under this
agreemem asan mdependent contractor, retaining complete control over its
personnel and operations and conforming to all legal requirements with respect
to its Representatives. . Neither Contractor nor its Representatives shall be, or
shall be construed to be, in any sense, Owner/Client's employees or agents, or
have authority to bind Owner/Client in anyway,

1. Igm : The Contractor shall maintain policies of insurance for the
following types of coverage, each with a limit of liability of one million doliars
per occurrence and in the aggregate: Worker's Compensation (statutory);
Comprehensive General Liability; and Comprehensive Automotive Liability,
unless otherwise expressly stated in the "Scope of Work",

1. lademnity;

a. Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless Owner/Client, and its
respective officers, directors, employees, subcontractors, agents and assigns
("Representatives"), from and against any and all liabilities, claims, causes of
action, suits, losses, damages, costs and demands, including reasonable attormeys'
fees, resulting from or arising out of, personal injury, including death or
property damage, to the extent such injury, death or property damage is caused
by the negligence or willful misconduct of Contractor or its Representatives;
and, provided that such injury, death, or property damage is not caused by the
sole or contributory negligence of Owner/Client, or its Representatives; and
provided further, that Contractor’s liability hereunder shall be limited to and
not exceed the insurance coverage and limits of liability identified in Paragraph
10 or the total cost of services under of this agreement, whichever amount is less.

b. Owner/Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Contractor, and its
Representatives, from and against any and all liabilities, claims, causes of action,
suits, losses, damages, costs and demands, including reasonable attomeys' fees,
resulting from or arising out of, personal injury, including death or property
damagg, to the extent such injury, death or property damage is caused by the
negligence or wiliful misconduct of Owner/Client or its Representatives; and
provided further that such injury, death, or property damage is not caused by
the sole or contributory negligence of Contractor or its Representatives.

Page 3 of 4



DATE .. ..5/26/2020

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED FOR: _ _Torrance County

Servnces Agreement/General Conditions
12. 1 {iofi; All claims, disputes and other matters in question
between ﬂie Contractor and Owner/Client arising out of; or relating to, this
agreement or breach thercof, shall first be submitted to non-binding mediation,
Then if still unresolved, the dispute wil! be decided by arbitration in accordance
with the construction industry rules of the American Arbitration Association,
unless the partics mutually agree otherwise, The award rendered by the
arbitrators shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in accordance
with applicable faw in any court having jurisdiction thereof. Notice of Demand
for mediation arbitration shall be filed in writing with the other party to the
contract agreement within 90 days after the claim, dispute or other matter in
question has arisen,

13,  Terminptiop: If the work is stopped for a period of thirty (30) days
under an order of any court or other public authority having jurisdiction, or as a
result of an act of government, through no act or fault of the Contractor or its
Representatives, or if the Owner/Client has failed to make payment as provided
in this Agreement for work performed, then the Contractor may at his option
provide three (3) days notice to the Owner/Client, terminate this agreement
and recover from the Owner/Client, payment for all work completed, with

all costs arising out of such termination, and for any proved loss sustained
upon any materials, equipment, and tools including reasonable profit and
damages.

14, &m By victue of entering into this Agreement and providing
services iléfeuddef, Contractor does not assume responsibility for any existing
conditions at the site that may present a danger, either potential or real, to the
health, safety or the environment, except as set forth in the "Scope of Work".

15, Delays: If the Contractor is delayed at any time in the progress of the
work by'an act or omission of the Owner/Client, or his employees or separate
contractors employed by the Owner/Client, or by changes ordered in the work,
or by labor disputes, fire, unusual delay in deliveries, adverse weather
counditions, permit requirements, interpretive (subjectively/capriciously
enforced) code review and inspections, unavoidable casualties or other causes
beyond the Contractor’s control, or by delay pending arbitration, or by other
causes which the Owner/Client and Contractor agree may justify delay, then
the contract time shall be reasonably extended,

8 The standard of care for all construction
services performed under this Agreement shall be the care and skill ordinarily
used by the construction trades working under similar conditions at the

same time and locality. The Contractor warrants to the Owner/Client that

the construction shall be new unless otherwise specified, of good commercial
quality, in conformance with the Contract Documents and free of defects in
matertals and workmanship for one (1) year from substantial completion; This
warcranty does not apply to patch and repair work,.

17.  Design-Build: In addition to all other terms and conditions of this
Agreement, the following articles are relevant to Design-Build projects where
Contractor is acting in the capacity of Designer-Builder,

a. Owner/Client shall provide Contractor with Owner/Client's Project
criteria, Project criteria includes: use, space, budget, time, site,
performance and expandability requirements, limitations, objectives and
other relevant information. Unless otherwise stated in the scope of work, the
Owner/Client will also provide, at its own cost and expense, the following:

* Surveys describing the property, boundaries, topography and
reference points for use during design and construction, including existing
service and utility lines;

* Geotechnical studies describing soils and subsurface conditions;

* Legal description of the site;

* As-built facility drawings and construction documents, if available;

* Environmenta! site evaluations and impact studies identifying
existing hazardous conditions,

HACES\Torrance County\Cost Proposais\SPA-Torrance Counly- Office Building- Repair Stuceo R1Proposal Sheet

FacilityBUILD ™

b. The Contractor may establish an estimate for the work based upon the
Contractor's understanding of the scope of work at the time of this Agreement, The
estimate will be refined during design development and replaced by a Guaranteed
Maximum Price (GMP) or as agreed to by the Owner/Client and the Contractor,

¢. All drawings, specifications and other documents and electronic data
furnished by Contractor to Owner/Client under this Agreement {"Work Produced™)
are deemed to be instruments of service and Contractor shall retain an ownership
and property interest therein.. In the event Qwner/Client fails to enter into a
design-build contract on the Project with Contractor and proceeds to design and
construct the Project through its employees, agents or third parties, the Contractor
shall grant Owner/Client a limited license to use the Work Product to complete the
Project conditioned on the following:
* Use by Owner/Client of the Work Product is at Owner/Client's sole
risk and without liability or legal exposure to Contractor or anyone working
by or through Contractor, including design professionals, Owner shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor, design professionals, and design-
buitd subcontractors from any and atl claims, damages, losses, and expenses,
including attorneys' fees arising out of ot resulting from the Work Product;
* Owner/Client agrees to pay Contractor a reasonable agreed upon
sum as compensation for the right to use the Work Product in accordance
with this article,

d. The Contractor shall submit to Owner/Client interim design submissions
to support the overall project schedule, When needed, the Owner/Client and
Contractor shall meet and confer regarding the evelution of the design including
changes and deviations. The Owner/Client shalt review and provide responses
to the interim submissions within the lunaround times set forth in the Project
schedule or as agreed,

18, AsSipnment; Neither Contractor nor Owner/Client shall without written
consent of the other party assign or transfer any portion or part of its
obligations under this Agreement.

Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by the faws of
Albuquerque New Mexico, without giving effect to its conflict of law principles,

20, Smbil_l_tg'_ If any of these General Conditions shall be finally determined
to be invalid and unenforceable in sole or in part, the remaining provisions
hereof shall remain in full force and effect and be binding upon the parties, The
parties agree to reform the Agreement between them to replace any such invalid
or unenforceable provision that comes as close as possible to the intention of the
stricken provision,,

21, Limitaii ity: In no event will the contractor be liable to the
Owmer/Client or anyone eise (including third-party beneficiaries), for any conse-
quential, incidental, special or indirect damages, including lost revenue and profits,
thet result in anyway connected with the services provided herein, The Owner/
Client agrees that the liability of the Contractor arising out of any kind of legal claim
(whether in contract, tort or otherwisc) in anyway connected with the services
provided will not exceed the amount the Owner/Client originally paid the Contractor
for the service or the insurance coverage and limits of liability identified in
paragraph 10, whichever amount is less,

Page 4 of 4



GSD/PD (Rev. 01/11)
State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded Vendor Price Agreement Number: 90-000-19-00057
(43) Vendors

Price Agreement Amendment No.; Qne
Telephone: Term: July 18,2019 — July 17, 2020
S'hip_'fo:w—- a Procurement Specialist: Michael Saavedra
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public Telephone No.: (505) 827-0610

bodies allowed by law
Email: Michael.Saavedra@state.nm.us

Invoice:
As Requested

Title: General Construction Services - Statewide

This Price Agreement Amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a
part thereof,

This amendment is issued to reflect the following effective immediately:

Add the following vendor as an approved vendor on this Price Agreement:
0000139642

AGM Konstruction

1570 Pacheco St., Suite E-6

Santa Fe, NM 87504

505-429-6072

Ambrosecastellano274@gmail.com

See Attached pages for pricing,.

Except as modified by this amendment, the provisions of the Price Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

‘pM %/mm LA ]4 Date: 8/14/2019

L W Mark Hayden, New Mexico Shite Pﬂn.h?ﬁing Agent ~

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



State of New Mexico

Purchasing Division

Amendment No.: One

General Services Department

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page 2
Projects UNDER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)
Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
001 1 Hr, Superintendent, regular houts
Zonel Zone 2 Zone3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
~ $45.85 ~ $45.85  $45.85 $45.85 $45.85 $45.85
Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
002 1 Hr. Superintendent, after hours
Zone 1l Zone2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
$50.85 $50.85 $50.85 $50.85 $50.85 $50.85
Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
003 1 Hr. Journeyman or Experience Worker, regular hours
worked
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone S Zone 6
541,74 $41.74 $41.74 - $41.74 $41.74 $41.74
| Item | Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
004 1 Hr, Journeyman or Experience Worker, after hours
5 B worked
Zone 1 Zone 2 _Zone3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
$46.74 $46.74 $46.74 $46.74 $46.74 $46.74
Item Approx. Qty. | Unit ~Article and Description
3 005 1 Hr, Laborer, regular hours worked.
Zonel Zone 2 Zone3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
$27.82 $27.82 $27.82 $27.82 $27.82 $27.82
| Item Approx. Qty. Unit ~ Article and Description
B 006 1 Hr, Laborer, after hours worked. ]
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
- $29.50 $29.50 $29.50 $29.50 $29.50 $29.50 |
- _Projects OVER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00) - Wage Decision Projects
Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
u 007 1 Hr, Superintendent, regulat hours o
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
$45.85 $45.85 $45.85 $45.85 $45.85 $45.85

\

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 8270472




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Amendment No.: One

Page 3
Projects OVER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00) - Wage Decision Projects B B
Item Approx. Oty. Unit _ Article and Description
008 1 Hr. Superintendent, after hours ]
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone S Zone 6
$50.85 $50.85 $50.85 $50.85 $50.85 $50.85
| Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
009 1 Hr. Journeyman or Experienced Worker, regular hours
~worked i
| Zomel Zone2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone S Zone 6
$46.74 $46.74 $46.74 346.74 $46.74 $46.74
[ Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description |
010 1 Hr, Journeyman or Experienced Worker, after hours
L worked
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
$27.45 $27.45 $27.45 $27.45 $27.45 $27.45
| Item Approx. Qty. Unit | Article and Description
011 1 Hr. Laborer, regular hours worked
Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone S Zone 6
$27.82 $27.82 $27.82 $27.82 $27.82 $27.82
[ Ttem | Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
| 012 1 Hr. Laborer, after hours worked
Zonel Zone 2 Zone3 Zone 4 ~ ZoneS Zone6 |
$29.50 $29.50 $29.50 $29.50 $29.50 $29.50
Item Approx. Unit Article and Descripfioh Price
Qty.
013 1 Hr., Diagnosis, project estimates, troubleshooting All Zones
- $50.00
Item Approx. Unit Article and Description % Discount
Qty.
014 1 % Discount off all parts and meterials. Invoice All Zones
will include copies of all purchases for parts 5%
and materials, including vendor and date
purchased. Enter zero if no discount is
offered.

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Amendment No.: One

Page 4
Ttem Approx. Unit Article and Description Price
— Qty.
015 1 $/Per Daily per diem rate for overnight stay All Zones
Day needed. Including dinner and breakfast per $170.00
| person.
 Ttem Approx. Unit Article and Description Price
- Qty. |
016 Mileage | One way per mile cost, per service vehicle All Zones
required, measured from the awarded $170.00

Contractor’s office/shop to the requested
job site, for travel in excess of 50 miles one
way, based on mapquest.com.

| Physical Address: 1570 Pacheco Street
Company Name: AGM Konstruction
Address: 1570 Pacheco Street, Suite E-6
City: Santa Fe, NM 87506

Zip: 87506

#%% 16 [tems Total ***

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472




GSD/PD (Rev. 3/17/14)
State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Statewide Price Agreement

Awarded Vendors:
42 Vendors - See Page 6 Price Agreement Number: 90-000-19-00057

Payment Terms: See page 6

F.O.B.: Destination

Telephone No.
Delivery: See page 6
Ship To:
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions, Procurement Specialist: Michael Saavedra
institutions, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law. Telephone No.: 505-827-0610
Email: Michael.Saavedra@state.nm.us
Invoice:
As Requested.

Title: General Construction Services - Statewide

Term: July 18,2019 - July 17, 2020

This Price Agreement is made subject to the “terms and conditions” shown on the reverse side of this page, and as
indicated in this Price Apreement,

Accepted for th St

é' / Date: 07/18/2019

New Mexico State Purchasing Agen

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472
MS




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-2
Terms and Conditions
(Unless otherwise specified)

1. General: When the State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee issues a purchase document in response to the Vendor's
bid, a binding contract is created.

2. Variation in Quantity: No variation in the quantity of any item called for by this order will be accepted unless such
variation has been caused by conditions of loading, shipping, packing or allowances in manufacturing process and then
only to the extent, if any, specified in this order.

3. Assignment;
a. Neither the order, nor any interest therein, nor any claim thereunder, shall be assigned or transferred by the

Vendor, except as set forth in Subparagraph 3b or as expressly authorized in writing by the State Purchasing
Agent or his/her designee. No such assignment or transfer shall relieve the Vendor from the obligations and
liabilities under this order.

b. Vendor agrees that any and all claims for overcharge resulting from antitrust violations which are borne by the
State as to goods, services, and materials purchased in connection with this bid are hereby assigned to the State.

4, State Furnished Property: State furnished property shall be returned to the State upon request in the same condition
as received except for ordinary wear, tear and modifications ordered hereunder.

5. Discounts: Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in computing the low bid. Discounts for payment within
twenty (20) days will be considered after the award of the contract. Discounted time will be computed from the date of
receipt of the merchandise invoice, whichever is later.

6. Inspection: Final inspection and acceptance will be made at the destination. Supplies rejected at the destination for
nonconformance with specifications shall be removed at the Vendor's risk and expense, promptly after notice of rejection.

7. Inspection of Plant: The State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee may inspect, at any reasonable time, the part of
the Contractot's, or any subcontractor's plant or place of business, which is related to the performance of this contract.

8. Commercial Warranty: The Vendor agrees that the supplies or services furnished under this order shall be covered
by the most favorable commercial warranties the Vendor gives for such to any customer for such supplies or services.
The rights and remedies provided herein shall extend to the State and are in addition to and do not limit any rights
afforded to the State by any other clause of this order. Vendor agrees not to disclaim warranties of fitness for a
particular purpose of merchantability.

9, Taxes: The unit price shall exclude all state taxes.
10. Packing, Shipping and Invoicing:

a. The State's purchasing document number and the Vendor's name, user's name and location shall be shown on
each packing and delivery ticket, package, bill of lading and other correspondence in connection with the
shipments. The user's count will be accepted by the Vendor as final and conclusive on all shipments not
accompanied by a packing ticket.

b. The Vendot's invoice shall be submitted duly certified and shall contain the following information: order
number, description of supplies or services, quantities, unit price and extended totals. Separate invoices shall be
rendered for each and every complete shipment.

¢. Invoices must be submitted to the using agency and NOT the State Purchasing Agent.

11. Default: The State reserves the right to cancel all or any part of this order without cost to the State, if the Vendor fails
to meet the provisions of this order and, except as otherwise provided herein, to hold the Vendor liable for any excess
cost occasioned by the State due to the Vendor's default. The Vendor shall not be liable for any excess costs if failure to
perform the order arises out of causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Vendor, such causes
include but are not restricted to, acts of God or the public enemy, acts of the State or Federal Government, fires, floods,
epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, unusually severe weather and defaults of subcontractors
due to any of the above, unless the State shall determine that the supplies or services to be furnished by the subcontractor




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #; 90-000-19-00057
Page-3

were obtainable from other sources in sufficient time to permit the Vendor to meet the required delivery scheduled. The
rights of the State provided in this paragraph shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights now being
provided by law or under this order.

12. Non-Collusion: In signing this bid the Vendor certifies he/she has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into action
in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this offer submitted to the State Purchasing Agent or his/her
designee.

13. Nondiserimination: Vendor doing business with the State of New Mexico must be in compliance with the Federal
Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title VII of the Act (Rev. 1979) and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public
Law 101-336).

14. The Procurement Code: Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal penalties for
its violation, In addition the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kickbacks,

15. Items: All bid items are to be NEW and of most current production, unless otherwise specified.

16. Payment for Purchases: Except as otherwise agreed to: late payment charges may be assessed against the user state
agency in the amount and under the conditions set forth in Section 13-1-158 NMSA 1978.

17. Workers' Compensation: The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules pertaining to Workers'
Compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with Workers' Compensation Act and
applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the contracting agency.

18, Submission of Bid: Bids must be submitted in a scaled envelope with the bid number and opening date clearly
indicated on the bottom left hand side of the front of the envelope. Failure to label bid envelope will necessitate the
premature opening of the bid in order to identify the bid number.

19. Contractor Personnel: Personnel proposed in the Contractor’s written bid to the Procuring Agency are considered
material to any work performed under this Price Agreement. Once a Purchase Order or contract has been executed, no
changes of personnel will be made by the Contractor without prior written consent of the Procuring Agency. Replacement of
any Contractor personnel, if approved, shall be with personnel of equal ability, experience, and qualifications. The
Contractor will be responsible for any expenses incurred in familiarizing the replacement personnel to insure their being
productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments. Approval of replacement personnel! shall not be
unreasonably withheld. The Procuring Agency shall retain the right to request the removal of any of the Contractor’s

personnel at any time.

20. Subcontracting: The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the Price Agreement without the prior written
approval of the Procuring Agency. No such subcontracting shall relieve the Contractor from its obligations and liabilities
under this Price Agreement, nor shall any subcontracting abligate payment from the Agency.

21. Records and Audit: The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date, time,
nature, and cost of services rendered during this Price Agreement’s term and effect, and retain them for a period of three (3)
years from the date of final payment under this Price Agreement. The records shall be subject to inspection by the Agency,
State Purchasing Division, Department of Finance and Administration, and for Information Technology contracts, State
Chief Information Officer. The Agency shall have the right to audit billings, both before and after payment. Payment for
services under this Price Agreement shall not foreclose the right of the Agency to recover excessive or illegal payments.

22. Subcontracts: The foregoing requirements for Contractor Personnel, Subcontracting, and Audit shall be inserted into all
subcontracts from the prime contractor to the subcontractor.

New Mexico Employees Health Coverage

A. If Contractor has, or grows to, six (6) or more employees who work, or who are expected to work, an average
of at least 20 hours per week over a six (6) month period during the term of the contract, Contractor certifies, by signing
this agreement, to have in place, and agrees to maintain for the term of the contract, health insurance for its New Mexico
Employees and offer that health insurance to its New Mexico Employees if the expected annual value in the aggregate of



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-4
any and all contracts between Contractor and the State exceeds $250,000 dollars.

B. Contractor agrees to maintain a record of the number of its New Mexico Employees who have (a) accepted
health insurance; (b) declined health insurance due ta other health insurance coverage already in place; or (c) declined
health insurance for other reasons. These records are subject to review and audit by a representative of the state.

C. Contractor agrees to advise all of its New Mexico Employees of the availability of State publicly financed
health care coverage programs by providing each of its New Mexico Employees with, as a minimum, the following web
site link to additional information: htip://www.insurenewmexico.state.nm.us/.

D. For purposes of this Paragraph, the following terms have the following meanings:

(1) “New Mexico Employee” means any resident of the State of New Mexico employed by Contractor who
performs the majority of the employee’s work for Contractor within the State of New Mexico, regardless
of the location of Contractor’s office or offices; and

(2) “offer” means to make available, without unreasonable restriction, enrollment in one or more health
coverage plans and to actively seek and encourage participation in order to achieve the goals of Executive
Order 2007-049. This could include State publicly financed public health coverage programs such as
Insure New Mexico!

Statewide Price Agreement

Article I — Statement of Work

Under the terms and conditions of this Price Agreement all State of New Mexico agencies, commissions, institutions, political
subdivisions and local bodies allowed by law may issue orders for items and/or services described herein. The terms and
conditions of this Price Agreement shall form a part of each order issued hereunder.

The items and/or services to be ordered shall be as listed under Asticle I1X - Price Schedule. All orders issued hereunder will
bear both an order number and this Price Agreement number. It is understood that no guarantee or warranty is made or implied
by the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent, his/her designee or the user that any order for any definite quantity will be issued
under this Price Agreement. The Contractor is required to accept the order and furnish the items and/or services in accordance
with the articles contained hereunder for the quantity of each order.

Article Il - Term
The term of this Price Agreement, for issuance of orders, shall be as indicated in the specifications.

Article III - Specifications

Ttems and/or services furnished hereunder shall conform to the requirements of specifications and/or drawings applicable to
items listed under Article IX-Price Schedule. Orders issued against this schedule will show the applicable Price Agreement
item(s), number(s), and price(s); however they may not describe the item(s) fully.

Article IV — Shipping and Billing Instructions

Contractor shall ship in accordance with the following instructions: Shipment shall be made only against specific orders which
the user may place with the Contractor during the term; The Contractor shall enclose a packing list with each shipment listing
the order number, price agreement number and the commercial parts number (if any) for each item; Delivery shall be made as

indicated on pagel. If vendor is unable to meet stated delivery the State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee must be notified.

Article V — Termination

The Agency may terminate this Agreement for convenience or cause. The Contractor may only terminate this Agreement
based upon the Agency’s uncured, material breach of this Agreement. Contractor shall give Agency written notice of
termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination, which notice shall (i) identify all the Agency’s
material breaches of this Agreement upon which the termination is based and (ii) state what the Agency must do to cure such
material breaches. Contractor’s notice of termination shall only be effective (i) if the Agency does not cure all material
breaches within the thirty (30) day notice period or (ii) in the case of material breaches that cannot be cured within thirty (30)
days, the Agency does not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notify the Contractor of its intent to cure and begin with
due diligence to cure the material breach. Termination of this Contract, however, shall not affect any outstanding orders. This

TR AT IR VRTINS | FRERAC RN

PR——————




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-5
provision is not exclusive and shall not waive other rights and remedies afforded either party in the event of breach of contract
ot default. In such instances the contract may be cancelled effective immediately.

Article VI- Amendment

This Price Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee
and the Contractor upon written notice by either party to the other. An amendment to this Price Agreement shall not affect any
outstanding orders issued prior to the effective date of the amendment as mutually agreed upon, and as published by the New
Mexico State Purchasing Agent or histher designee. Amendments affecting price adjustments and/or the extension of a price
agreement expiration date are not allowed unless specifically provided in the bid and price agreement specifications.

Article VII - Indemnity Clause

Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmiess the State, its officers and employees, against liability, claims, damages, losses or
expenses arising out of bodily injury to persons or damage to properties caused by, or resulting from Contractor’s, and/or its
employees, own negligent act or omission while Contractor, and/or its employees, perform or fails to perform its obligations
and duties under the Terms and Conditions of this agreement. This save harmless and indemnification clause is subject to the
immunities, provisions, and limitations of the Tort Claims Act (Section 41-4-1, et seq., N.M.S.A, 1978 comp. and Section 57-
7-1 N.M.S.A. 1878 comp. and any amendments thereto,

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this agreement that it is not intended by any of the provisions of any part
of the agreement to create in the public or any member thereof a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to
the agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/ or personal injury(s) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies) and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this agreement.

Vendor shall provide all insurance necessary to employees on the work site, including but not limited to Worker’s
Compensation.

Article VIII - Issuance or Orders
Only written signed orders are valid under this Price Agreement.

Article IX — Packing (if applicable)
Packing shall be in conformance with standard commercial practices.

Article X — Price Schedule
Prices as listed in the price schedule hereto attached ate firm.



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page-6
Awarded Vendors:
(AA) 0000053415
Advanced Environmental Solutions, Inc. Payment Terms: Net 30 Days
2318 Roldan Drive Delivery: Per Contract Specs.

Belen, NM 87002
505-861-1700
asaiz({@aesnm,com

(AB) 0000107401

All-Rite Construction, Inc. Payment Terms: Net 30
DBA Ritecon Delivery: Destination
539 Oliver Ross Dr, NW

Albuquerque, NM 87121

505-344-7663
meshach{@ritecon.com

(AC) 0000054601
Anchorbuilt Inc. Payment Terms: Net 30
PO Box 27688 Delivery: As Requested

Albuquerque, NM 87125
505-342-2452
Ray.zamora@anchorbuilt.com

(AD) 0000097177

APIC Solutions, Inc. Payment Terms; Net 30
5550 Midway Park Place NE Delivery: As Requested
Albuquerque, NM 87109

505-345-1381
orders@apicnm.com

(AE) 0000131239

Archuleta Restoration & Remodel Payment Terms: Net 30
3 Otto Rd. Delivery: As Requested
Santa Fe, NM 87508

505-473-2848
mark@archuletarestore.com

(AF) 0000046277

B & D Industries, Inc. Payment Terms: Net 30 days
9720 Bell Avenue SE Delivery: F.O.B. Destination
Albuquerque, NM 87123

505-299-4464
clinton@banddindustries.com

(AG) 0000051157

Blue Sky Builders, Inc. Payment Terms: NET30
PO Box 608 Delivery: As Requested
Espanola, NM

505-753-5907
rob@blueskybuilders-inc.com / richard@blueskybuilders-inc.com




State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page-7
(AH) 0000046029
Bradbury Stamm Consfruction, Inc, Payment Terms; Net 30
7110 2™ Street NW Delivery: F.O.B. Destination
Albuquerque, NM 87107

505-765-1200
cschultz@bradburystamm.com / bids@bradburystamm.com

(AI) 0000051994

Classic Industries, Inc. Payment Terms: Net 30

P.O. Box 434 Delivery: 5 days from Notice to Proceed
Dona Ana

575-523-2053
Classic.industries@comcast.net

(AJ) 0000138100

Consolidated Builders of NM LLC Payment Terms: Net 30
PO Box 26785 Delivery: As Requested
Albuquerque, NM 87125

505-873-6139
consolidatedbuilders@comcast.net / samia. CBNM@comcast.net

(AK) 0000116075
Davenport Construction Management LLC Payment Terms: net 30
141 Camino de las Crucitas Delivery: As Requested

Santa Fe, NM 87501
505-660-7105
mitch@demnm.com

(AL) 0000049445

ESA Construction, Inc, Payment Terms: Net 30

3435 Girard Blvd. NE Delivery: As required by contracts or
Albuquerque, NM 87107 purchase orders

505-884-2171
spannell@esaconstruction.com

(AM) 0000012754
FacilityBUILD, Inc.

5904 Florence Ave, NE
Albuquerque, NM 87113
505-828-0060
camkilcup@facilitybuild.com

(AN) 0000043596

First Mesa Construction, Inc.
8819 Second Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87114
505-843-8990
everett@firstmesa.net

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: As requested by Owner

Payment Terms: Net 30 days
Delivery: First Mesa Construction, Inc.



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

(AO) 0000049692

Franken Construction Co., Inc.

1025 Douglas Avenue

Las Vegas, NM 87701

505-425-7578
jimfranken@frankenconstruction.com

(AP) 0000141388

GME General Building LLC
5935 Agua Fria

Santa Fe, NM 87507
505-471-9981
erik@gmegeneralbuilding.com

(AQ) 0000090285

GM Emulsion, LLC

5935 Agua Fria

Santa Fe, NM 87507
505-471-9981
gabriel@gmemulsion.com

(AR) 0000009550

GranCor Enterprises, Inc,

2121 Menaul Blvd. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87107

505-872-0005

jeremiaha@grancor.com / mariac@grancor.com

(AS) 0000052470

HE], Inc.

PO Box 3130
Albuquerque, NM 87190
505-880-1819
whumbard@heinm.com

(AT) 0000046616
Highland Enterprises, Inc.
P.O. Box 2409

Las Cruces, NM 88004
575-524-3551
hei@highlandnm.com

(AU) 0000049140

Handiwork, Inc.

4425 Juan Tabo Blvd NE, #208
Albuquerque, NM 87111
505-239-5575
jshuster@swep.com

Payment Terms: Net 30 days
Delivery: 1025 Douglas Avenue
Las Vegas, NM 87701

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: As requested

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: As requested

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: Construction Site

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: F.O.B. Destination

Payment Terms: 0% discount. Invoice due within
21 Days
Delivery: Project Location

Payment Terms: Net 30 days
Delivery: As Requested, FOB Destination

Page-8




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

(AV) 0000046321

Jack B. Henderson Construction Co., Inc.
501 Eubank Blvd. SE

Albuquerque, NM 87123

505-292-8955
jeichhorst@jbhenderson.com

(AW) 0000087051

La Mesilla Construction, LI.C

98 County Road 119

Espanola, NM 87532
505-927-6513
lamesillaconstruction@gmail.com

(AX) 0000055206

Lone Mountain Contracting, Inc.

125 Bosque Farms Blvd,

Bosque Farms, NM 87068

505-869-2996

tessie@lonemountain.com / nick@lonemountain.com

(AY) 0000050594

Longhorn Construction Services, Inc

9208 Lona Lane NE

Albuquerque, NM 87111

505-858-1360

Icsinc@comcast.net / samlcs@comceast.net

(AZ) 0000011272

Mechanical Controls Solutions
DBA/MCS Co.

4020 Vassar Dr NE Suite B
Albuquerque, NM 87107
505-888-1616
mmacready@icsicontrols.com

(BA) 0000086491
Mevacon LLC

1207 Scoggins

Las Cruces, NM 88005
575-524-0327
arivas@meva-con.com

(BB) 0000142244
MVT Contracting, LL.C
P.O. Box 1212
Espanola, NM 87532
505-470-0498
MVT0498@yahoo.com

Page-9

Payment Terms: Net 21
Delivery: 501 Eubank Blvd. SE
Albuquerque, NM 87123

Payment Terms: Net 30 days
Delivery: Per Owner’s Request

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: 125 Bosque Farms Blvd,
Bosque Farms, NM 87068

Payment Terms: 30 Days
Delivery: FOB job site

Payment Terms: Net 45
Delivery: As Requested

Payment Terms: Per Terms and Conditions
Delivery: 1207 Scoggins
Las Cruces, NM 88005

Payment Terms: 30 DAYS
Delivery: F.O.B. is EA. Project Site



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

(BC) 0000047175

National Roofing Company, Inc.
3408 Columbia Dr. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
505-883-3000
Jackson@nationalroofing.com

{BD) 0000090738
Nieto Custom Builders
428 Condi Ln
Corrales, NM 87048
505-270-1346
pnieto@ncbnmpro.com

(BE) 0000138553

Nine Degrees Construction, LLC.
101 Maguey Ct. Suite 2

Sunland Park, NM 88063
915-526-8739
cesarm@nine-degrees.com

(BF) 0000114869

Pluma, LLC

6301 4™ Street NW, Suite 1
Albuquerque, NM 87107
505-345-0755
chris@plucys.com

(BG) 0000132517

R and M Construction LLC
P.0O. Box 1026

Alcalde, NM 87511
505-927-2027
robert@rmconstructionnm.com

(BH) 0000142264

Red Seven Electric

50 Manzano Rd

Los Lunas, NM 87031
505-733-7777
mmedina@redsevenelectric.com

(BI) 0000072052

Reineke Construction, LLC
75 Canyon Rd

Sandia Park, NM 87047
505-270-6866
mreineke@earthlink.net

Page-10

Payment Terms: Net 30 days
Delivery: As requested

Payment Terms: 30 days
Delivery: Open

Payment Terms: Net 21
Delivery: As Requested

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: Destination

Payment Terms: NET 30
Delivery: e-mail or US Mail

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: As requested by NM State Purchasing
Agent

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: as requested




State of New Mexico

General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

(BJ) 0000046339

Tresco Inc.

1800 Copper Loop

Las Cruces, NM 88005

575-528-2218

gblock@trescoinc.org / cboston@frescoinc.org

(BK) 0000079533
Unified Contractor, Inc.
P.O. Box 93984
Albuquerque, NM 87199
505-350-3324

info@unifiedcontractor.com / ivan@unifiedcontractor.com

{BL) 0000009760

Weil Construction, Inc,
3344 Princeton Dr. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
505-899-3535

Page-11

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: Based on customer request

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: As Requested

Payment Terms: Net 30
Delivery: Destination

c.mcmahan@weilconstruction.com / chris@weilconstruction.com

(BM) 0000052947

Western Mechanical Co.

DBA/Western Mechanical HVAC & Plumbing
3301 Girard Blvd NE

Albuquerque, NM 87107

505-341-4458
westernmechanical@hotmail.com

(BN) 0000050416

White Sands Construction, Inc.
1700 10" Street

Alamogordo, NM 88310
575-437-7816
catlin@whitesandsconstruction.com

(BO) 0000142246
Winter Finishes, LLC
3424 Stanford Drive NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
505-259-4576
doug@winterfinishes.com

(BP) 0000051414

WWRC, Inc.

1716 W, 7"

Clovis, NM 88101

575-769-2618

wwrc@wwrcinc.com / ricky@wwrcinc.com

Payment Terms: 30 Days
Delivery: Hand Delivery

Payment Terms: 21 Days after submission
Delivery: FOB Project Jobsite or WSCI Office

Payment Terms: Net 30 Days
Delivery: 3424 Stanford Drive NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Payment Terms: net 30 days
Delivery: as requested



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-12

The State of New Mexico wishes to establish a Statewide Price Agreement for on-call general construction services work
by New Mexico licensed contractors to provide miscellaneous repairs, upgrades, improvements and new construction
services for facilities and properties throughout the state of New Mexico.

Term:

The term of this Price Agreement shall be for one (1) year from date of award with the option to extend for a period of
two (2) additional years, on a year-to-year basis, by mutual agreement of all parties and approval of the New Mexico
State Purchasing Agent at the same price, terms and conditions. This Price Agreement shall not exceed three (3) years,

Compensation Caps:
The total cost of each project, including applicable gross receipts tax, shall not exceed One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00). This cap includes all change orders associated with the project.

The total cap for this Statewide Price Agreement is Ten Million ($10,000,000) per awarded Contractor for the
whole term of the Statewide Price Agreement.

There will be multiple Contractors awarded as a result of this solicitation.

The Contractor MUST report all work issued under this Price Agreement to State Purchasing Division every quarter so
that the cap thresholds can be monitored. If no Purchase Orders (PO) have been issued for the year, a report must still be
sent in before the renewal date. A copy of approved POs must be sent as well as a summary spreadsheet for the quarter.
The spreadsheet shall contain the following columns:

s Name of entity issuing the PO

e Date of the PO

e PO number

e  project name

e dollar amount of the PO

Failure to do se will result in the yearly renewal of the Price Agreement being denied. Quarterly Spreadsheets
MUST be sent to Michael Saavedra at Michael. Saavedra@state.nm.us.

When the total cap of ten million ($10,000,000) for this Statewide Price Agreement has been reached, the Contractor will
be terminated from the Price Agreement.

Insurance:

The Contractor shall provide all insurance necessary for its employees on the project, including, but not limited to,
Workman's Compensation Insurance. The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules pertaining to Workers’
Compensation Insurance coverage for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the Workers’ Compensation
Act and applicable rules, when required to do so, this Price Agreement will be cancelled immediately.

Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the State and local public body, its officers, and employees, against
liability, claims, damages, losses, or expenses arising out of bodily injury to persons or damage to properties caused by,
or resulting from, Contractor's and/or its employees, own negligent acts or omissions while Contractor, and/or its
employees perform or fail to perform its obligations and duties under the terms and conditions of this Price Agreement.
This Save Harmless and Indemnification Clause is subject to the immunities, provisions, and limitations of the Tort
Claims Act (Section 41-4-1, et seq., NMSA 1978 Comp. and Section 56-7-1 NMSA 1978 Comp.) and any amendments
thereto.

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this Price Agreement that it is not intended by any of the
provisions of any part of the Price Agreement to create the public or any member hereof a third party beneficiary or to




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-13
authorize anyone not a party to the Price Agreement to maintain a suit for wrongful death, bodily and/or personal injury
to persons, damage to properties and/or other claims whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Price Agreement.

The Contractor shall provide public liability insurance for the minimum amount of one hundred thousand dollars
($100,000) for damage to or destruction of property arising out of each occurrence; the amount of three hundred
thousand dollars ($300,000) to any person for any number of claims arising out of each occurrence for all damages other
than property damage as permitted under the New Mexico Tort Claims Act; and the amount of five hundred thousand
dollars ($500,000) for alf claims arising out of each occurrence. Umbrella or excess liability coverage shall not be
considered as any part of the primary coverage.

All work covered by this Invitation to Bid shall be in accordance with applicable state laws, the International Building
Code (IBC) and New Mexico building codes and is subject to the minimum wage rate determination issued by the New
Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions, if applicable.

Wage Rates:
All work covered by this Invitation to Bid shall be in accordance with applicable state laws and is subject to the

minimum wage rate determination issued by the Department of Workforce Solutions if applicable.

A wage rate decision is required by the Public Works Minimum Wage Act for construction, demolition or renovation
purposes on projects costing sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) or more and funded in part by state or local funding. The
Contractor agrees to comply with the current prevailing wage rate schedule when applicable. For current wage rates or
for additional information, visit: http://www.dws.state.nm.us

Bonding:

A one hundred percent (100%) performance bond and a one hundred percent (100%) payment and material bond
executed by a surety company authorized to do business in the state of New Mexico will be required of the successful
bidder(s) prior to each project over twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000). Said bonds must be provided to the
requesting agency and are to be filed with the agencies purchasing office. Failure to comply shall result in the order being
issued to another vendor and the difference being charged back to the awarded Contractor(s).

Other:

The awarded Contractor shall be responsible for all permits associated with this work as required by the State of New
Mexico Construction Industries Division (CID) or the local Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ). The CID will issue
permits for work performed at state-owned buildings.

Contractor Note:

No person shall act as a Contractor without a license issued by the Construction Industries Division, classified to cover
the type of work to be performed. No bid on a contract shall be submitted unless the Contractor has a valid Contractor’s
license issued by the CID to bid and to perform the type of work to be undertaken, as set forth in § 60-13-12, NMSA

1978.
Contractor shall provide the following information:

Contractor’s New Mexico
license no.:

Contractor’s classification
no.:

State tax identification no.:




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-14

Public Works Registration
Number*; i _
*Pyrsuant to: 13-4-13.1 Public Works Contracts: Registration of Contractors and Subcontractors

When submitting a bid for a specific project valued at more than sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) for any portion of a
public works project greater than sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that is subject to the New Mexico Public Works Act,
the Contractor is required to be registered with the Labor and Industrial Division of the Department of Workforce
Solutions prior to submitting its bid. The using agency may reject any bid that fails to provide a Public Works
Registration Number for the prime Contractor and all other listed Contractors or subcontractors.

The Contractor will be contacted on an as needed, on-call basis to perform work associated with this Price Agreement. A
Price Agreement award is without assurance of quantity or dollar amount of work to be performed. Failure to respond to
the Using Agency’s requests may be grounds for termination of this Price Agreement,

For questions, contact Michael Saavedra, State Purchasing Division, at (505) 827-0610.

Scope of Work:
Contractors will be contacted on an as needed basis to perform work associated with this Price Agreement. Contractors

shall provide their cost for performing all the work called for in the Using Agency’s scope of work for the project.
Projects may be of short or long term duration, throughout the state in the designated Zones.

Contractors shall have the technical staff to perform diagnostic services; provide design services as needed; and to
provide professionally prepared, stamped drawings, if needed, to obtain installation or construction permits. The
Contractor is responsible for obtaining all required licenses, fees and permits required by government agencies to
perform the work.

Contractors shall be ‘licensed Contractors" capable of providing all coordination, supetvision and setvices required for
comprehensive general building construction, renovations, upgrade and improvement projects and to provide new
construction services including incidental design. The scope of an individual project may include equipment, fixtures and
furniture whether attached or not to the building,. It can include site and utility work including landscaping and parking
lot/ minor road/ minor bridge work. The utility work can include building power systems such as solar panels,
geothermal systems, water sourcing systems, water treatment and waste disposal/treatment systems, It may also include
demolition and abatement projects. Identification and abatement of asbestos containing materials (ACM) may be
performed under separate contracts. It can also include security and other low voltage installations with related controls

and equipment.

Contractors shall provide all materials, labor, equipment and tools required to successfully complete the work requested.
The Contractors shall be capable of providing a work force with supervision, adequate to perform work for a forty (40)
hour work week during normal working hours with the option of working non normal or overtime hours if required.

Replacement systems and related equipment shall meet current minimum state mandated “Energy Star” energy
conservation standards, if possible.

Subcontracting of work is allowed and shall be prior approved by the Using Agency. Subcontractors shall have the
appropriate current and valid Contractor’s licenses for their work.

Furnishing of submittal data for any/all new equipment and materials as well as O&M’s when either/or are required, and
deemed necessary for the facility is required. Training of site personnel for the proper operation of newly installed
equipment/ systems and its related controls will be performed and required for completion. This training must be
acceptable to the person in charge of the facility.




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-15
Replacement mechanical/electrical/plumbing systems and related equipment shall meet current minimum state mandated
“Energy Star” energy conservation standards.

The Contractor shall provide all protective coverings necessary to protect existing, adjacent finishes while performing its
work. If any damage is encountered during the contractor’s work, to other areas, the contractor will be held responsible
for repairing any damage done by his employees, subcontractors and vendors.

The Contractor shall, at his own cost, restore any damage to existing, adjacent finishes damaged as a result of performing
its work and to make new work inconspicuous with the existing, adjacent finishes.

The Contractor shall provide all clean-up for its operations and control of all construction debris. All work areas shall be
maintained in a neat and workmanlike manner. All construction debris shall be removed from the work areas and
disposed of at an approved waste disposal site. The Using Agency’s trash container for the building shall not be used for
disposal of any construction debris.

All work shall be according to current applicable State and National codes, All work shall be in strict compliance with
the national and state building mechanical, plumbing, fire and electrical codes including SMACNA, and ASHRAE
standards.

Safety shall be of main concern and enforced by the contractor on site and will be periodically inspected by the State’s
qualified safety personnel. The Contractor shall comply with all Iocal, state and federal laws governing safety, health and
sanitation. The on-site Superintendent shall have a minimum OSHA 10 and preferably OSHA 30 card with him at all
times when on the jobsite. The Using Agency shall not in any way be responsible for any fines set forth for such
violations of codes, OSHA standards or any other governing agency having jurisdiction at the work site, The Contractor
shall provide all needed safe guards, safety devices and protective equipment; take any actions necessary to protect the
life and health of employees on the job; the safety of the public; and to protect the praperty of the Using Agency in
connection with the performance of the work covered by this Price Agreement. Any work involving disconnect or
switching of electrical service to a work area shall utilize LOCKOUT/TAGOUT identification practices.

All personnel working on the project and providing these services shall be experienced and certified in all areas related to
this work and required by this Price Agreement. Journeymen level personnel shall have the ability and necessary skills
to diagnosis problems and to make the appropriate decisions needed to provide these services.

Contractor’s price shall include all labor costs, tools, equipment, materials, permits, overhead, profit, insurance and any
other fees necessaty to perform the work called for in the Using Agency’s scope of work and drawings for this project.
Any equipment required to have licensed operators shall be the responsibility of the contractor before any equipment is
turned on at the jobsite.

The bid price for this ITB shall not include New Mexico gross receipts tax or local option tax (es). Such tax or taxes
shall be added by the Contractor to its quote (line item on schedule of values) at the current tax rate at the project’s
location. As a separate item, the Using Agency shall ensure the appropriate gross receipts tax is added to the Contractor’s
project proposal and that it is encumbered in the Purchase Order. The prices quoted for each project represent the total
compensation to be paid by the Using Agency for the goods and/or services provided including any and all Iabor,
equipment, tools, materials, taxes, permits, licenses, or other costs necessary to complete the service or goods provided.

The Contractor shall provide all the services needed and called for in the Using Agency’s scope of work, in addition to
the requirements set forth in this Price Agreement.

Request for Quote (RFQ):

Each project under this Price Agreement will be individually described in a “Request for Quote (RFQ)”, The RFQ will
describe the scope of work, the duration of the project with the date of Substantial Completion and if there are liquidated
damages for not meeting the date of substantial completion. The date of Substantial Completion is the date when the



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-16

space can be occupied or the Work used/operated and is turned over to the User Agency. Final completion is the date
when the project is totally complete, the punchlist work complete and the Contractor’s final pay application/invoice is
approved. The terms and conditions of the Contractor’s Statewide Price Agreement will apply to all Purchase Orders
which result from the accepted response to the RFQ. Any change orders to the project scope will require an additional
RFQ with backup materials and labor costs.

All subcontractor quotes shall be broken down by labor and materials costs and the Contractor shall be allowed a
maximum of eight percent (8%) markup for its administrative costs. Overall markup for General Conditions which
includes project management, home office overhead, and other off site expenses will be limited to a maximum of ten
percent (10%). Direct site expenses/overhead such as temporary toilets, fencing, scaffolding, equipment rental,
dumpsters and other preapproved expenses will be allowed on a project by project basis.

The Contractor and its employees agree to cooperate with and to abide by the rules and requirements of the requesting
Using Agency to not interfere with the daily operations of the Agency or to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of the
employees or general public conducting business with the Using Agency.

The Using Agency reserves the right to purchase materials directly from existing Statewide Price Agreements and other
sources, and to provide these materials to the Contractor. The Contractor shall provide an itemized, quantifiable list of
materials required for the project.

The Using Agency reserves the right to procure specialty services directly from its other Statewide Price Agreements and
other sources to the awarded Contractor. Specialty services provided from other Statewide Price Agreements and other
sources shall be coordinated by the Contractor.

The Using Agency reserves the right to obtain quotes from multiple vendors covered under this Statewide Price
Agreement and award a project to a contractor based on the quotes.

When a service is needed, the Using Agency shall provide, at a minimum, a detailed scope of work and/or drawings
defining work required.

If any equipment or building system cannot be economically repaired or has reached the end of its life cycle, the
Contractor shall justify with costs and other information the need for replacement. If replacement is recommended, the
Contractor will provide written justification for system and/or the model, size and type of unit recommended along with
any applicable efficiency data. The Using Agency’s standards will be discussed and taken into consideration when
proposing replacement units or systems.

The Contractor shall visit the site and compare the Using Agency’s scope of work and/or drawings to the existing
conditions and provide all services called for in addition to the requirements set forth in this Price Agreement.

The Contractor will be required to provide a written quote, to include the work to be performed and the amount of time
required for the completion of the project and submit to the Using Agency at no cost to the Using Agency.

Prior to commencement of any work performed the Using Agency will issue a notice to proceed for the work upon
receipt of a purchase order, based on the prices set forth by Contractor’s quote. The work on any project to be performed
under this Contract shall commence no later than ten (10) consecutive calendar days after the date of written “Notice to
Proceed”. On smaller projects, an email will suffice.

The Contractor shalf begin the work based on the priority identified by the Using Agency. Any delay beyond the stated
completion date shall be upon agreement by the Using Agency and the Contractor.

Where work is to be conducted in a state or local correctional or secured facility, security clearances and background
checks that may be required by the facility for the Contractor and its employees must be obtained prior to




State of New Mexico
General Services Depariment
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-17
commencement of any work at that facility. The Using Agency reserves the right to deny any employee of the
Contractor, access to the facility should the employee be in violation of any criteria required for the security clearance.

The User Agency reserves the right to provide an escort and/or full time supervision of the Contractor and its employees
during any or all phases of a project, should the Using Agency feel it is in its best interest to provide these extraordinary
security services.

The Using Agency reserves the right to escort any or all employees of the Contractor off its property, for any
inappropriate conduct or actions that jeopardize the safety, security or wellbeing of the facility or any individual.
Inappropriate behavior by the Contractor, its employees or subcontractors may immediately cancel this Price Agreement.
Any employee of the Contractor found in violation of any law, while on the User Agency’s property, will be prosecuted.

Using Agency’s obligations:

¢ Shall provide, at a minimum, a detailed scope of work and/or drawings defining work required.

» Allow the Contractor limited use of on-site utilities for projects at an existing building.

¢ Shall provide periodic or random inspections of its projects. Using Agencies shall be responsible for providing its
inspections, the taking of any progress photographs of the work and preparation of field observation reports.

» Conduct weekly on-site meetings with the Contractor, or on an as-needed basis, to insure compliance with the scope
of work for the project; provide assistance and guidance; to resolve problems arising during the project; and to ensure
quality of work and materials being incorporated into the project.

¢ Process requests for payment within twenty-one (21) days of time/date stamped receipt of proper invoice and/or
G702 & G703 Schedule of Values, Application and Certificate for Payment, when more than a single invoice applies
to the contracted amount.

o [fapplicable, procure independent special inspections, commissioning, structural, soils testing with geotechnical
reports and/or topographical survey.

OTHER CONSTRUCTION RELATED TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

Time Considerations:

The work on any project to be performed under this Agreement shall commence no later than ten (10) consecutive
calendar days after the date of written “Notice to Proceed”. On smaller projects an email will suffice, The date of
Substantial Completion shall be described in the RFQ. The date can be extended by the Using Agency by valid written
Change Order.

Should the Contractor neglect, refuse, or otherwise fail to complete the Work on the project within the time specified in
the RFQ, the Contractor agrees, in partial consideration for the award of the Purchase Order, to pay to the Using Agency
the amount of dollars named in the RFQ per consecutive calendar day, not as a penalty, but as liquidated damages for
such breach of the Purchase Order under this Price Agreement.

Change Orders (CO) by Purchase Order:
The need for any modifications, for additional work or for credit for work not performed, shall be accomplished and
approved in advance by the contracting officer of the Using Agency by issuing a Change Order.

The RFQ may be amended by mutual agreement of the Using Agency and the Contractor upon written notice by either
party to the other. Changes in the Work may be accomplished after execution of another Purchase Order without
invalidating the original or all previous Purchase Orders. Any material change in the Work or Time requires a Change
Order that has been finalized by agreement by the Using Agency and based on final accepted proposal from the
Contractor. The only time that a superintendent’s labor costs can be added to a Change Order are if thete is an resultant
time extension involved as supported by the effect to the critical path of the project work. This is based on the
assumption that the superintendent is onsite for the project duration.



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-18
If the Agencies propose to unilaterally reduce funding due to budget or other considerations, the Contractor shall, within
thirty (30) days of receipt of the notice, have the option to terminate the Project or to agree to the reduced funding.

Mediation:

Any controversy or claim arising between the parties shall be settled by mediation if the parties cannot reach a mutually
agreeable solution. The parties shall endeavor to resolve their disagreement by mediation which, unless the parties
mutually agree otherwise, shall be in accordance with the procedures of the New Mexico Public Works Mediation Act
(NMSA §13-4C-1 et seq.) except that before any party may select a mediator it must confer in good faith with the other
party concerning the selection of a mutually acceptable mediator. Mediation shall proceed in advance of legal or
equitable proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a period of sixty (60) days from the date of notice of
mediation session, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the patties or court order.

Inspection of Work:

If a Purchase Order is issued for the purchase of services, the following terms shall apply when applicable:

A. The Contractor shall provide and maintain an inspection system acceptable to the Using Agency covering the
services under the Purchase Order. Complete records of all inspection work performed by the Contractor shall be
maintained and made available to the Using Agency or other party to the Purchase Order during the term of
performance of the Work and for as long thereafter as required.

B. The Using Agency has the right to inspect and test all services contemplated to the extent practicable at all times and
places during the term of the Project. The Using Agency shall perform inspections and tests in a manner that will not
unduly delay or interfere with Contractor’s performance.

C. Ifthe Using Agency performs inspections or tests on the premises of the Contractor or a subcontractor, the
Contractor shall furnish, and shall require subcontractors to furnish, at no increase in Purchase Order price, all
reasonable facilities and assistance for the safe and convenient performance of such inspections or tests.

D. If any part of the services do not conform with the requirements, the Using Agency may require the Contractor to re-
perform the services in conformity with the requirements at no increase in Purchase Order amount. When the defects
in services cannot be corrected by re-performance, the Using Agency may:

(1) require the Contractor to take necessary action(s) to ensure that future performance conforms to the
requirements; and
(2) reduce the Purchase Order price to reflect the reduced value of the services performed.

E. If the Contractor fails to promptly re-perform the services or to take the necessary action(s) to ensure future

performance in conformity with the requirements, the Using Agency may:
(1) by Agreement or otherwise, perform the services and charge to the Contractor any cost incurred by the Using
Agency that is directly related to the performance of such service; or
(2) cancel the Purchase Order for default.
F. Services include services performed, workmanship, and material furnished or utilized in the performance of services.

THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE ARE NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DO NOT WAIVE THE USING AGENCY'S
OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THE
PURCHASE ORDER/PRICE AGREEMENT .

Suspension. Delay or Interruption of Work:

The Using Agency may, without cause, order the Contractor, in writing, to suspend, delay or interrupt the Work in whole
or in part for such period of time as the Using Agency may determine. The Purchase Order sum and time shall be
adjusted for increases in cost and/or time associated with Contractor’s compliance therewith. Upon receipt of such
notice, Contractor shall leave the jobsite and any equipment in a safe condition prior to departing. Contractor must assert
rights to additional compensation within thirty (30) days after suspension of work is lifted and return to work is
authorized. Any compensation requested for which entitlement is granted and the Purchase Order sum adjusted, shall
have profit included (for work completed) and for cost only (not profit) for Contractor costs incurred directly tied to the
suspension itself and not otherwise covered by Purchase Order remedy. Any change in Total Compensation must be
reflected in another Purchase Order executed.

ER——

P

TSI R,



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-19

Time Extension Costs:
Agreed Compensation for Overhead “General Conditions” for Changes to Time for Completion or Contract Completion
Date for Changes to the Work: If the change in the Work also changes the Time for Completion or the Agreement
Completion Date by adding days to complete the Work, an itemized accounting of the following General Conditions
costs for direct Site overhead set forth in the subparagraph below may be considered as allowable costs for
compensation. Home office overhead and other indirect overhead expenses are to be considered included in the allowable
markups and not added into the General Conditions expenses.

Direct Site Overhead Expenses:

The Contractor’s per diem expenses, as shown by the itemized accounting, for the following allowable, applicable, direct
Site overhead expenses: The Site superintendent's pro-rata salary, temporary Site office trailer, temporary fencing,
building utility costs, security, temporary storage and temporary Site utilities including basic telephone service,
electricity, heat, water, and sanitary / toilet facilities, etc. for each day added.

If at any time there is a delay in the critical path of the Work due to postponement, due to the Contractor's efforts to
Jjustify an extension of the time or an increase in the Agreement Price beyond the deadlines or due to the Contractot's
refusal to proceed with any of the approved Work, such delay and any Contractor costs resulting from it shall not serve
as the basis for the extension of the Time for Completion or Agreement Completion Date or for an increase in the
Contract Price.

Clean Up and Storage:

A. The Contractor will provide off-site legal disposal of all waste products, trash, and debris. Using Agency’s trash
receptacles will not be used by the Contractor. Sanitary facilities will “not” be available at the job site. Contractor
shall be responsible for the provision and maintenance of portable toilets.

B. The Contractor on a daily basis shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of waste
materials or rubbish caused by operations under the Agreement. At completion of the Work, the Contractor shall
remove from and about the Project waste materials, rubbish, the Contractor's tools, construction equipment,
machinery and surplus materials and shall then thoroughly clean the premises and the site to the Using Agency's
satisfaction,

C. Materials or equipment shall be delivered to the project in the manufacturer's original sealed, labeled containers and
shall be adequately protected against moisture, dust, tampering or damage from improper handling or storage.
Materials shall not be delivered to the site before they are needed.

D. Storage of materials and construction equipment shall be coordinated with the Using Agency.

Permits and Fees:

A. IF APPLICABLE- The Contractor shall secure and pay for the Building Permit and other permits and governmental
fees, licenses and inspections and Certificate of Occupancy necessary for proper execution and completion of the
Work. Changes or modifications to the Work shall include all requirements of this paragraph.

B. The Contractor shall comply with and give notices required by laws, ordinances, rules, regulations and lawful orders
of public authorities applicable to performance of the Work.

C. IF APPLICABLE- Certificates of Inspection, use and occupancy will be delivered to the Using Agency upon
completion of the Work in sufficient time for occupation of the facility in accordance with the approved schedule for
the Work. Contractor shall deliver a photocopy of the Building Permit to the Design Professional and Using Agency
as soon as it is obtained.

Schedule, Progress Meetings and Reports:
A. The Contractor, promptly after being awarded a Project and before the first payment application, shall prepare and

submit for the Using Agency’s information a Critical Path Construction Schedule for the Work that indicates the
intended start and completion of the various construction activities, which shall be implemented and adhered to by
the Contractor, Subcontractors, material suppliers and equipment suppliers. At a minimum, the schedule shall be a



B —a

PN AW

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-20
GANTT type schedule and shall not exceed time limits allowed by the RFQ or Notice to Proceed with no fewer work
breakdown events than line items of the Schedule of Values.

The Contractor shall perform the Work in general accordance with the most recent schedule submitted to the Using
Agency.

Progress meetings shall be scheduled on a regular basis. The purpose will be to review the upcoming activities, any
open issues and cutrent progress. The Contractor shall keep any meeting minutes as needed. Progress schedules shall
be updated regularly. A three week look-ahead schedule should be presented at every project meeting. A new
schedule shall be presented with any change orders.

The Contractor shall prepare a Daily Report each day that Contractor, Subcontractors or any other entity are on the
Project. The Daily Reports shall be maintained at the site and be well organized. The Using Agency may request
copies at any time. The reports may include:

report date and who prepared the report;

weather conditions - low temp, high temp, visibility, humidity, wind, wind direction, cloud conditions, precipitation
amount, other notes;

companies present by name and their number of workers, work location, total man hours that day for each company;
equipment - type, source, units of work done, location of work, hour meter reading;

material brought to site - description, units, quantity, quality, location, time;

visitors to site - name, company, time;

safety concerns - company, contact, noticed by, work activity, safety issue, requirement, outcome; and,

quality assurance and control - company, description of issue, specification section, issued by.

Close-out Requirements:

The Contractor shall submit to the Using Agency a separate and detailed Closeout Schedule indicating the date of Final
Completion and all work to be completed before Final Completion including Close-Out requirements. The punch list of
incomplete or inadequate work shall also be submitted when the work is substantially complete. Failure to include any
item on the punch list does not alter the responsibility of the Contractor to complete all work in accordance with the
Contract Documents.

Before final completion can be achieved, all Work must be complete and accepted including the following as applicable:

a.
b.

C.

o A

grFsr @

Work associated with Punch List(s);

testing, balance or performance operations complete and in agreement that associated work is in compliance with the
Contract Documents;

one hard copy and one electronic copy in .pdf format of final approved test, balance or performance report(s)
complete with directory of contents submitted to Using Agency;

as-Built drawings delivered in AutoCAD or electronic format;

written certification signed by Using Agency of delivery and stocking of extra material, equipment or components
required by the Purchase Order at a location established by the Using Agency;

delivery of all warranties required by the Work;

all keys, passes, codes, software or other methods or components of control or security which have been correctly
and adequately accounted for and closed-out;

completed Operations Liability insurance policy certificate, if applicable;

training of staff on all applicable building systems;

all Storm Water Pollution Prevention Permits (SWPPP) have been updated or closed;

utility transfer to User/Using Agency;

Operations and Maintenance Manuals;

. acertified statement of Release of Liens (AIA Document G706A or approved form) and Consent of Surety.

Warranty:

i

e



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-21

The Contractor shall warrant its work, for materials and for workmanship furnished and performed under this Price
Agreement for a period of one (1) year minimum from the date of acceptance or Substantial Completion. The Contractor
shall warrant its work for repairs or restoration of existing systems, appliances and work for ninety (90) days from the
date of acceptance or Substantial Completion. It is understood that some equipment is far beyond its normal life and a
warranty cannot be extended/supplied.

Payment Provisions:
Generally payments are made on a thirty (30) day billing cycle. Payment for projects of less than thirty (30) day duration
shall be paid upon the Using Agency’s acceptance of the work.

All payments under this Agreement are subject to the following provisions:

A. Acceptance - In accordance with Section 13-1-158 NMSA 1978, the Agency shall determine if the Construction
Work provided meets specifications. No payment shall be made for any work until the Work has been accepted in
writing by the Using Agency. Unless otherwise agreed upon between the Using Agency and the Contractor, within
fifteen (15) days from the date the Using Agency receives written notice from the Contractor that payment is
requested for work, the Using Agency shall issue a written certification of complete or partial acceptance or rejection
of the Work. Unless the Using Agency gives notice of rejection within the specified time period, the Work will be
deemed to have been accepted.

B. Payment of Invoice - Upon acceptance that the Work has been received and accepted, payment shall be tendered to
the Contractor within twenty one (21) days after the date of acceptance of an undisputed invoice.

C. The Contractor, before final payment of the amount due under this Contract, shall provide requested Close-out
documents including any release of liens.

BID INFORMATION:

Hourly rates are requested for the three (3) levels of personnel. Al items for pricing must be filled in. If one of the
personnel listed is not relevant to your company, fill in a rate for a comparable employee that is on staff or could be on
staff at a future time. For example, if the Superintendent also functions as the Journeyman or Experienced worker or vice
versa, enter his rate for both items. Any blank items will cause a possible rejection of the bid for non-compliance.

Superintendent: a person with supervisory experience who maintains control of the work and work site. This person
may or may not actually perform work on the project.

Journeyman or Experienced Worker: a person licensed by the State of New Mexico as a journeyman in the
specialized field of work required and being performed or a person with many years of experience with a high rate of

pay.

Labeorer: a person with minimal experience, performing minor forms of labor.

Materials and Parts:

Contractor shall submit billings, based on actual Contractor costs for materials, less any applicable percentage for
discounts. If there is no discount to be offered, enter zero. Contractor shall provide verification that materials purchased
wete used for the project. Any unused, billed for materials shall be turned over to the Using Agency for which the work

was provided.

The State of New Mexico requires that all materials shall be new and of the highest quality and at the best attainable
price available for the type of work being performed.

No used materials shall be used on the project. Recycled materials specifically prepared for reuse to meet “LEED”
certification will be permitted.



State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-22

Mileage and Per Diem: The work to be performed may be throughout the state based on the Zones. The Contractor’s
cost to perform the work may include any applicable per diem. Enter an amount even if it appears that none will be
needed.

Contractors will be allowed travel time and mileage one way from vendor’s place of business to jobsite in excess of fifty
(50) miles. Mileage will be based on mapquest.com. The full round trip mileage will be calculated and then 100 miles
will be subtracted in order to compute the allowable daily trip mileage for each project.

Hours Worked

Regular Hours: Monday through Friday and 8 am through 5 pm.

After Hours: All hours not within the days and times listed for “Regular Hours”.

The State of New Mexico reserves the right to award this Price Agreement to multiple vendors.

Bids for these services are requested on a statewide basis. Separate awards for each or combinations of zones may be
utilized. Vendors are encouraged to bid only in the zones where the bidder may adequately perform the service in an
efficient manner. The State anticipates awards to Contractors in 6 zones. Each zone will be evaluated separately, A
Contractor may bid on multiple zones. The intent in the bid tabulation is to add up all of the items in order to determine
the low bidder. However, the State reserves the right to use any combination that is in the best interest of the State.

Zone ONE: San Juan, McKinley counties

Zone TWO: Colfax, Harding, Los Alamos, Mora, Rio Arriba, Santa Fe, San Miguel, Taos and Union counties.
Zone THREE: Bernalillo, Catron, Cibola, Sandoval, Socorro, Torrance and Valencia counties.

Zone FOUR: Dona Ana, Grant, Hidalgo, Lincoln, Luna, Otero, and Sierra counties.

Zone FIVE: Chavez, Eddy, Lea counties

Zone SIX: Curry, De Baca, Guadalupe, Quay, Roosevelt counties

If the Contractor is bidding on multiple zones, it shall indicate applicable prices per zone where the work would be
performed. See attached work zone map to determine zones bidding.

*Remainder of page left blank intentionally*




State of New Mexico
General Services Department

1vision
90-000-19-00057

ng D

Price Agreement #

asi

Purch:

Page-23




State of New Mexico

General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page-24
____ Projects UNDER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)
Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
001 1 Hr, Superintendent, regular hours
Unit Price |
Vendor Zone 1 Zone2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
(AA) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(AB) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(AC) $69.00 $69.00 $69.00 $69.00 $69.00 $69.00
_ (AD) __ $65.00 _ $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
_ (AE) $74.50 _$74.50 $74.50 $74.50
(AF) $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00
(AG) $63.25 o
(AH) $105.00 ~ $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00
(AD $77.30 $62.52 $77.30 $78.30
(AJ) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(AK) $78.00 $68.00 $88.00 $88.00
(AL) $55.63 $55.63 $55.63 $55.63
(AM) $67.00 $67.00 $67.00 _ $67.00 $67.00 $67.00
(AN) $76.13 $76.13 $73.96 $78.30 $78.30 $76.13
__(AO) $51.72 $51.72 $51.72 _ $51.72
(AP) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 '$40.00 $40.00
(AQ) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(AR) $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63
(AS) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 . §75.00 $75.00
(AT) ~ $63.49 $63.49 $61.50 $57.54 $61.50 $63.49
___(Ay) $68.00 $68.00
__(AY) $62.87 $60.70 $58.54 $62.87 $65.04 $60.70
(AW) $53.00 $§53.00 |  $53.00 $53.00 $53.00 $53.00
(AX) _$4356 | $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56
(AY) $72.00 $72.00 ~ $72.00 $72.00 $72.00 $72.00
(AZ) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
(BA) $61.00 $61.00 $61.00 $61.00 $61.00 $61.00
(BB) $31.05 $31.05
(BC) $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
_(BD) $67.97 $67.97 $64.26 §71.67 $75.40 $67.97
(BE) $61.25 $51.75 $56.50 B
(BF) $69.00 $69.00 $65.00 $69.00 $75.00 _ $69.00
(BG) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(BH) $58.00 $58.00 $58.00 $58.00 $58.00 358.00
(BI) $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00
(BJ) o $98.80
(BK) $57.03 $57.03 $57.03 $57.03
(BL) |  $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76
(BM) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 - $70.00
(BN) $90.00 $80.00
(BO) $53.55 $53.55 $53.55 $53.55 $53.55
(BP) $97.00 $82.00 $72.00




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page-25
_ Projects UNDER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)
Item Approx, Qty. Unit Article and Description N
002 1 Hr, Superintendent, after hours
Unit Price
Vendor Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
~ (AA) $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.060 $85.00
(AB) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.60 $30.00
(AC) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(AD) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
_ (AE) $110.75 ~ $110.75 $110,75 $110.75
(AF) $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00
(AG) ] $94.88 ]
{AH) $157.50 $157.50 $157.50 $157.50 $157.50 $157.50
(AD $108.57 $93.79 $108.57 $109.57
 (A) $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
(AK) $117.00 $102.00 - $132.00 $132.00
(AL) $55.63 $55.63 $55.63 $55.63
(AM) $67.00 $67.00 $67.00 $67.00 $67.00 3$67.00
(AN) $114.20 $114.20 $110.94 $117.45 $117.45 $114.20
(AO) $77.58 $77.58 $77.58 §77.58
(AP) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(AQ) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(AR) $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63
(AS) $112.50 $112.50 $112.50 $112.50 $112.50 $112.50
. (AT) | $9520 $95.20 $92.26 $86.30 $92.2¢6 - $95.23
(AU) $72.00 $72.00
- (AV) $84.48 $81.57 $78.66 $84.48 $87.39 _ $81.57
(AW) $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00
(AX) $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56
(AY) $78.00 $78.00 $78.00 $78.00 $78.00 $78.00
(AZ) |  $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00
(BA) $72.00 $72.00 $72.00 $72.00 §72.00 $72.00
(BB) $46.58 $46.58
(BC) $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00
(BD) $70.97 $70.97 $67.26 $74.67 $78.40 §70.97 |
(BE) I $91.88 $77.63 $84.75
~__(BF) $103.50 $103.50 $97.50 $103.50 $112.50 $103.50
(BG) $96.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00
(BH) $63.00 $63.00 $63.00 $63.00 $63.00 $63.00
(BD $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
(BJ) $98.80
L (BK) $57.03 $57.03 $57.03 $57.03
(BL) $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 |
(BM) $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00
(BN) $190.00 $125.00
(BO) $80.32 $80.32 $80.32 ~ $80.32 $80.32
(BP) $144.00 B $120.00 $105.00




State of New Mexico

General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page-26

Projects UNDER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)

Ttem Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description S
003 1 Hr. Journeyman or Experienced Worker, regular hours worked
| o Unit Price
Vendor Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone S Zone 6 |
(AA) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
(AB) $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
| (AC) $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00
(AD) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(AE) $86.00 $86.00 $86.00 $86.00
(AF) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(AG) $63.25
(AH) $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $65.00 $55.00
(AT) | $48.26 $47.26 $47.26 $48.26
(AJ) $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
_ (AK) $74.00 $64.00 $84,00 $84.00
(AL) | $46.55 $46.55 $46.55 $46.55 B
(AM) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(AN) $73.50 $73.50 $71.40 $75.60 $75.60 $73.50
(AO) - $48.53 $48.53 $48.53 $48.53
(AP) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AQ) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AR) $41.85 $41.85 $41.85 ~ $41.85 $41.85 $41.85
(AS) $65.00 _$65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 ~ $65.00
(AT) $36.43 $36.43 $35.30 $33.02 $35.30 $36.43
(AD) $48.00 $48.00
AV $58.89 $56.93 $54.96 $58.89 $60.85 $56.93
(AW) _ $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 $42.00 ~ $42.00
(AX) $36.30 $36.30 $36.30 $36.30 $36.30 $36.30
(AY) $56.00 $56.00 $56.00 $56.00 $56.00 $56.00
- (AZ $60.25 $60.25 $60.25 $60.25 $60.25 $60.25
(BA) $57.00 $57.00 $57.00 $57.00 $57.00 ~ $57.00
| (BB $25.18 $25.18
(BC) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(BD) $54.88 $54.88 $51.79 $57.97 $61.06 $54.88
(BE) _ $42.00 $34.50 $39.25
(BF) $64.00 $64.00 $61.00 $64.00 $69.00 $64.00
(BG) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
(BH) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(BI) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 §50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(BJ) _ $90.00
(BK) $45.35 $45.35 $45.35 $45.35
~ (BL) $57.54 $57.54 $57.54 §57.54 _ $57.54 $57.54
(BM) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
| (BN) $80.00 $70.00 -
(BO) $51.25 $51.25 $51.25 $51.25 $51.25
(BP) _886.00 $73.00 $65.00

R T R




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page-27

Projects UNDER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)

Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
004 1 Hr. Journeyman or Experienced Worker, after hours worked
Unit Price
Vendor Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
(AA) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(AB) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(AC) $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00
(AD) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(AE) $122.00 $122.00 $122,00 $122.00
(AF) $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00
(AG) $94.88 ]
| (AH) $82.50 $82.50 $82.50 $82.50 $97.50 ~ $82.50
(Al $64.50 $63.50 $63.50 $64.50
(AJ) $85.00 $85.00 ~ $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
(AK) $111.00 $96.00 $126.00 $126.00
(AL) - $46.55 $46.55 $46.55 $46.55
(AM) $67.00 $67.00 $67.00 $67.00 $67.00 $67.00
(AN) $110.25 $110.25 ~ $107.20 $113.40 $113.40 $110.25
(AQ) $72.80 _§72.80 $72.80 $72.80
(AP) $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.060 $35.00 ~ $35.00
(AQ) $3500 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00
(AR) $60.92 $60.92 $60.92 _$60.92 $60.92  $60.92
(AS) $97.50 $97.50 $97.50 $97.50 $97.50 $97.50
(AT) $54.65 $54.65 $52.94 $49.53 $52.94 $54.65
(AD) - $52.00 $52.00
(AV) $75.72 ' $73.11 ~ $70.50 $75.72 $78.33 $73.11
(AW) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
AX) _ $5445 $54.45 $54.45 $54.45 $54.45 $54.45
(AY) $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00
(AZ) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(BA) $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00
(BB) $37.78 $37.78
(BC) $95.00 $95.00 $9500 |  $95.00
(BD) $57.88 $57.88 $54.79 $60.97 $64.06 $57.88
(BE) $63.00 $51.75 $58.88
(BF) $96.00 $96.00 $91.50 $96.00 $103.50 $96.00
(BG) $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
(BH) $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00
(BI) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
 (BJ) ) $110.00
(BK) $64.33 $64.33 $64.33 - $64.33
(BL) $86.31 $86.31 3$86.31 $86.31 $86.31 $86.31
(BM) $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00
(BN) _$180.00 B $115.00
(BO) $76.88 $76.88 $76.88 $76.88 $76.88
(BP) $125.00 $110.00 $97.00




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

= Page-28
Projects UNDER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)
Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
005 1 Hr. __Laborer, regular hours worked
- Unit Price ) ]
Vendor _Zonel Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone § Zone 6
(AA) $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
(AB) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(AC) $44.00 $44.00 $44.00 $44.00 |  $44.00 $44.00
(AD) $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
(AE) $42.06 $42.06 $42.06 $42.06
(AF) $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
(AG) $32.00 -
(AH) $39.00 $39.00 $39.00 $39.00 $49.00 $39.00
(AI) ) $33.27 $34.27 $34.27 $35.27
(AJ) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AK) $72.00 $62.00 $82.00 $82.00
(AL) $29.56 $29.56 $29.56 $2956 | |
(AM) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 | $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(AN) $52.50 $52.50 $51.00 $54.00 $54.00 $52.50
(AO) $33.81 $33.81 $33.81 $33.81
(AP) $25.00 $25.00 __$25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
(AQ) $25.00 325.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
(AR) $38.94 $38.94 $38.94 _ $38.94 $38.94 $38.94
(AS) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(AT) $30.92 _ $30.92 $29.95 . $28.02 $29.95 $30.92
(AD) $26.00 $26.00
(AV) $43.79 $42.28 $40.77 $43.79 $45.30 $42.28
_(AW) $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 _ $2800
(AX) $26.70 $26.70 $26.70 $26.70 $26.70 $26.70
(AY) $46.00 $46.00 $46.00 $46.00 ~ $46.00 | $46.00
(AZ) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(BA) $41.00 $41.00 $41.00 $41.00 $41.00 $41.00
(BB) $22.43 $22.43
(BC) $65.00 i $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(BD) $43.10 $43.10 $40.91 $45.40 $47.68 _$43.30
(BE) $33.75 | $24.75 $29.50
(BF) $42.00 $42.00 $40.00 $42.00 $47.00 $42.00
(BG) $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00
(BH) $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 _ $25.00
(BD $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 ~ $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(BN $77.63
(BK) $33.67 $33.67 $33.67 $33.67
(BL) $26.45 $26.45 $26.45 $2645 |  $2645 $26.45
(BM) '$35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00
(BN) $60.00 $50.00 _
(BO) $34.41 $34.41 $34.41 $34.41 ~ $3441
(BP) $64.00 $55.00 $48.00




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

B Pape-29
Projects UNDER Sixty Thousand ($60,600.00)
Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
006 1 Hr. Laborer, after hours worked
B Unit Price
Vendor Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone S Zone 6
(AA) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
| (AB) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(AC) $45.00 $45.00 $45.00  $45.00 $45.00 $45.00
(AD) $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
(AE) $52.02 $52.02 $52.02 $52.02
 (AF) | 870.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
(AG) $48.01
(AH) $58.50 $58.50 $58.50 $58.50 $73.50 $58.50
(AI) | $45.01 $44.01 $44.01 $45.01
(AJ) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AK) _ $108.00 $93.00 $123.00 $123.00
| (AL) $29.56 $29.56 $29.56 $29.56
(AM) $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
(AN) $78.75 $78.75 $76.50 $81.00 $81.00 $78.75
(AO) $50.72 $50.72 $50.72 $50.72
_ _(AP) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AQ) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AR) §56.88 $56.88 $56.88 $56.88 $56.88 $56.88
(AS) | $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(AT) $46.37 $46.37 $44.92 $42.02 $44.92 $46.37
(AU) $28.00 $28.00
(AV) $59.80 $57.74 $55.67 $59.80 $61.86 $57.74
(AW) $37.00 $37.00 $37.00 $37.00 $37.00 $37.00
(AX) | $40.05 $40.05 $40.05 _$40.05 ~ $40.05 _ $40.05
(AY) $53.00 $53.00 $53.00 $53.00 $53.00 $53.00
__(AZ) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(BA) $47.00 $47.00 $47.00 $47.00 $47.00 - $47.00
(BB) $33.63 $33.63
(BC) $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
(BD) $51.10 $51.10 $48.91 $53.40 ~ $55.68 $51.10
(BE) o $50.63 $37.13 $44.25
(BF) $63.00 $63.00 $60.00 $63.00 $70.50 $63.00
 (BG) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
(BH) $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 $28.00 |
(BI) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(BJ) $77.63 B
(BK) $46.81 $46.81 $46.81 $46.81
~ (BL) $39.68 $39.68 $39.68 $39.68 $39.68 $39.68
(BM) $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 _$55.00 $55.00 $55.00
(BN) $160.00 $100.00
(BO) $51.62 $51.62 $51.62 $51.62 $51.62 $51.62
(BP) $96.00 $82.00 $74.00 |




State of New Mexico

General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page-30
Projects OVER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)
Item Approx. Qty. |  Unit Article and Description
007 1 Hr, __ Superintendent, regular hours worked
N Unit Price
Vendor Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
(AA) $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00
(AB) _ $50.00 $50.00 $5000 | $50.00 |  $50.00 $50.00
(AC) $69.00 $69.00 $69.00 $69.00 $69.00 $69.00
(AD) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
| (AE) $98.80 $98.80 $98.80 $98.80
(AF) $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00
(AG) $63.25 B
(AH) $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00 $105.00
(AI) o $77.30 $62.52 $77.30 $78.30
(AJ) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(AK) $78.00 $68.00 ~$88.00 $88.00
| (AL $55.63 $55.63 $55.63 $55.63 i
| (AM) _ $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 $68.00 ~ $68.00 $68.00
(AN) $72.97 $72.97 $70.89 $75.04 $75.04 $72.97
(AO) $51.72 $51.72 $51.72 $51.72
(AP) $40.00 $40.60 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
L (AQ) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(AR) $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63
(AS) | $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00
(AT) $63.49 $63.49 $61.51 $57.54 $61.51 $63.49
(AU) $72.00 $72.00 | -
(AV) $60.70 $58.54 $56.37 $60.70 $62.87 $58.54
(AW) | $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00
(AX) _ $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56
(AY) $72.00 $72.00 $72.00 $72.00 $72.00 $72.00
(AZ) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 ____$70.00
(BA) $61.00 $61.00 $61.00 $61.00 $61.00 $61.00
(BB) $55.48 $55.48
(BC) $105.00 ) $105.00 $105.00 $105.00
(BD) $77.97 $77.97 $74.26 $81.67 $85.40 $77.97
(BE) N $71.50 $60.75 $65.25
(BF) $69.00 $69.00 $65.00 $69.00 $75.00 $69.00
(BG) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(BH) $61.00 $61.00 $61.00 | $61.00 $61.00 $61.00
(BD $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00
(BJ) $98.80
(BK) $65.79 $65.79 $65.79 $65.79
(BL) _ $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76
(BM) $70.00 $70.00 __$70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
(BN) $90.00 $80.00 -
~ (BO) $53.55 $53.55 $53.55 $53.55 $53.55 $53.55
(BP) $110.00 $93.00 $88.00




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #; 90-000-19-00057

o Page-31
B Projects OVER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00) )
~ Item | Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
008 1 Hr. J Superintendent, after hours worked
. - Unit Price
Vendor Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
(AA) $9500 |  $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00
(AB) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(AC) §75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 |
(AD) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
I (AE) $136.60 $136.60 $136.60 $136.60
(AF) $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00
(AG) $94.88
(AH) $157.50 $157.50 $157.50 $157.50 $157.50 $157.50
(AD) $108.57 $93.79 $108.57 $109.57
(AJ) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(AK) $117.00 $102.00 $132.00 $132.00
(AL) $55.63 $55.63 $55.63 $55.63
- (AM) $92.00 $92.00 $92.00 $92.00 $92.00 $92.00
| (AN) $109.46 $109.46 $106.34 $112.56 $112.56 $109.46
(AO) $77.58 $77.58 $77.58 $77.58
(AP) ~ $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(AQ) _$50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(AR) $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63 $89.63
(AS) $135.00 $135.00 $135.00 $135.00 $135.00 $135.00
(AT $95.24 $95.24 $92.25 $86.31 $92.26 $95,23
(AU) $75.00 $75.00
_(AV) $81.57 $78.66 $75.74 $81.57 ~ $84.48 ~ $78.66
(AW) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
(AX) $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56 $43.56
(AY) $78.00 $78.00 $78.00 $78.00 $78.00 $78.00
(AZ) $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00
(BA) $72.00 $72.00 $72.00 $72.00 $72.00 $72.00
(BB) $83.21 $83.21
BO) $125.00 o $125.00 $125.00 $125.00
(BD) $80.97 $80.97 $77.76 $84.97 $88.40 $80.97
(BE) $107.25 $91.13 $97.88
(BF) $103.50 $103.50 $97.50 $103.50 $112.50 $103.50
(BG) $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00
(BH) $64.00 $64.00 ~ $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 ~ $64.00 |
(BI) $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
(BJ) $98.80
(BK) $65.79 $65.79 $65.79 i $65.79
(BL) $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76 $65.76
(BM) $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 |
__(BN) $190.00 o $125.00
(BO) $80.32 $80.32 $80.32 $80.32 $80.32
(BP) ~ $155.00 $130.00 $120.00 |



State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division

Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page-32

Projects OVER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)

Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
009 1 Hr. Journeyman or Experienced Worker, regular hours worlked
Unit Price
Vendor Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
(AA) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.60
(AB) $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
(ACQ) $59.00 $59.00 $59.00 i $59.00 $59.00 $59.00
(AD) $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 |
(AE) $98.00 $98.00 $98.00 $98.00
(AF) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(AG) $63.25 )
(AH) $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $65.00 $55.00
(AD ) $72.62 $71.62 $72.62 $72.62
(AJ) $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
| (AK) $74.00 $64.00 . $84.00 $84.00
(AL) $47.87 $47.87 $47.87 $47.87
(AM) $62.00 $62.00 $62.00 $62.00 $62.00 $62.00
(AN) $70.44 $70.44 $68.43 $72.45 $72.45 $70.44
(AQ) 3 $48.53 $48.53 $48.53 S $48.53
(AP) $30.00 ~ $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AQ) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AR) $47.87 $47.87 $47.87 $47.87 $47.87 $47.87
(AS) $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00
(AT) $54.02 $54.02 $52.33 $48.95 $52.33 $54.02
(AU) $65.00 $65.00
| (AV) $56.93 $54.96 $53.00 $56.93 $58.89 | $54.96
(AW) $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00
(AX) $36.30 $36.30 $36.30 $36.30 $36.30 $36.30
(AY) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(AZ) $60.25 $60.25 $60.25 $6025 | $60.25 $60.25
{(BA) $57.00 $57.00 $57.00 $57.00 $57.00 $57.00
(BB) $48.33 $48.33
(BC) $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00
| (BD) | $64.88 $64.88 $61.79 $67.97 $71.06 $64.88 |
(BE) $60.50 $51.25 $55.75
. (BF) $74.00 $74.00 $70.00 $74.00 $79.00 $74.00
(BG) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(BH) $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00
(BI) _ $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
BJ) $90.00 I
(BK) $58.52 $58.52 $58.52 $58.52
(BL) $57.54 $57.54 $57.54 $57.54 $57.54 $57.54
(BM) $70.00 _ $70.00 $70.00 $76.00 $70.00 $70.00
(BN) $80.00 $70.00
(BO) $51.25 $51.25 $51.25 $51.25 $51.25
_ (BP) $125.00 $105.00 $97.00




State of New Mexico

General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
Page-33
_ Projects OVER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)
Ttem Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
010 1 Hr. Journeyman or Experienced Worker, after hours worked
Unit Price
Yendor Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6

(AA) $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00
(AB) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(AC) $74.00 $74.00 $74.00 $74.00 $74.00 $74.00
(AD) _ $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
(AE) $128.00 - $128.00 $128.00 $128.00
(AF) $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00 $81.00
(AG) $94.88 o

(AH) $82.50 $£82.50 $82.50 $82.50 $97.50 $82.50
(AD ) $100.04 $98.54 $100.04 $101.04
(AJ) $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
(AK) $111.00 $96.00 $126.00 $126.00
(AL) $71.81 $71.81 $71.81 $71.81 B
(AM) $96.00 $96.00 $96.00 $96.00 $96.00 $96.00
(AN) $105.66 $105.66 $102.65 $108.68 $108.68 $105.66
(AO) $72.80 $72.80 $72.80 $72.80
(AP) _ $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00
(AQ) $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00
(AR) $67.83 $67.83 $67.83 $67.83 $67.83 $67.83

(AS) $120.00 $120.00 $120.00 $120.00 $120.00 $120.00

(AT) $81.03 $81.03 $78.50 $73.43 $78.49 $81.03
(AU) $68.00 $68.00

(AV) _ $73.11 $70.50 $67.89 $73.11 $75.72 $70.50
(AW) $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00
(AX) $54.45 $54.45 $54.45 $54.45 $54.45 $54.45
(AY) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(AZ) $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00 $75.00
(BA) $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00
(BB) $72.50 $72.50

(BC) $115.00 $115.00 $115.00 $115.00
(BD) $67.88 $67.88 $64.79 $70.97 ~ $74.06 $67.88
(BE) $90.75 $76.88 $83.63

(BF) $110.00 $110.00 $105.00 $110.00 $115.00 $110.00 |
BG) $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 $90.00 ~ $90.00 $90.00
(BH) $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
(BI) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(BJ) $110.00

(BK) $76.10 $76.10 $76.10 $76.10
(BL) $86.31 $86.31 $86.31 ~ $86.31 $86.31 $86.31
(BM) $95.00 _$95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00 $95.00
(BN) $180.00 B ‘ $115.00

(BO) $76.88 $76.88 $76.88 $76.88 $76.88
(BP) $165.00 $150.00 $145.00




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Page-34
| - Projects OVER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)
Item Approzx. Qty. Unit Article and Description B
011 1 Hr. Laborer, regular hours worked
I Unit Price
Vendor Zonel Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
(AA) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(AB) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
| (AQ) $47.00 $47.00 $47.00 $47.00 $47.00 $47.00
(AD) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AE) $48.00 $48.00 $48.00 $48.00
i (AF) $60.00 $60.00 $60.00 |  $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
(AG) $40.20
(AH) $39.00 $39.00 $39.00 $39.00 $49.00 $39.00
(AD) $47.03 $41.23 $47.03 $48.03
(AJ) $45.00 $45.00 %4500 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 |
(AK) $72.00 $62.00 $82.00 $82.00
(AL) $32.39 $32.39 $32.39 $32.39
(AM) $56.00 |  $56.00 $56.00 $56.00 $56.00 $56.00
(AN) $50.32 ~ $50.32 $48.88 $51.75 $51.75 $50.32
(AO) $33.81 $33.81 $33.81 | _ $3381
(AP) $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
(AQ) $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00
(AR) $38.83 $38.83 $38.83 $38.83 $38.83 $38.83
(AS) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
(AT) $39.33 $39.33 $38.10 $35.65 $38.10 $3933
(AU) _ $40.00 $40.00
_ (AY) $42.28 $40.77 $39.26 $4228 |  $43.79 $40.77
(AW) |  $34.00 $34.00 $34.00 $34.00 $34.00 $34.00
. (AX) $26.70 $26.70 $26.70 $26.70 $26.70 $26.70
(AY) $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00 $54.00
(AZ) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(BA) $41.00 $41.00 $41.00 $41.00 $41.00 $41.00
(BB) $26.78 $26.78
(BC) $85.00 $85.00 | $85.00 $85.00
(BD) $48.10 $48.10 $45.91 $50.40 $52.68 $48.10
(BE) $40.25 $32.00 $35.75
(BF) $45.00 $45.00 $42.00 $45.00 $49.00 $45.00
(BG) $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 $65.00 |  $65.00
(BH) $31.00 $31.00 $31.00 $31.00 $31.00 $31.00
(BI) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
(BJ) $77.63
(BK) $39.19 $39.19 $39.19 $39.19
(BL) $26.45 ~ $26.45 $26.45 $26.45 $26.45 $26.45
~(BM) $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00 $35.00
(BN) $60.00 - $50.00
(BO) $34.41 $34.41 $34.41 $34.41 $34.41
(BP) $80.00 $68.00 $62.00




State of New Mexico

General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
B Page-35
Projects OVER Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00)
Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
012 1 Hr. Laborer, after hours worked
Unit Price
Vendor Zone 1l Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 Zone 6
(AA) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
| (AB) $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 $40.00 _ $40.00
(AC) $57.00 $57.00 $57.00 $57.00 $57.00 $57.00
(AD) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AE) $64.00 $64.00 $64.00 $64.00
(AF) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
(AG) $60.28
(AH) $58.50 $58.50 $58.50 $58.50 $73.50 $58.50
(AD $63.16 $61.86 $63.16 $64.16
 (A)) $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00 $45.00
(AK) $108.00 $93.00 $123.00 $123.00
(AL) §$32.39 $32.39 $32.39 $32.39
(AM) ~ $86.00 $86.00 $86.00 $86.00 $86.00 $86.00
| (AN) $75.48 $75.48 $73.32 _ $77.63 $77.63 $75.48
(AO) $50.72 $50.72 $50.72 $50.72
(AP) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AQ) $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
(AR) $55.35 $55.35 $55.35 $55.35 $55.35 $55.35
(AS) $97.50 $97.50 - $97.50 $97.50 $97.50 $97.50
(AT) $59.00 $59.00 $57.18 $53.46 $57.15 _ $59.00
(AU) $42.00 ~ $42.00
(AV) $57.74 $55.67 $53.61 $57.74 $59.80 $55.67
(AW) $38.00 $38.00 $38.00 $38.00 $38.00 $38.00
(AX) $40.05 $40.05 $40.05 $40.05 $40.05 $40.05
(AY) $56.00 $56.00 $56.00 $56.00 $56.00 $56.00
(AZ) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(BA) $47.00 $47.00 ‘$47.00 $47.00 $47.00 $47.00
(BB) _ $40.17 $40.17 )
(BC) $105.00 ___$105.00 $105.00 ~ $105.00
(BD) $51.10 $51.10 $48.91 $53.40 $55.68 $51.10
(BE) $60.38 $48.00 $53.48
(BF) $67.50 $67.50 $63.00 $67.50 $73.50 $67.50
(BG) $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00
(BH) $34.00 $34.00 $34.00 $34.00 $34.00 $34.00
(BI) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 ~ $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
(BJ) - $77.63
(BK) $50.94 $50.94 $50.94 $50.94
(BL) $39.68 $39.68 $39.68 $39.68 $39.68 $39.68
{BM) $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00 $55.00
(BN) $160.00 $100.00
. (BO) $51.62 $51.62 $51.62 $51.62 $51.62
(BP) $120.00 $100.00 $95.00




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description —|
013 1 Hr. Diagnosis, project estimates,
) troubleshooting )
Vendor Unit Price
(AA) $65.00
(AB) $250.00
(AC) $69.00
(AD) $75.00
(AE) $124.50
(AF) $60.00
(AG) $122.36
(AH) $150.00 |
(AI) $78.30
(AJ) $125.00
(AK) $125.00
(AL) $0.00
(AM) $90.00
(AN) $90.00
(AO) $50.00
(AP) $0.00
(AQ) $0.00
(AR) $96.03
(AS) $75.00 |
(AT) $80.00
(AU) $68.00
(AV) $65.04
(AW) $75.00
(AX) $50.82
(AY) $75.00
(AZ) $65.00 |
(BA) $18.50
(BB) $85.00
(BC) $85.00
(BD) $75.00
(BE) $115.00
(BF) $45.00
(BG) $75.00
(BH) $85.00
(BD) $100.00
(BJ) $98.80
(BK) ~ $73.91 _
(BL) $73.98
(BM) $70.00
(BN) $400.00
(BO) $50.00
(BP) $70.00

Page-36

AR <IN RIS R QTS 3




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

o Page-37
Item Approx. Qty. Unit Article and Description
014 1 Hr. Discount off all parts and materials. Invoice will include copies
of all purchases for parts and materials, including vendor and
date purchased. Enter zero if no discount is offered.
Vendor Unit Price
(AA) 0%
(AB) 5%
(AC) 0.00%
(AD) 0%
(AE) 0.00%
(AF) ~-10%
(AG) 0%
(AH) 0.00%
(AD 2%/10 net 30
(AJ) 2%
(AK) 0.00%
(AL) 0%
(AM) 0.00%
(AN) 0.00%
(AO) 0.00%
(AP) 0.00%
(AQ) - 0.00%
(AR) 0%
(AS) 0%
(AT) 0%
(AU) 0%
(AV) 0.00%
(AW) 0%
(AX) 0% |
(AY) 0%
(AZ) 0.10%
(BA) 5%
(BB) 1%
(BC) 0.00%
(BD) 0%
(BE) 01%
(BF) 0.00%
(BG) 0.00%
(BH) 10%
(BD) 0%
(BJ) 0%
(BK) 0% |
(BL) 0%
(BM) 15%
(BN) 0%
(BO) 0.00%
(BP) 0.00%




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

- - Page-38
Item Approx. Qty, Unit Article and Description
015 1 Hr, Daily per diem rate for overnight stay as needed. Including
- . dinner and breakfast per person.
Vendor Unit Price
(AA) $125.00
(AB) $150.00
(AC) $100.00
(AD) $150.00
(AE) $30.00
(AF) $120.00
(AG) $100.00
(AH) $150.00
(AL) $149.00
(AJ) $97.28
__(AK) $140.00
(AL) $120.00
(AM) $169.25
(AN) $125.00
(AO) $115.00
| (AP) $125.00
(AQ) $125.00
(AR) $142.18
(AS) $100.00
(AT) $149.00
(AU) $130.00
(AV) $150.00
(AW) $85.00
(AX) $121.00
(AY) $126.00
(AZ) $20.00
(BA) $159.00
(BC) $125.00
(BD) $164.00
(BE) $25.00
(BF) $95.00
(BG) $120.00
(BH) $90.00
(BI) $100.00
(BJ) $186.00
__(BK) $152.00
(BL) $100.00
(BM) $130.00
(BN) $200.00
(BO) $110.00
(BP) $70.00

T T




State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057
] - - Page-39
| Item | Article and Description
016 One way per mile cost, per service vehicle required, measured from the awarded Contractor’s office/shop to
the requested job site, for travel in excess of 50 miles one way, based on mapquest.com.
Vendor Physical Address Company Address City, State, Zip Mile Cost
Name
(AA) 2318 Roldan Drive Advanced 2318 Roldan Drive Belen, NM 87002 $1.25
Environmental
- Solutions, Inc. ]
(AB) | 530 Oliver Ross Dr. NW All-Rite 539 Oliver Ross | Albuquerque, NM 87121 $0.00
Construction Dr. NW
B Inc, o
(AC) 104 Sin Nombre Court AnchorBuilt 104 Sin Nombre | Albuquerque, NM 87113 $0.95
NE Inmc. Court NE ]
(AD) | 5550 Midway Park Place | APIC Solutions | 5550 Midway Park | Albuguerque, NM 87109 $1.50
B NE Inc. Place NE
(AE) 3 Otto Rd Archuleta 3 Otto Rd Santa Fe, NM 87508- $0.96
Restoration & 4603
Remodel B o .
(AF) 9720 Bell Avenue SE, B&D 9720 Bell Avenue | Albuquerque, NM 87123 $0.45
Albuguerque, NM 87123 | Industries, Inc. SE
(AG) 18635 US 84-285 Blue Sky PO Box 608 Espanola, NM 87532 $0.545
Espanola, NM 87532 Builders, Inc.
(AH) 7110 2™ Street NW Bradbury 7110 2° Street NW | Albuguerque, NM 87107 |  $0.60
Albuquerque, NM 87107 Stamm
Construction,
) Inc. -
(AD 921 Bleimeyer Rd, Las Classic P.0O. Box 434 Dona Ana, NM 88032 $0.58
Cruces, NM Industries, Inc. =
(AJ) 116 Veranda Rd. NW, Consolidated PO Box 26785 Albuquerque, NM 87125 $0.58
Albuguerque, NM 87107 | Builders of NM
LLC
(AK) 1308 Clark Road Davenport 141 Camino de las Santa Fe, NM 87501 $1.25
Construction Crucitas
Mgmt LLC B
(AL) 34335 Girard Blvd. NE, ESA 3435 Girard Bivd. | Albuquerque, NM 87107 $0.65
ABQ,NM 87107 or 645 | Construction, | NE /645 El Molino | / Las Cruces, NM 88005
El Molino Blvd., Las Ine. Bivd,
Craces, NM 88005
{AM) 5904 Florence Ave, NE | FacilityBUILD, | 5904 Florence Ave, | Albuquerque, NM 87113 $1.70
Inec. NE
(AN) 8819 2" Street NW First Mesa P.O. Box 92258 Albuquerque, NM *dump
Construction, 87199-2258 trucks
Inc. $1.95 per
mile; *
service
truck
$1.55 per
‘mile
(AO) 1025 Douglas Avenue, Franken 1025 Douglas Las Vegas, NM 87701 $0.95
Las Vegas, NM 87701 Construction Avenue
Co., Inc.




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

- . Page-40
Vendor Physical Address Company Address City, State, Zip Mile Cost
Name
(AP) 5935 Agua Fria, Santa | GME General 5935 Agua Fria Santa Fe, NM 87507 $1.00
Fe, NM 87507 Building LLC
(AQ) 5935 Agua Fria, Santa | GM Emulsion, 5935 Agua Fria Santa Fe, NM 87507 $1.00
Fe, NM 87507 ~__1IC -
(AR) | 2121 Menaul Blvd. NE, GranCor 2121 Menaul Blvd. | Albuquerque, NM 87107 $0.70
Albuquerque, NM 87107 | Enterprises, NE
Inc.
(AS) 3800 Vassar Dr, NE HE], Inc. 3800 Vassar Dr, | Albuquerque, NM 87107 $1.59
87107 _ b NE
(AT) | 645 S, Compress Rd. Las Highland PO Box 240 Las Cruces, NM 88004 $0.57
Cruces, NM 88005 Enterprises,
Inc,
(AU) 4425 Juan Tabo NE, Handiwork, 4425 Juan Tabo | Albuquerque, NM 87111 $0.85
#2008 | Inc. NE, #208 ! o
(AV) 501 Eubank Blvd, SE, Jack B. 501 Eubank Blvd. | Albuquerque, NM 87123 | $0.50 per
Alb, NM 87123 Henderson SE, Alb, NM mile
Construction
| Co., Inc. -
(AW) 98 County Rd 119, La Mesilla 98 County Rd 119 Espanola, NM 8532 $0.65
Espanola, NM 87532 Construction,
LLC —— -
(AX) | 125 Bosque Farms Blvd. | Lone Mountain | 125 Bosque Farms Bosque Farms, NM $0.65
Contracting, Blvd. 87068
i Ine. o
(AY) Longhorn 9208 Lona Lane | Albuquerque, NM 87111 $0.85
Construction NE
) Services, Inc
(AZ) | Attention: David (Mack) Mechanical 4020 Vassar Dr. | Albuquerque, NM 87101 $0.75
MacReady Controls NE, Suite E
___ Solutions
(BA) 1207 Scoggins Mevacon LLC | 1207 Scoggins Las Cruces, NM 88005 | $1.57
(BB) 51 Private Dr 1142 MVT 51 Private Dr. Espanola, NM 87532 $0.53/mile
Espanola, NM 87532 Contracting, 1142
LLC
(BC) | 3408 Columbia Dr. NE, National 3408 Columbia Dr. | Albuquerque, NM 87107 $4.00
Albuquerque, NM 87107 Roofing NE
Company, Inc.
(BD) 428 Condi Ln Nieto Custom 428 Condi Ln Corrales, NM 87048 $0.62
- Builders I
(BE) 101 Maguey Ct. Snite 2 Nine Degrees 101 Maguey Ct. Sunland Park, NM 30.55
Construction, Suite 2 88063
— I‘I‘C. - — -
(BF) 6301 41 Street NW, Pluma, LLC 6301 4™ Street | Albuquerque, NM 87107 | $0.58
B _ Saite 1 NW, Suite 1
(BG) 609 Baker Lane, Rand M P.O. Box 1026 Alcalde, NM 87511 $0.545
Espanola, NM 87532 Construction Cents per
- LIC _ ~ mile
(BH) 50 Manzano Rd Los Red Seven PO Box 181 Jarales, NM 87023 $1.15
Lunas, NM 87031 Electric




State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Price Agreement #: 90-000-19-00057

B o _— Page-41
Vendor Physical Address Company Address City, State, Zip Mile Cost
Name
(BI) 75 Canyon Rd. Reineke 75 Canyon Rd. Sandia Park, NM 87047 $1.00/
Construction | mile
(BJ) 1800 Copper Loop Tresco Inc. 1800 Copper Loop | Las Cruces, NM 88005 $0.55
(BK) | 609 Broadway Blvs. NE, Unified P.0. Box 93984 | Albuquerque, NM §7199 $0.42
ABQ, NM 87102 Contractor,
Inc,
(BL) 3344 Princeton Dr. NE Weil 3344 Princeton Dr. | Albuquerque, NM87107 $0.58
Construction, NE
Ine. -
(B8M) 3301 Girard Bivd NE Western 3301 Girard Blvd | Albuquerque, NM 87107 $1.25
Mechanical NE
HVAC &
Plumbing I
(BN) 1700 10™ Street, White Sands 1700 10" Street Alamogordo, NM 88310 $3.00
Alamogordo, NM 88310 | Construction,
Inc.
(BO) | 3424 Stanford Drive NE, Winter 3424 Stanford Albuquerque, NM 87107 | $0.90 /
) Albuquerque, NM 87107 | Finishes, LLC Drive NE mile
(BP) 1716 W 7™ Clovis, NM WWRC, Inc, 1716 W, 7" Clovis, NM 88101 $3.35
88101

**%* 16 Items Total ***







Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeﬁng 6/ 1 0/ 2’ 02 0 Department: Manager
Item 12B Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

Title: Motion to Approve a Purchase Order and Payment Exceeding
the $2499.99 Limit

Sponsor:
SAFETY COMMITTEE

Action:

Request approval for payment to be made to Cintas for restocking the County’s first aid cabinets.

Summary:

Cintas is the company who restocks the County’s first aid cabinets. Historically, restocking took
place quarterly, and the Safety Officer submitted requisitions for purchase orders accordingly,
always under the $2500.00 threshold. Without notice, Cintas began restocking every two (2)
months. This caused the existing purchase number 33989 for $2,400.00 to be over-expended by
$251.00 which bumped it into the amount requiring three quotes.

Resolution No. 2019-38, Establishing the Torrance County Procurement Policy, states in Section
2.9.B that purchases in the amount of $2,500.00 to $4,999.99 require three written quotes from
different vendors prior to requesting a purchase order and the quotes are required to be recorded
on the Requisition for Purchase form. Since the procurement policy was not followed, in order
for the Finance Department to make payment for this invoice, Commission approval is required.

There is now a clear understanding that Cintas will only restock quarterly.

Significant Issues:

- The County’s first aid cabinets require restocking due to staff and public usage.

- It was discovered during this process that Cintas has been charging gross receipts tax
(GRT) for the first aid items, and the County has been paying the GRT. The Finance
Department is in the process of remedying that so the County will not pay GRT for these
first aid items in the future.

Financial:
Line item 600-06-2248 (Supplies - Safety) does have enough funds to cover this invoice.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.



Recelvmg & Accounts Payable Report

Receiving Department SAFETY COMMITTE Vendor# 3391

Company Received From CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY
Remittance Address 1905 UNIVERSITY NE ALB. NM 87102

Line Item 800-06-2248 Purchase Order # 33989
Invoice # 8404636797 Account # 30009096
# | Quantity Description Unit Cost Total Cost
1 1 FIRST AID KIT SERVICE 317.45 $ 317.45 -
2 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION $0.00 -
3 $0.00 -
4 1 INVOICE TAX 95.62 $95.62 -
5 $0.00 -
6 $0.00 _
7 $0.00 -
GRAND TOTAL COST $413.07 -
Shipment Status: Complete Shipment / Partial Shipment
Close P.O. Keep P.O. Open
Shipment Condition: / Good Damaged (Explain)
Accepted Rejected/Retumned

KEEP PO OPEN TILL FISCAL YEAR END

N

Z ]

Certification: |

| certify that the above items 4vere checked and@\by my de eny. T)/s purchase is complete and ready to be paid.

f
Department Approval r'f’/ (@; . R "“/P )S{ Date 5/18/20

[ / TN . -

B s fRewewed‘?osPav-n‘épt e
Date:
By:

REV. 07/19



CiNTAS.

Cintas
" P.O. Box 650838
READY FOR THE WORKDAY Dallas TX 75265-0838
TORRANCE COUNTY
PO BOX 48

ESTANCIA, NM 87016-0048

Payment Inquiry# (888)994-2463

Fax# (872)501-9102

Invoice # 84046356797

Invoice Date 05/08/2020
Credit Terms NET 30 DAYS
Customer # 30009096

Payer # 10202166

Document # Date PO¥ Material # Description

Quantity Unli Price Ext Price Tax EPU
TORRANCE COUNTY, 205 9TH ST, ESTANCIA, NM (10202166)
0382-5017086892  (05/07/2020 120 CABINET ORGANIZED 100 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086892  06/07/2020 130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 400 SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 EA $15.8500 $1595 Y
0382-50170868892  05/07/2020 12221 LIQUID BANDAGE SMALL 1.00 BAG $14.1300 §1413 Y
0382-5017088892  05/07/2020 43039 FINGERT{P BANDAGE SM 100 BAG $7.8500 $7.85 Y
0382-5017086692 05/07/2020 43959 COMFORT DOT MED 1.00 BOX $9.9500 $9.95 Y
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 44249 ELASTIC STRIP SMALL 100 BAG $8.1900 $8.19 Y
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 50030 ANTISEPTIC WIPES SMALL 1.00 BAG $8.9800 $6.98 Y
0382-5017086892  06/07/2020 50430 ALCOHOL SWABS SMALL 1.00 BAG $6.7300 3673 Y
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 50830 PAWS ANTIMICROBIAL 1.00 BAG $6.8600 $6.86 Y
TWLTTS 4/PACK
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 55656 HARD SURFAGE DISINFEG 1.00 EA $8.1500 $8.15 Y
SVC
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 56566 DISINFECTANT WIPE 100 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 79191 MUGINEX SMALL 1.00 BAG $16.4900 $16.49 v
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 100839 HAND LOTION, SMALL 1.00 BAG $8.7600 $8.76 Y
0382-5017086892  08/07/202Q 102435 LIPAID SMALL 2,00 BAG $10.9800 $21.06 VY
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 111230 CHEWABLE ASPIRIN 81mg 100 BOX $9.9500 $9.05 Y
0382-5017086892  06/07/2020 111589 PAIN AWAY X-STRENGTH MED 1.00 BOX $22,0400 $2204 ¥
Please detach and enclose this coupon with your payment

TORRANCE COUNTY

TORRANCE CNTY OFFICE Payer # Due Date hvoice ¥

205 9TH ST 10202166 06/07/2020 8404636797

ESTANCIA, NM 87016

Cintas
P.O. Box 650838
Dallas TX 75265-0838

Remit To

Total Amount Due

$1,300.06




Cintas

P.Q. Box 650838
Dallas TX 75265-0838

Invoice

Invoice # 8404636797
Invoice Date 05/08/2020

Document # Date PO # Matertal # Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax EPU
0382-5017086882 05/07/2020 111989 IBUPROFEN TABS MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $22.5300 $2253 Y
0382-5017086882  06/07/2020 112429 SINUS RELIEF DUAL ACTN SM 1.00 BAG $13.8600 $13.86 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 119250 ANTI-DIARAHEAL CAPLETS SM 1.00 BOX $18.3200 $1832 v
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 163050 BURN RELIEF PACKET/ 6 PK 1.00 PAC $16.5800 $16.58 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 182308 EMERGENCY MEDICAL 1.00 BOX $10.4600 $1046 Y W

GLV/BBX — e
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 120 CABINET ORGANIZED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00 2‘15 'SL’
0382-5017086831 05/07/2020 33989 130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 400 SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 EA $15.9500 $1585 Y
0382-5017086881 05/07/2020 33989 33129 QUIKHEAL F/P BANDAGES 1.00 BOX $14.2000 $14.20

MED
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 44269 ELASTIC STRIP MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $11.8100 $11.81 Y
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 50239 HYDROGEN PEROXIDE 2 0Z 1.00 EA $9.1500 $8.15 Y
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 50430 ALCOHOL SWABS SMALL 1.00 BAG $6.7300 $6.73 Y
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 55555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC 1.00 EA $8.1500 $8.15 Y

sVC
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 55556 DISINFECTANT WIPE 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086891 06/07/2020 33989 74415 EMERGEN-C TANGERINE/S PK 2.00 PAC $8.2300 $16.46 Y
0382-5017086881 05/07/2020 33982 79191 MUGINEX SMALL 1.00 BAG $16.4900 $1649 Y
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 79520 EMERGEN-C RASPBERRY/5 2.00 PAC $8.2300 $16.46 Y

PK
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 102640 BIOFREEZE MUSCLE RLF SM 1.00 BAG $13.2000 $1329 Y
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 111389 ACETAMINOPHEN MED 1.00 BOX $19.9500 $19.95 Y
0382-5017086891 056/07/2020 33989 111830 BACK RELIEF MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $22.8300 $2283 Y
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 112238 DECONGEST NASALSINUS 1.00 BOX $20.3900 $20.38 v

MED
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 112439 SINUS RELIEF DUAL ACTN MD 100 BOX $25.2100 $2521 v
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 119250 ANTI-DIABRHEAL CAPLETS 8M 1.00 BOX $18.3200 $18.32 Y
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 119260 ALLERGY RELIEF TABLET MED 1.00 BOX $26.1800 $26.16 v
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 121220 ALEVE SMALL 1.00 BAG $9.0800 $9.08 v
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 151119 DISP THERMOMETER 4/BG 1.00 BAG $7.2400 $7.24 Y
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 280020 LENS/SCREEN WIPES 100/BX 1.00 BOX $23.1200 $23.12 v
0382-5017086891 05/07/2020 33989 588026 EMERGEN-C ORANGE 5/PK 200 PAK $8.2300 $16.46 Y Adm ,\f\
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 120 CABINET ORGANIZED 1.00 EA $0.0000 _—-;EOO 3, 7' ‘15
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 400 SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 EA $15.9500 $15.95 ’l/" 9. 6 ] 'jzv)'
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 55555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC 1.00 EA $8.1500 $8.15 Ye—m———

SVC Lf 13, 07
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 55556 DISINFECTANT WIPE 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 79520 EMERGEN-C RASPBERRY/S 2.00 PAC $8.2300 $1646 Y

PK
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 111389 ACETAMINOPHEN MED 1.00 BOX $19.9500 $19.95
0382-50170868%4 05/07/2020 111830 BACK RELIEF MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $22.8300 $22.83

Page 2 of 4



Cintas Invoice # 8404636797

P.0. Box 650838 Invoice Date 05/08/2020
Dallas TX 75265-0838

Invoice

Document # Date PO# Material # Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax EPU 1
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 119260 ALLERGY RELIEF TABLET MED 1.00 BOX $26.1600 $26.16 Y
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 121600 ALKA SELTZER MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $33.5100 $33.51 Y
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 280020 LENS/SCREEN WIPES 100/BX 1.00 BOX $23.1200 $2312 v Dl.-“’kkk
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 120 CABINET ORGANIZED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00 ’ 6 6 l 3
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00 *
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 400 SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 EA $15.9500 $15.95 Y
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 12221 LIQUID BANDAGE SMALL 1.00 BAG $14.1300 $14.13 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 31069 1X3 PLASTIC BANDAGE MED 1.00 BOX $11.6300 51163 Y
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 32069 WOUND CLOSURE BNDG 1.00 BOX $11.8800 $11.88 Y
10MA0L
0382-5017086693 05/07/2020 43039 FINGERTIP BANDAGE SM 1.00 BAG $7.6500 $7.85 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 43259 KNUCKLE BANDAGE MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $13.3900 %1339 v
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 43659 COMFORT 1/3 STRIP MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $10.9900 $1099 Vv
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 44269 ELASTIC STRIP MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $11.8100 $1181 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 44428 LARGE PATCH 2"X3", MED 1.00 BOX $12.4100 $1241 v
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 50030 ANTISEPTIC WIPES SMALL 1.00 BAG $6.9800 §6.98 Y
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 50430 ALCOHOL SWABS SMALL 1.00 BAG $6.7300 $6.73 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 50630 PAWS ANTIMICRORBIAL 1.00 BAG $6.8600 $6.86 Y
TWLTTS 4/PACK
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 55855 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC 1.00 EA $8.1500 $8.15 ¥
SVC
0382-6017086893 05/07/2020 55556 DISINFECTANT WIPE 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 70010 COTTONTIP APP 3" 100/VIAL 1.00 EA $6.4700 $6.47 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 74415 EMERGEN-C TANGERINE/S PK 2.00 PAC $8.2300 $16.46 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 79191 MUCINEX SMALL 1.00 BAG $16.4900 $1649 ¥
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 79520 EMERGEN-C RASPBERRY/5 2.00 PAC $8.2300 $16.46 Y
PK
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 91019 COLD PACK, SMALL, 1/BOX 1.00 BOX $6.6800 $668 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 92019 COLD PACK, LARGE, 1/BOX 1.00 BOX $7.7800 $778 Y
0382-5017086883 05/07/2020 100439 HYDROCORTISONE CREAM 1.00 BAG $9.3200 $9.32
SM
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 102640 BIOFREEZE MUSCLE RLF SM 1.00 BAG $13.2900 $1329 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 111230 CHEWABLE ASPIRIN 81mg 1.00 BOX $9.9500 $995 Y
0382-5017086883 05/07/2020 111589 PAIN AWAY X-STRENGTH MED 1.00 BOX $22.0400 322.04 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 111989 IBUPROFEN TABS MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $22.5300 $22.53 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 112038 COLD RELIEF MAX/STR MED 100 BOX $23.4400 $23.44 ¥
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 112439 SINUS RELIEF DUAL ACTN MD 1.00 BOX $25.2100 $2521 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 115029 ANTACID FRUIT FLAVOR SM 1.00 BAG $11.8600 $11.86 Y
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 119260 ALLERGY RELIEF TABLET MED 1.00 BOX $26.1600 $26.16 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 122110 BAYER ASPIRIN SMALL 1.00 BAG $9.0800 $9.08 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 151119 DISP THERMOMETER 4/BG 1.00 BAG $7.2400 §7.24 Y
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 163050 BURN RELIEF PACKET/ & PK 1.00 PAC $16.5800 $16.58 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 280020 LENS/SCREEN WIPES 100/BX 1.00 BOX $23.1200 $23.12 Y

Page 3 of 4



Cintas
P.0. Box 650838
Dallas TX 75265-0838

Invoice

Invoice # 8404636797
Invoice Date 05/08/2020

Document # Date PO # Material # Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax EPU ‘
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 573772 DAYQUIL SMALL 1.00 BAG $14.2900 $1429 ¥
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 588026 EMERGEN-C ORANGE 5/PK 2.00 PAK $8.2300 $16.46 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 1030300 WOUNDSEAL POUR PACK (2) 1.00 EA §24.8500 $2485 Y \5]7 U\J\ ﬂF’
Invoice Subtotal 31;1‘3_;4_‘
Invoice Tax $95.62 I1 3 (‘f‘ 30]
Invoice Total $1,309.06

Page 4 of 4



Cl 5
READY FOR THE WORKDAY™

0382 ALBUQUERQUE NM FAS
Albugquerque, NM 87113

DO NOT PAY FROM THIS DOCUMENT

TORRANCE COUNTY
205 9TH ST
ESTANCIA, NM 87016
505-246-4732

SVC/BILLING QUESTIONS: 505-242-1515

FAX

PAYMENT INQUIRY

ROUTE #

: 505-242-4771
: 888-994-2468
: LOC #0382 ROUTE 0015

DELIVERY TICKET
THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE - INVOICE WILL BE MAILED TO YOQU

DOCUMENT # :5017086891
DATE :5/7/20

PO # : 33989
STORE # :

CUSTOMER # :0010202166
PAYER # : 0010202166
SVC ORDER # :8024085674

MATERIAL #

DESCRIPTION

QTY

6015094

120
130
33129
44269
50239
50430
55555
55556
74415
79191
79520
102640
111389
111830
112239
112439
119250
119260
121220
151119
280020
588026

9468614
400

SIGNATURE :

ADMIN BRKROOM

CABINET ORGANIZED
EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED
QUIKHEAL F/P BANDAGES MED
ELASTIC STRIP MEDIUM
HYDROGEN PEROXIDE 2 0OZ
ALCOHOQL SWABS SMALL

HARD SURFACE DISINFEC SVC
DISINFECTANT WIPE
EMERGEN-C TANGERINE/5 PK
MUCINEX SMALL

EMERGEN-C RASPEERRY/5 PK
BIOFREEZE MUSCLE RLF SM
ACETAMINOPHEN MED

BACK RELIEF MEDIUM
DECONGEST NASAL/SINUS MED
SINUS RELIEF DUAL ACTN MD
ANTI-DIARRHEAL CAPLETS SM
ALLERGY RELIEF TABLET MED
ALEVE SMALL

DISP THERMOMETER 4/BG
LENS/SCREEN WIPES 100/BX
EMERGEN-C ORANGE 5/PK

<Blank>

SERVICE CHARGE

NRPRPRERRPERERPRRNNPBNR R R R

DATE :

NAME

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE -

L

INVOICE WILL BE MAILED TQ YOU

P'_a_x__gﬂe 1 of 1

- DOCUMENT # 5017086891 PAYER # 0010202166



Cintas
P.0. Box 650838
Dallas TX 75265-0838

CINTAS.

READY FOR THE WORKDAY™

Invoice

TORRANCE COUNTY
PO BOX 48
ESTANCIA, NM 87016-0048

Payment Inquiry# (888)994-2468
Faxi# (972)501-9102

Invoice # 8404636797

Invoice Date 05/08/2020
Credit Terms NET 30 DAYS
Customer # 30009096

Payer # 10202166

Document # Date PO # Material # Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax EPU
TORRANCE COUNTY, 205 9TH ST, ESTANCIA, NM (10202166)
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 120 CABINET ORGANIZED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 400 SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 EA $15.9500 $15.95 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 12221 LIQUID BANDAGE SMALL 1.00 BAG $14.1300 $14.13 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 43039 FINGERTIP BANDAGE SM 1.00 BAG $7.6500 $765 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 43959 COMFORT DOT MED 1.00 BOX $9.9500 $9.95 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 44249 ELASTIC STRIP SMALL 1.00 BAG $8.1900 $8.19 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 50030 ANTISEPTIC WIPES SMALL 1.00 BAG $6.9800 $6.98 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 50430 ALCOHOL SWABS SMALL 1.00 BAG $6.7300 $6.73 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 50630 PAWS ANTIMICROBIAL 1.00 BAG $6.8600 $6.86 Y
TWLTTS 4/PACK
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 55555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC 1.00 EA $8.1500 $8.16 Y
SvC
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 55556 DISINFECTANT WIPE 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 79191 MUCINEX SMALL 1.00 BAG $16.4800 $16.49 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 100639 HAND LOTION, SMALL 1.00 BAG $8.7600 $8.76 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 102435 LIPAID SMALL 2.00 BAG $10.9800 $2196 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 111230 CHEWABLE ASPIRIN 81mg 1.00 BOX $9.9500 $9.95 Y
0382-5017086892 05/07/2020 111589 PAIN AWAY X-STRENGTH MED 1.00 BOX $22.0400 $22.04 Y
Please detach and enclose this coupon with your payment

TORRANCE COUNTY

TORRANCE CNTY OFFICE Payer # Due Date Invoice #

205 9TH ST 10202166 06/07/2020 8404636797

ESTANCIA, NM 87016

Cintas
P.O. Box 650838
Dallas TX 75265-0838

Remit To

Total Amount Due

$1,309.06




Cintas

P.O. Box 650838
Dallas TX 75265-0838

Invoice

Invoice # 8404636797
Invoice Date 05/08/2020

Document # Date PO # Material # Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax EPU
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 111989 IBUPROFEN TABS MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $22.5300 $2253 Y
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 112429 SINUS RELIEF DUAL ACTN SM 1.00 BAG $13.8600 $1386 Y
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 119250 ANTI-DIARRHEAL CAPLETS SM 1.00 BOX $18.3200 $1832 Y
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 163050 BURN RELIEF PACKET/ 6 PK 100 PAC $16.5800 $1658 Y
0382-5017086892  05/07/2020 182309 EMERGENCY MEDICAL 1.00 BOX $10.4600 $1046 Y W

GLV/8BX -‘—'—'—j'qé;g._‘__
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 120 CABINET ORGANIZED 100 EA $0.0000 $0.00 o
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 100 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 400 SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 EA $15.9500 $15.95
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 33129 QUIKHEAL F/P BANDAGES 1.00 BOX $14.2000 $14.20 Y

MED
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 44269 ELASTIC STRIP MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $11.8100 $11.81 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 50239 HYDROGEN PEROXIDE 2 OZ 100 EA $9.1500 $0.15 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 50430 ALCOHOL SWABS SMALL 1.00 BAG $6.7300 $673 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 55555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC 100 EA $8.1500 $8.15 Y

sve
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 55556 DISINFECTANT WIPE 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 74415 EMERGEN-C TANGERINE/S PK 200 PAC $8.2300 $16.46
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 79191 MUCINEX SMALL 1.00 BAG $16.4900 $16.49
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 79520 EMERGEN-C RASPBERRY/5 2.00 PAC $8.2300 $16.46

PK
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 102640 BIOFREEZE MUSCLE RLF SM 1.00 BAG $13.2900 $18.20 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 111389 ACETAMINOPHEN MED 1.00 BOX $19.9500 $19.95 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 111830 BACK RELIEF MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $22.8300 $2283 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 112239 DECONGEST NASAL/SINUS 1.00 BOX $20.3900 $2039 VY

MED
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 112439 SINUS RELIEF DUAL ACTN MD 1.00 BOX $25.2100 $2521 ¥
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 119250 ANTI-DIARRHEAL CAPLETS SM 1.00 BOX $18.3200 $1832 v
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 119260 ALLERGY RELIEF TABLET MED 1.00 BOX $26.1600 $26.16 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 121220 ALEVE SMALL 100 BAG $9.0800 $9.08 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 161119 DISP THERMOMETER 4/8G 1.00 BAG $7.2400 $7.24 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 280020 LENS/SCREEN WIPES 100/BX 1.00 BOX $23.1200 $2312 Y
0382-5017086891  05/07/2020 33989 588026 EMERGEN-C ORANGE 5/PK 2,00 PAK $8.2300 $1646 Y M"‘i"’
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 120 CABINET ORGANIZED 100 EA $0.0000 ~ $0.00 7. ‘1 5
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 130 EXPIRATION DATES CHEGKED 100 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 400 SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 EA $15.9500 $15.95 ¥ 4s.¢ A
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 56555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC 1.00 EA $8.1500 $8.15 Y

sve Y13.07
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 55556 DISINFECTANT WIPE 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 79520 EMERGEN-C RASPBERRY/5 200 PAC $8.2300 $1646 Y

PK
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 111380 ACETAMINOPHEN MED 1.00 BOX $19.9500 $19.95
0382-5017086894  05/07/2020 111830 BACK RELIEF MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $22.8300 $22.83

Page 2 of 4



Cintas Invoice # 8404636797
P.0. Box 650838 Invoice Date 05/08/2020
Dallas TX 75265-0838

Invoice

lDocument # Date PO# Material # Description Quentity Unit Price Ext Price Tax EPU ]
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 119260 ALLERGY RELIEF TABLET MED 1.00 BOX $26.1600 $26.16 Y
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 121600 ALKA SELTZER MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $33.5100 $33.51 Y
0382-5017086894 05/07/2020 280020 LENS/SCREEN WIPES 100/BX 1.00 BOX $23.1200 $23.12 Y DI.JI%M
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 120 CABINET ORGANIZED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00 ’ (‘ 6. l 3
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 400 SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 EA $15.9500 $1595 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 12221 LIQUID BANDAGE SMALL 1.00 BAG $14.1300 $1413 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 31069 1X3 PLASTIC BANDAGE MED 1.00 BOX $11.6300 $11.63 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 32069 WOUND CLOSURE BNDG 1.00 BOX $11.8800 $11.88 ¥
10M/10L
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 43039 FINGERTIP BANDAGE SM 1.00 BAG $7.6500 $765 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 43259 KNUCKLE BANDAGE MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $13.3900 $1339 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 43659 COMFORT 1/3 STRIP MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $10.9900 $1099 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 44269 ELASTIC STRIP MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $11.8100 $11.81 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 44429 LARGE PATCH 2"X3", MED 1.00 BOX $12.4100 $1241 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 50030 ANTISEPTIC WIPES SMALL 1.00 BAG $6.9800 $6.98 Y
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 50430 ALCOHOL SWABS SMALL 1.00 BAG $6.7300 $6.73 Y
0382-5017086893  05/07/2020 50830 PAWS ANTIMICROBIAL 1.00 BAG $6.8600 $6.86 Y
TWLTTS 4/PACK
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 65555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC 1.00 EA $8.1500 $8.15 Y
sSvC
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 55556 DISINFECTANT WIPE 1.00 EA $0.0000 $0.00
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 70010 COTTONTIP APP 3" 100/VIAL 1.00 EA $6.4700 $6.47 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 74415 EMERGEN-C TANGERINE/5 PK 2.00 PAC $8.2300 $1646 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 79191 MUCINEX SMALL 1.00 BAG $16.4900 $1649 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 79520 EMERGEN-C RASPBERRY/5 2.00 PAC $8.2300 $1646 Y
PK
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 91019 COLD PACK, SMALL, 1/BOX 1.00 BOX $6.6800 $6.68 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 92019 COLD PACK, LARGE, 1/BOX 1.00 BOX $7.7800 $7.78
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 100439 HYDROCORTISONE CREAM 1.00 BAG $9.3200 $9.32 Y
SM
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 102640 BIOFREEZE MUSCLE RLF SM 1.00 BAG $13.2900 $13.29 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 111230 CHEWABLE ASPIRIN 81mg 1.00 BOX $9.9500 $995 ¥
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 111589 PAIN AWAY X-STRENGTH MED 1.00 BOX $22.0400 $22.04 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 111989 IBUPROFEN TABS MEDIUM 1.00 BOX $22.5300 $2253 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 112039 COLD RELIEF MAX/STR MED 1.00 BOX $23.4400 $23.44 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 112439 SINUS RELIEF DUAL ACTN MD 1.00 BOX $25.2100 $25.21 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 115029 ANTACID FRUIT FLAVOR SM 1.00 BAG $11.8600 $11.86 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 119260 ALLERGY RELIEF TABLET MED 1.00 BOX $26.1600 $26.16 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 122110 BAYER ASPIRIN SMALL 1.00 BAG $9.0800 $9.08 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 161119 DISP THERMOMETER 4/BG 1.00 BAG $7.2400 $724 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 163050 BURN RELIEF PACKET/ 6 PK 1.00 PAC $16.5800 $16.58 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 280020 LENS/SCREEN WIPES 100/BX 1.00 BOX $23.1200 $23.12 Y

Page 3 of 4



Cintas
P.O. Box 650838
Dallas TX 75265-0838

Invoice

Invoice # 8404636797
Invoice Date 05/08/2020

:me\f:f

Document # Date PO # Material # Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax EPU I
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 573772 DAYQUIL SMALL 1.00 BAG $14.2900 $1429 Y
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 588026 EMERGEN-C ORANGE 5/PK 2.00 PAK $8.2300 $16.46
0382-5017086893 05/07/2020 1030300 WOUNDSEAL POUR PACK (2) 1.00 EA $24.8500 $24.85
Invoice Subtotal $1‘,-2_1.3_.;4_——_-__"
Invoice Tax $95.62 l13 “Io 3J
Invoice Total $1,308.06

Page 4 of 4



INTAS

Cl :

READY FOR THE WORKDAY ™
0382 ALBUQUERQUE NM FAS

Albuquergue, NM 87113
DO NOT PAY FROM THIS DOCUMENT

SVC/BILLING QUESTIONS :

FAX
PAYMENT INQUIRY
ROUTE #

DELIVERY TICKET

505-242-1515

: 505-242~4771
: 888-994-2468
: LOC #0382 ROUTE 0015

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE - INVOICE WILL BE MATLED TO YOU

TORRANCE COUNTY DOCUMENT # :5017086892
205 9TH ST DATE :5/7/20
ESTANCIA, NM 87016 PO # :N/A
505-246-4732 STORE # :
CUSTOMER # :0010202166
PAYER # : 0010202166
SVC ORDER # :C@A817CS
MATERIAL # DESCRIPTION QTY T
9440147 "™ ROAD DEPT 02590387
120 CABINET ORGANIZED 1
130 EXPIRATION DATES CHECKED 1
12221 LIQUID BANDAGE SMALL 1
43039 FINGERTIP BANDAGE SM 1
43959 COMFORT DOT MED 1
44249 ELASTIC STRIP SMALL 1
50030 ANTISEPTIC WIPES SMALL 1
50430 ALCOHOL SWABRS SMALL 1
50630 PAWS ANTIMICROBIAL TWLTTS 4/PACK 1
55555 HARD SURFACE DISINFEC SVC 1
55556 DISINFECTANT WIPE 1
79191 MUCINEX SMALL 1
100639 HAND LOTION, SMALL 1
102435 LIPATD SMALL 2
111230 CHEWABLE ASPIRIN 81mg 1
111589 PAIN AWAY X-STRENGTH MED 1
111989 IBUPROFEN TABS MEDIUM 1
112429 SINUS RELIEF DUAL ACTN SM 1
119250 ANTI-DIARRHEAL CAPLETS SM 1
163050 BURN RELIEF PACKET/ 6 PK 1
182309 EMERGENCY MEDICAL GLV/8BX 1
9468614 <Blank>
400 SERVICE CHARGE 1

SIGNATURE :

DATE :

NAME

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE - INVOICE WILL BE MAILED TO YOU

Page 1 of 1

DOCUMENT # 5017086892 PAYER # 0010202166




Agenda Item
No. 12-C



&[] Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Meeting 6/10/2020 Department: Manager

Item 12C Prepared By: Janice Y. Barela

Title: DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM: Motion to approve Local
DWI Grant Agreement 21-D-G-31

Sponsor:
Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator

Action:
Request for approval of Local DWI Grant Agreement 21-D-G-31.

Summary:

On February 26, 2020, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners approved the
submission of the Local DWI (LDWT) grant application to the Department of Finance and
Administration (DFA), Local Government Division (LGD), to participate in the LDWI Grant and
Distribution Program. As a result, Torrance County was awarded $70,000. Acceptance of the
grant requires Commission approval.

Significant Issues:
- Scope of Work includes prevention, enforcement, screening, treatment, compliance
monitoring, coordination, planning and evaluating, and alternative sentencing.

Financial:
The County is required to provide an in-kind match, 10% of funding. This is calculated in the
following way:

In Distribution Fund:
- $8,280 — Value of vehicle to operate the Smart Choice Ride Designated Driving Program;
dollar amount determined through Enterprise Rental Car website at a rate of $80.00 per
day, eight (8) days per month, 12 months; insurance for same vehicle is based on a
conservative estimate of liability insurance only
- $5,102 - Value of services provided by Torrance County Community Monitor, based on
hourly wage of $24.53, four (4) hours per week, 26 pay periods per year

In Grant Fund:
- $1,000 — Drug Education Fund incentives
- $400 — Value of use of portable toilets and dumpsters



- $500 — Screening fees to be used for access to the Noble database (Two authorized users
include the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator and DWI Prevention
Program Evaluator)

- $1,000 — Value of wages of Torrance County Sheriff’s Deputies to transport convicted
DWI offenders to DWI treatment facility

- $6,204 - $450 per month value for use of Chevy Cobalt (data from Credit Karma), $67
per month for insurance

- $7,800 - $650 per month value for use of office space and utilities

Total calculated in-kind contribution is $30,286.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.



OLIVIA PADILLA-JACKSON

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM CABINET SECRETARY

GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. ¢ Suite 202 ¢ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 + FAX (505) 827-4948

May 20, 2020
VIA EMAIL
The Honorable Commissioner Ryan Schwebach
Torrance County Commission Chair
PO Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016
Through Tracey Master, DWI Coordinator
Dear Commissioner Schwebach:
Attached is the DWI Grant Agreement for the project #21-D-G-31 for your review and approval. Please
note that original signatures are required on page 8 of two copies of the Agreement. Once signed,
return two original copies of the Agreement to the LDWI Program Manager for execution. We will

return to you one fully executed Agreement for your files.

Reimbursement requests for expenditures must be completed on the approved LDWI Program forms and
include back up documentation for each expenditure.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me, at (505) 827-
4951.

Sincerely,

Jubie- . Krupeale

Julie Krupcale, DWI Bureau Chief
Local Government Division



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
DWI GRANT PROGRAM

DWI GRANT AGREEMENT
Program No. 21-D-G-31

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the Department of
Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, Bataan
Memorial Building, Suite 201, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, hereinafter called the “Division,” and the
County of Torrance, hereinafter called the “Grantee,” collectively called “the Parties.”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement is made by and between the Department of Finance and
Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, and the Grantee,
pursuant to the Local Driving While Intoxicated (“LDWI”) Grant Program Act Sections 11-6A-1 through
11-6A-6, NMSA 1978, as amended (the “Act”) and the LDWI Grant Program Regulations 2.110.4 NMAC
(the “Regulations™); and

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2020, the DWI Grant Council awarded the Grantee $70,000.00 to
support programs, services and activities to reduce the incidence of driving while intoxicated, alcoholism,
and alcohol abuse in New Mexico (“Program™); and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF WORK

A. The Grantee agrees that it will implement, in all respects, the activities outlined in its
Program Description, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part of this Grant
Agreement.

B. The Grantee agrees to make no change to the Program Description herein described without

first submitting a written request to the Division and obtaining the Division's written
approval of the proposed change.

ARTICLE 11 - LENGTH OF GRANT AGREEMENT

A. The term of this Grant Agreement shall become effective July 1, 2020 and will terminate
on June 30, 2021.

B. The General Appropriation Act of 2020, Section 3, General Provisions (C) states:
“Amounts set out in Section 4 of the General Appropriation Act of 2020, or so much as
may be necessary, are appropriated from the indicated source for expenditure in the fiscal
year 2021 for the objects expressed”. Per Section 11-6A-6(E) of the Act, any unexpended
funds at the end of a fiscal year revert to the Local DWI Grant Fund.



ARTICLE III - REPORTS

A. Evaluation

1.

The Grantee agrees to systematically collect, analyze and use data to examine
programs, initiatives and policies by looking at both the process and the outcomes
to assess their effectiveness. The Grantee agrees to review and update the existing
evaluation plan periodically throughout the fiscal year.

The Grantee agrees that data entered into the DWI Screening Program, which
includes the Managerial Data Set (MDS) Database, is complete, accurate and
allows the Department of Finance and Administration’s (DFA) designated
evaluation contractor to develop and implement an evaluation system and/or to
provide relevant reports derived from the available data.

In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Local DWI
grant program statewide, the Grantee shall provide within 30 days, upon request
of DFA’s evaluator(s), information and access to program records and records of
contractors working for the Grantee, provided that such information will not
contain any “individually identifiable health information™ as defined by the
Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR
Parts 160 and 164, the Regulations promulgated by the Department of Health and
Human Services pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (“HIPAA” or “HIPAA Regulations™).

B. Progress Reports

1.

In order that the Division may adequately evaluate the progress of the Grant
Agreement, the Grantee shall provide periodic quarterly Progress Reports to the
Division. The Progress Reports shall contain a narrative and/or bulleted highlights
of successes and challenges, a detailed budget breakdown of expenditures to date
which includes expenditure back-up documentation, a summary of screening fees
collected and/or expended, the DWI Screening Program Quarterly Report, the
MDS Quarterly Report, LDWI Planning Council meeting agendas and minutes,
attached hereto as Exhibit “B*” (Quarterly Progress Report and Certification), and
such other information following the objectives of the Grantee's evaluation as may
be of assistance to the Division in its evaluation. The first quarterly Progress
Report is due October 30, 2020.

Grantee assures that Progress Reports submitted to the Division will not contain
any “individually identifiable health information” in accordance with HIPAA.

One copy of the corresponding quarterly Progress Report shall be submitted to the
Division no later than October 30, 2020. January 29, 2021, and April 30, 2021
for review and comment.

C. Final Report

1.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Final Report for this
Program. The Final Report shall include the information called for in Article III,

2-



D.

Paragraph B(1) and B(2) for the fourth quarter. This requirement shall survive the
termination of this Grant Agreement.

2. The Final Report and final reimbursement shall include sufficient detail to evaluate
the effectiveness of each program component in the Program and shall be
submitted no later than July 9, 2021.

Annual Report

1. The Grantee shall submit to the Division one copy of the Annual Report for this
Program. The Annual Report shall include the data from the DWI Screening
Program, including the demographic profile of the DWI offender and the MDS
data reports for the entire term of the Grant Agreement, highlights for the period,
and other information requested by the Division, in the format provided by the
Division. This requirement shall survive the termination of this Grant Agreement.

2. The Annual Report shall be submitted no later than July 30, 2021.

ARTICLE IV - CONSIDERATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

A.

B.

C.

D.

In consideration of the Grantee's satisfactory completion of all work and services required
to be performed under the terms of this Grant Agreement, and in compliance with all other
Grant Agreement requirements herein stated, the Division shall pay the Grantee a sum not
to exceed Seventy Thousand Dollars and no Cents ($70,000.00). The funds are to be
expended in accordance with the proposed budget attached as Exhibits “C” and “C (1),
which by this reference are fully incorporated into this Grant Agreement. It is understood
and agreed that the Grantee's expenditure of these monies shall not deviate from the line
items of the budget without the prior written approval of the Division.

It is understood and agreed that if any portion of the funds set forth in Paragraph IV (A)
are not expended at the completion of this Grant Agreement period for the purpose
designated in this Grant Agreement, the unexpended funds shall revert to the Division for
disposition.

All payments will be made on a reimbursement of actual cost basis upon receipt by the
Division of individual quarterly Progress Reports accompanied by the following completed
forms: Request for Payment Form, attached hereto as Exhibit “D” and “D(1)”; and Detailed
Breakdown By Budget Line Item Form, including Screening Fees Collected, attached
hereto as Exhibit “G.” Request for Payment Forms shall specify all in-kind administrative
costs and any capital expenditures.

Payment shall be made only for those services specified in this Grant Agreement and not
funded by any other public-entity funding source. The Grantee shall not bill the Division
for the same service or services billed to another funding agency or source.

ARTICLE V - MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION

A.

The Division, by written notice to the Grantee, shall have the right to immediately
terminate this Grant Agreement at any time if, in the judgment of the Division, the

3.



provisions of this Grant Agreement are violated or the activities described in the Program
Description do not progress satisfactorily. In this regard, the Division may demand refund
of all or part of the funds dispersed to the Grantee.

The Parties may modify any and all terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement by mutual
written agreement.

Early Termination for Convenience: Except as provided in Article X, Appropriations, and
Article V, Paragraph A, above, either the Division or Grantee may terminate this Grant
Agreement by providing the other party with a minimum of thirty (30) days’ advance,
written notice of the termination.

Liability in the Event of Early Termination: In the event of early termination of this Grant
Agreement by either party, the Division’s sole liability shall be to reimburse Grantee in
accordance with this Grant Agreement for qualifying expenditures that were:

a. Incurred pursuant to a legally binding agreement entered into by Grantee before
Grantee’s receipt of the Division’s notice of early termination or the issuance by the
Grantee of a notice of early termination;

b. Incurred on or before the termination date in the notice of early termination;

¢. For permissible purposes under this Grant Agreement’s Program Description and
procured and executed in accordance with applicable law; and

d. The subject of a Request for Payment Form properly and timely submitted in
accordance with Article TV of this Grant Agreement.

ARTICLE VI - CERTIFICATION

The Grantee hereby assures and certifies that it will comply with all State regulations, policies, guidelines,
and requirements with respect to the acceptance and use of State funds. Also, the Grantee gives assurances
and certifies with respect to the grant that:

A.

It has the legal authority to receive and expend the funds as described in the Program
Description.

It shall meet all requirements of the Act and the Regulations and all other New Mexico
State laws and regulations as they pertain to all activity conducted under this Grant
Agreement and provide verification thereof to the Division.

1t shall finance all costs of the Program, including all Program overruns.

Every treatment facility, program or other provider it contracts with to perform the
activities that are subject to this Grant Agreement, shall, at all times, comply with all
applicable State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements
governing treatment facilities, programs, or providers. All Contracts shall contain the
following provision: “The Contractor agrees to comply, at all times, with all applicable
State and federal laws and regulations and any and all licensure requirements governing its
program and facility.” The Grantee agrees it shall be solely liable for the failure of any of
its providers to meet and comply with all applicable State and federal laws and licensure
requirements governing the treatment provider or the program.

It shall comply with the State Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199,

4-



NMSA 1978. All professional services, activities or programs provided through a service
provider must be implemented through a professional service contract. The Grantee will
submit all Program related contracts, and agreements to the Division for review and
approval prior to execution. Amendments to existing contracts must also be
submitted to the Division for review and approval prior to execution.

Without limiting the foregoing, Grantee shall be required to complete a request-for-
proposal (RFP) for contracts over $60,000; provided, however, that if the Grantee’s
governing body’s guidelines have more stringent requirements, the Grantee’s governing
body’s guidelines must be followed. Sole Source contracts can be utilized if written
justification is provided confirming that the organization is the only one in the area that
can provide the services, which are uniquely and substantially related to the intended
purposed of the contract. The Grantee shall be required to submit to the Division written
documentation describing the reason(s) for sole source contracting prior to entering into
the contract. Grantee shall adhere to all applicable provisions and requirements set forth in
the State Procurement Code.

F. It will adhere to all financial and accounting requirements of the Department of Finance
and Administration.

G. It will comply with all applicable conditions and requirements prescribed by the Division
in relation to receipt of State DWI grant funds.

H. It shall not at any time utilize or convert any equipment or property acquired or developed
pursuant to this Grant Agreement for any use other than those specified in the scope of
work as defined in the Grant Agreement without the prior approval of the Division.

L No member, officer, employee, or family member(s) of the Grantee, or its designees or
agents, no member of the governing body of the locality in which the program is situated,
and no other public official of such locality or localities who exercises any functions or
responsibilities with respect to the program during his/her tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract, or the process thereof, for work
to be performed in connection with the program assisted under the grant, and the Grantee
shall incorporate, in all such contracts, a provision prohibiting such interest pursuant to the
purposes of this certification.

J. It will comply with all applicable HIPAA requirements and regulations.

ARTICLE VII - RETENTION OF RECORDS

All Program records must adhere to the New Mexico State Records Center and Archives Rule for Functional
Retention and Disposition Schedule, 1.21.2 NMAC. The Grantee shall keep such records as will fully
disclose the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Grant Agreement
period, the purpose for which such funds were used, the amount and nature of all contributions from other
sources, and such other records as the Division shall prescribe.

ARTICLE VIII - REPRESENTATIVES




A.

B.

The Grantee hereby designates the person listed below as the official Grantee
Representative responsible for overall supervision of the approved Program:

Name: Tracey Master
Title: Coordinator
Address: PO Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

Phone: (505) 705-0332
Email: tmaster@tcnm.us

The Division designates the person listed below as its Program Manager, responsible for
overall administration of this Grant Agreement, including compliance and monitoring of
Grantee:

Name: Julie Krupcale
Title: DWI Bureau Chief
Address: Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division
Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 203
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone: (505) 827-4951
Email: Julie Krupcale@state.nm.us

ARTICLE IX - SPECIAL CONDITIONS

A.

D.

The Grantee shall budget and expend a minimum of 10 percent of the total DWI grant
funding awarded for the twelve-month period in local match/in-kind monies. The Grantee
shall not budget administrative expenses except as in-kind match pursuant to the DWI
Grant Council’s administrative policy. The Grantee hereby budgets Seventeen Thousand
Nine Hundred Four Dollars and No Cents ($17.904.00) (26%) as its matching funds
commitment.

The Grantee shall not budget, nor at any time exceed, expenditures greater than ten percent
of its overall grant funding for capital purchases incurred during the grant period.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the treatment
program protocol by July 31, 2020, for review and comment. All changes and
modifications made to the treatment program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment, as necessary.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the screening
program protocol by July 31, 2020, for review and comment. All changes and
modifications made to the screening program, including its materials, shall be reported to
the Division for its review and comment.

The Grantee shall submit to the Division written copies of the description of the

-6-



compliance monitoring program protocol by July 31, 2020, for review and comment.
All changes and modifications made to the compliance monitoring program, including its
materials, shall be reported to the Division for its review and comment.

F. The Grantee shall submit LDWI Planning Council by-laws by July 31, 2020.

G. The Grantee shall enter screening and tracking data online in the DWI Screening
Program. Data shall be entered and maintained, at a minimum on a quarterly basis.

H. The Grantee shall enter the prevention and enforcement goals and activities online in
the MDS database. Data shall be entered and maintained on a quarterly basis.

L. The Grantee shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other sanctions, penalties, or fines
occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of requirements applicable
to performance of this Grant Agreement. The Grantee shall be liable for its acts or failure
to act in accordance with this Grant Agreement, subject to the immunities and limitations
of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Sections 41-4-1 through 41-4-27, NMSA 1978.

ARTICLE X - APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Grant Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of the Grant Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, the Division may immediately terminate
this Grant Agreement, in whole or in part, regardless of any existing legally binding third party contracts
entered into by or between Grantee and a third party, by giving Grantee written notice of such early
termination. The Division’s decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the Grantee and shall be final and non-appealable. The Grantee shall include a substantively identical
clause in all contracts between the Grantee and third parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds
made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into between the effective date of this Grant
Agreement and the Termination Date or early termination date.

ARTICLE XI - REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS GRANT AGREEMENT

Grantee shall include the following or a substantially similar termination clause in all contracts that are (i)
funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Grant Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a Department of Finance
and Administration, Local Government Division (Division) grant agreement. If the Division terminates the
grant agreement, the County of Torrance may terminate this contract by providing contractor written notice
of such termination in accordance with the notice provisions in this contract. In the event of termination
pursuant to this paragraph, the County of Torrance’s only liability shall be to pay contractor for acceptable
goods and/or services delivered and accepted prior to the termination date.”

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantee and the Division do hereby execute this Grant Agreement.

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by:

TORRANCE COUNTY

By: -
Authorized Signatory Date
(Type or Print Name)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By:

Donnie Quintana, Director Date



EXHIBIT “A”
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Name of Grantee: Torrance County
Grant No.: 21-D-G-31
Grant Amount: $70,000.00

Grantee will provide DWI program activities in the following areas:

1. Prevention:

Prevention is the active process that promotes the personal, physical and social well-being of individuals,
families and communities to reinforce positive behaviors and healthy lifestyles. The term “prevention” is
reserved for interventions that occur before the initial onset of a disorder. Prevention programs shall focus
on the prevention of alcoholism, alcohol abuse, underage drinking, alcohol related domestic violence and
DWI.

Prevention activities funded by LDWI will be shown to increase life skills and/or decrease risk factors
that positively impact the rates of DWI and/or alcohol abuse. LDW!I funds may be used to support the
assessment, capacity, planning, implementation, and evaluation of such activities. Staff development
(such as training required for certification) is an allowable prevention activity.

While funds for prevention can be budgeted in any allowable budget category, all funds spent on
prevention should be in support of prevention activities identified and approved as part of a systematic
planning process.

Prevention activities funded with LDWI grant funds should be either evidence-based or promising
activities. DWI programs must be able to document compliance with this requirement.

2. Enforcement:
Overtime for officers to support sobriety checkpoints, directed patrols and underage drinking enforcement
will be supported through the LDWI grant program.

3. Screening:
The grant requires a county-wide screening program that addresses all municipal, district and magistrate

court referrals related to DWI. Other referrals addressing DWI-related issues may also be handled from
schools and the probation and parole system. Programs must use the DFA-approved screening program.

The program shall use screening fees to self-fund the screening costs to the fullest extent possible. The fee
structure shall include an appropriate sliding-fee schedule, based on earning capacity of offenders, to assist
those offenders who are unable to pay the full fees.

The screening program shall not be provided by an alcoholism treatment program serving the judicial
districts involved in order to avoid conflict of interest or screening bias. See NMSA 1978, § 43-3-11(D).

4. Treatment: OQutpatient/Jail based

Treatment is an array of individual, family, group or social program or activity alternatives directed to
intervene and address DWI, alcohol problems, alcohol dependence, alcoholism or alcohol abuse. Treatment
seeks to reduce the consumption of alcohol, to support abstinence and recovery from drinking alcohol, and

9.



to improve physical and emotional health, family and social relationships, well-being, and general quality
of life.

The competitive grant and distribution funding supports outpatient treatment services and jail based services
that address alcohol abuse or alcohol dependence issues, as related to DW1 and the prevention of repeated
DWI offenses for offenders with current DWTI convictions. Treatment providers can be contracted or on
staff. Treatment providers must be licensed to practice in the State of New Mexico and must follow
evidence-based treatment practices.

The treatment programs shall include a treatment assessment. This assessment shall be administered at
admission and again at discharge for outpatient treatment. An individual treatment plan must be provided
for each offender. The treatment program will address motivational, therapeutic and psycho-educational
approaches to assist the DWI offenders, and their family/collateral support system when feasible and
appropriate, in (1) consideration for change of risk-taking behavior and (2) consideration for continued
treatment and/or recovery maintenance.

The Children, Youth and Families Department (CYFD) has the statutory authority to oversee the Court
Ordered Domestic Violence Offender Treatment and Intervention Programs (DVOTI). Any LDWI
program funds used to supplement county DVOT!I programs must adhere to the CYFD rule on DVOTI’s,
NMAC 8.8.7. DVOTI funded programs/personnel must participate in LDWI Planning Council meetings
and coalition meetings.

S. Compliance Monitoring/Tracking:

The grant supports a compliance monitoring/tracking component, which strengthens tracking, follow-up,
and supervised probation-type efforts with DWI offenders to assist courts in the monitoring for compliance
of offenders with court imposed sentencing (i.e., screening, treatment, ignition interlock, DWI School, etc.)
Compliance monitoring follow-up may also include community service supervision. All programs must
use the State selected screening and tracking instrument. Programs that fund supervised probation-type
services must follow the Misdemeanor Compliance Program Guidelines issued by the Administrative
Office of the Courts (AOC).

6. Coordination, Planning, and Evaluation:

The grant supports Coordination, Planning and Evaluation administered by a professional responsible for
oversight of all LDWI program efforts: monitoring all activities; budgeting, planning and funding requests;
development, maintenance and reporting of all reporting requirements; evaluation of the grant program
progress and impact; submission of all required financial and program reports; staffing the LDWI Planning
Council; attendance at DWI Grant Council meetings and at the LDWI Bureau workshops.

7. Alternative Sentencing:

Alternative sentencing provides the courts with sentencing alternatives to traditional incarceration,
including electronic monitoring devices, alcohol monitoring devices, community custody, DWI Courts, and
Teen Courts.

Teen court funding is limited to $30,000 for the operation of teen courts. All teen courts funded through the
LDWI grant program must adhere to the Juvenile Adjudication Fund Guidelines, which can be found on
the DFA website. All DWI courts must follow AOC specialty court guidelines.

-10-



EXHIBIT “B” QUARTERLY REPORT CHECKLIST AND CERTIFICATION
DISTRIBUTION/DWI GRANT

Grantee:

Quarter:

To be completed by DWI Coordinator

To be completed by LDWI Program Manager

Grant:

___Exhibit D & D(1)

__ Exhibit G

___Exhibit G In-Kind
___Backup Documentation

Grant:

_ Exhibit D & D(1)

_ ExhibitG

___Exhibit G In-Kind
__Backup Documentation

Distribution;

___Exhibit F & F(1)

_ ExhibitG

_ Exhibit G In-Kind

___Backup Documentation

___Backup Documentation of screening fees collected
and spent

Distribution:

___Exhibit F & F(1)

___ExhibitG

___Exhibit G In-Kind

__ Backup Documentation

__Backup Documentation of screening fees collected and
spent

__Exhibit I - Enforcement Activity Report and/or
___Exhibit I (B) — Full Time Officer Report

___Exhibit I - Enforcement Activity Report and/or
___Exhibit 1 (B) — Full Time Officer Report

___ Complete, Review & Attach Managerial Data Set

___Planning Council Meeting Sign In Sheet(s)

(MDS) Quarterly Report __Review Managerial Data Set (MDS) Quarterly Report
___Complete, Review & Attach Screening & Tracking | _ Review Screening & Tracking Quarterly Report
Quarterly Report
___ LDWI Planning Council Meeting Agenda and ___LDWI Planning Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes
Minutes (Signed) (Signed)

___Planning Council Meeting Sign In Sheet(s)

___ Successes/Challenges

___Successes/Challenges

Under penalty of law, I hereby certify that all payments made from LDW1 grant and distribution monies were verified
and accounted for by locally implemented policies and controls; no “individually identifiable health information” as
defined by the HIPAA Regulations has been included in the report; and that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the
information contained in this report is correct and true and that no other funding source is reimbursing these specific

expenditures.

Program Representative Signature Print Name Date
County/City Official Signature Print Name Date
) FOR DFA USE ONLY B
I certify that I have reviewed the attached documents for accuracy.
LDWI Program Manager Signature Print Name Date

-11-




00°000°. =%01

[e30} a.nypuadx3 WelD JO %01 1Ses)| Je 8q ISNW YD PUIM-U| 4y
‘IMA T/ v4Q woly jerosdde Joud aaey jsnw saseyound eyde),,
UOIBIAl puUby-u| se Ajuo pamojje si sAelSIUILPY ,

00'706'.8 00'¥06°LL 00700002 SUNLIANIX3 TVLOL| 00'706 L8 S3INN3A3N V101
000 000 000 «+SOSBYINd |ejide)
000 000 000 juswdinb3 Jouly
00°0S1°/2 000 00'0S1'/2 S90IAI9G [eNjOBUOD
00'%05'Gl 00'706'L 00'009 sjsoQ bunesado
00'869°C 00°000°C 00'869 sa||ddng
000 000 000 (s)e1s-jo-INQ) [aAeI L i
00'csz'l 000 00'zsZ’t (e¥e)S-u)) |9nelL || 00°000'2 pung uoneonp3 Bnig
00°'8¥5'S 000 00'8¥S'G sjysuag aafojdwg @as11) Joui0
00'25.'SE 00°000°} 00CS.L've S80I [BUUOSIad synooy[eldlpnp
WYY90¥d Ao
00'¥0¥'SlL Aunog)|
00°00S S99 pajessuso) welboid
JUSJe pumg-u|
000 000 sjyauag aako|dwg
000 000 S9JIAIDS [DUUOSI3d O0.00QON ljueio) Em._mo,_n_ INM\Q 1907
«IJALLVHLSININGY
IN3LI INIT 303dN0S
gL Ae]] sx=UDIBIN PUf-u| eI A9 STANLIANIIX3 A9 SINNIATY

O Halyxg

00°000°0.$
juelg jejo)

1€-9-0-1LZ :"ON juel

A3unon ssuetlo]
adjueln

Arewiwng ainjipuadxg/anuansy
weibold jJuelo |AMd [e207




00'+06°.8 X0 00'706°L8 :pdx3 ‘png joL

00v06°LL X0 00¥06°21 sjejoL
000 Buipuajuag aAnewsd)y
000071 uonenjeaz g Buluue|d ‘uoieuipioo)
000 Bunjoeu) /Buuojiuop asueldwion
00°000°L paseqjierpusipeding :juswigeal)
00005 Bujusalog
000 juswadiojuy
00°00v'C uonuaAald
Jebpng

-YIjeN pury-uj

1€-9-Q-l¢

¢€€0-50/-905

00°000°0Z A0
910/8 WN ‘eloue)sq
81L¢€ xog Od 0000002 sjejo
Auno) aoueo | 00°228'c Buiouajuag aAewd}|y
00°00.'8E uofenjea3 g Bujuueld ‘uoneuipioo)
000 Bunjoes) /Buuojiuop adueldwon
008220l paseqierauspeding :juawieas)
000 Buiusaliag
00'005'C juswadiojuy
00°0S.'vL uonpuaAald
1ebpng

jusuodwo) Aq Juelp

Moday snjejs |eloueuljuawied J04 }sanbay

AVY90dd LNVYD IMA VYO0
(1) D uayx3



020z Ainf :pasirey

aleq JabBeuey welfold UOISIAIQ JUSWILIBAOSD) [ED07] sjeq 1820 [E9SI4 UOISIAIQ] JUBLILIBAOS) [E00]

(AJUO 950 UOISW JUBLIUIRADS) |20 4()

ajeq (aunjeubig) eanuasaiday asjuels aeq (aumeubig) JaowQ [eas14 s8jueID)

(SIL pUE BWEN pajulld) sAjusseiday asjuels (9L pue sweN psiuld) JsowQ [eIsI4 asjuels)

‘B BWES SU} I JUSID SLES 3y}

Joj 80un0s Buipuny Jayjoue pue ssjuesb sy} |19 Jou (jeys sepinoid 219 2y ‘aainos Buipun; Jaujo Aue Aq papuny Jou aJe pais| sisenbal JuswAed |y 'S|BUIBLIO By} Jo $8100 108100 S)08Y8!
pue any s1juswied siy) Joj UOHEJUSWINDOP BU| "MBIABI 104 B[l UO IO ‘PALOEHE SJE LOjEIUSWNIOP pauinbal |[e Jo Sa1dod sy} pue ‘Junowe papode. ay il pajebiiqoausds Usaq aney spuny
Buiyojew pasnbai ‘pajuswnoop Apedold ale seunjpuadxs 0a.LI0D SI UOIBLLICIUI SACGE BY) 4o112q pue abpapmou AL 4o 15aq ay) o) Apao Aqasay | ‘mej Jo Afeusad Japun NOILYDIFILHTD

000 00'706'LL 00°0 0006'LL 000 0000002 000 00°000°0L w._<E
yound [exded| 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 seseyaind |eyden
‘dinb3 Jouin| 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 uawdinbg Joulwy
[enjoenuod| 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°051'42 000 00°0St°/2 $S20IAIBG |enjoeuo)
Bunesado| 000 00'+06'vL 000 0070671 000 00'009 000 00009 sjso Buesado
sa|ddng| 00°0 00°000'2 000 000002 000 00'869 00’0 00°869 saydang
INQ j9ABIL| 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (s1E1S-40-INQ) janel)
Ul [8ABIL| 000 000 000 000 000 00'Z82Z'L 000 00'zse’| (e1E18-U)) 19nRI)
‘uag "idw3| 000 00'0 000 000 000 00'8Y5°‘S 00°0 00'8¥S's sjiauag sakoldwz
‘Aeg Jod| 00°0 00'000'L 000 00°000'} 000 00°25L'vE 000 00'25.L've S30IAIBG [Buuosied
WVHOOUd|
"ueg "ldw3| 000 00°0 000 000 sjyauag safoldwy
"Aag Jad) 00'0 000 000 000 S3JIAIBG [BuuosIad
JAILYHLSININGY
saimpuadxgy 196png 1senbay syl 196png sainypuadxgy 19bpng 1sanbay syl j8bpng
alA oL Buuleway sainypuadxg paacaddy aLA 1elel Bugujeway sainypuadxy paaoiddy swayf auy 32bpng
UDJeN puiy-ul ueio
<---83}eQq J3juj :Buipug pouad Hodsy i 1£-9-a-i2 UON Juels g
0000004 00°000'0.$ ieouejeg wels g CEE0-G0L-G0G "ON auoydsjay o
00°0$ Juawfed syl paisenbay junowy -9
00°0% @jeq Of PIAIRISY spund g 91028 WN ‘elouelsy
00'000'0.$ ‘plemy juelsy 'y 81€ xog Od 18S3Ippy ‘"
Juawfed ) Aunoy aouelio) spueln "y |
1 *ON Isonbay juswAieyd

poday smejg |eidueuldpuswied 104 jsanbay
a Hqiyx3 WVYO0Ud LNYYHD IMA TVI01




0Z0Z AInf pesirey

SL

aAey spuny. Buyojew pasinbay ‘pejuawinoop Apadosd ale sainipuadxe ‘1081100 S) LIOIBULIOJUI SAOGE By}

(2unjeubis) aanuasaidsy ssjuels

"8Wj} SWES 3y} JE Jusl|d SwWes sy} Joj aoinos Bulpuny Joyjoue pue
sauelb au) |iq Jou [leys Japinoid soiales ey -soinos Bulpuny Jayjo Aue Aq papuny jou are pajsy sjsanbal Juswied |y “sjeulbuo ay} Jo sa1dod 1091100 S)oaRl

pue anJ} 1 JuawAed siy) 10} UCHEJUBWNDOP SY| PBYDEJIE aie UoHEIUSWNIOP palnbal (|g o saidoo ay) pue ‘junowe palodal sy} u) pajebliqoauads usaq
‘Jol2q pue abpapwouy Aw o }saq ay o} Alpso Agalay |

sjejol
Bulouajuag aAneusd)|y
uonenjeay g Buluue|d ‘uorjeulpioon
Bunjoes ) /Bupsoyuoy asueydwos
paseqierguaneding Juaw)eas)
Bujuaalog
judwadiojugy
uonjuanaid

‘YN puny-uj

sjejol
Buisusjuag aaleLIR)Y
uonenjeay g Bujuueld ‘uoneulpioo)
Bunjoes | /Bunopuopy aouejjdwon
paseqjierausneding juawjeal]
Buluaaiog
Jawanog

uonuUdAdId

JuUEID

| "ON 1senbay

L€-9-0-1¢ YON eI
Tjunoy eoueliol @juelo

000 3jeq o3 Jea )\ yaew puiy-uj [euonippy [ejol
000 & 00°0 :3)eq 0} Jea\ sainjipuadx3 |ejo]
000 < 00°0 QualesINquIay SIYl sainjpuadx] [ejol
$08YD
000 00+06'LL 000 00°'706'L1
000 000 000
00'#00'vL 000 00'#00'}
000 000 000
00°000°L 000 00°000'L
00°00§ 000 00°00S
00°0 000 000
00°00¢°C 000 00°00¥'2
UDIEIN PUDf-u| jabpng buluieway 1sonbsy SIYL 1ebpng
[euonIppy
000 00°000°02 00°0 00°000°0L
000 00'228' 000 00'2z8'c
000 00°00.'8¢ 000 00'00.'8¢€
000 00°0 000 000
000 00°82Z‘0L 000 00'82c'0L
000 000 000 000
000 00°005° 000 00'005'2
000 00°0S.v) 000 00°0G.'pL
1sonbay siIyL jebpng
000 1sanbay sy pauoday sainypuadxy jejo]
000 1senbay siyL Yoy puy-uj [ejo L
000 asenbay siy) paissnbay spund jueis |ejo}
uauodwon Ag umopyearg
0 uoday snels [erouBUidUaWARY Jo) }sanbay
(1) anauxg VY90 LNVYD IMd VD011



020z AN :pasiAsy | abed
STENTT ) J3lRUSP] JUBWINSoG 31eq PoeUD
000 :sjyyouag sakojdw3 jejol
JUsuodwos ‘Uopduasad | Jelipusp] juswinaog
O0.0 SIVIAIDG [BUUOSIad |BJOL
jusuodwio) J3pnusp| Juswingog
00°0 :3sanboay siyL papodey sainypuadxy jejo|
00°0 3senbay siy] ysjew pury-uj |ejoL
000 :3sonbay siyl pajsanbay spund juels) [ejol

NWYHO0Hd IMA VD01
wa)| aur] Ag umopyealg pajieleq

jueso - 9 Hqiyxy

uelg -9 Jqiuxy

[oAeI] JO osoding

—t

A

SWeN SJe|aAel] ioNea0] g |9ABIL JO 9)ed
(are35-U)) [PARLL

BWEN Polad Aed
sjjouag aako|dwg

ETN] poRd Aed
S99IAI9G [aUUOSIad
NVYO0ud

"PaMOjje Jou a4 Sasuadxe sANRISIUILPY

JALLVYLSININGY

“sainjipuadx3y jueis

"ON 1s9nbay

’ON JuBn)

‘Ajedioiungy /Aunod



0202 AInp :pasirey

Z abed

;uawdinbz Jowmiy (@30

000
L e o e _
jusuodwon Hunouwy J81Judp| JudWN30Qg ajeq ooy uondudsaqg JOPUSA paLundu| ajeq
juswdinb3z souipy
000 1SBIIAISS [ENJORIJUOY [BJOL
jusuodwio) unowy 13jiusp| JuswIN3og uondidsaqg IOPUBA ajeq 329y paiaAo) pouad
SIIIAIDG [eNnjoRUOY
000 :s}s09 BupesadQ |ejoL
jusUCdWos junowy @ypuep|juswindog  &jed yoeyo uondussag Jopusp panmouj (s)eleq
s)s09 Bunelrado
000 :s9||ddng |ej0)
SWa)| |BUONOWOI/SABMEDAIS UOUDARI,
jUsuodwion junouiy FETGTET T RUETLEL]s] a1eq Yoeus Uonauosseg iopuan padinou] syeq
(mojaq AjejelEdes sway| [BuoOWOld/SABMESAID LOJUBARI IsI1,) selddng
000 :(a1e18-§0-InQ) JoAeL] |EJOL
U 1. | N =
jueuodwon junowy I3yjuap| Juswnoog a1eq yaoyo SUIEl SJo[oARIL uo1Ied07 'g [9ABI] JO 9jeq
(a1e35-J0-InQ) [3AeI)
000 (e1s-uj) [9Aea) [e10)

jueI9 -9 Hqyxg



0zZ0Z AInp pasiasy ¢ abeq

ajeq L (aunjeubig) snnejussaldey asjueln

"auil} SWES B} Je Jus||D SWES 8y} 0} papIAoId 80IAI9S SLWeS au) Jo)

a2unos Buipuny Jsyjo Aue pue punj uolnquUsIpAUEIB SIYl j[ig Jou [|eys Japiaoid @o1A18s U} Jey) pue a8oinos Buipuny Jaylo Aue Aq pepuny Jou a1e pasy sisenbal JuswAed g
Jey} Ayueo | weiboid uoiNquIsIg B JUBIS IMQ 18907 8Y) 0} Ajsnolaaid papiodal Jo pajliq Laag jJou aAey Hodal Sy} Ul pa)sl swiay ay} yey) Aien | “sjeuibuo ayj jo seidoo
1021102 S)oaj)a81 pue any} si JuawAed S|y} Joj UONEBIUAWNIOP BY| "PBYIENE BIE UOHBJUSWNIOP palinbal || Jo sa1doo jew) pue ‘Junowe papodal ayy ul pajebiqousds
uaaq aney spunj Buiyojew paiinbai ‘pajuawnoop Ajiadaid sie sainypuadxa ‘081109 S| UCHEULIOUI SACGE BY] ‘1aljeq pue aBpajmouy AL Jo 1seq auy) o) Anuao Agasay |

000 o8y)
000 :3senbay JuswasINqUIdY pun4d JUeIs) je10]

000 isaseyaind jepdes |ejol

L B

Jusuocdwoy junowy laynuap| juawnaog ajeq }aayd tondnosaqg IOpUBA paiindu| ayeg
saseyaind |eyden

juel9 -9 JqIyx3



0202 AInf -pesinsy

jusuodwioy

u—._w:ONEOU

Jusuod woD

g:_w:OmEOU

00'0
000
00°0

;3sanbay siy| pajodoy sainjipuadxg jejol
Isanbay syl yoje puiy-uj jejol
:)sanbay syl peysanbay spung jueis [ejo)

WVYHO0Hd IMA Tv001
waj| sul Ag umopyes.g pajielsa

¥ abed

000 :sjuauag aafojdw3 |ejol
Junotiy “Gonduosed
000 :S82IAISG |OUUOSIAd [BI0L
Junowy FETGOETTRVETTL BT |
000 :spjeusg sakoldwig Jeio]
unowy dondussag J3Ijuap| JUSINJ0Q
000 1S83|AI8S [BUUOSIa] [BJO]
o _ —
junowy uonRduossq JslUep] JusuInoog

8L qor

aplL qor

SiL qor

3P qor

Y9Jel PUi)-U] JUBIS - © HGIYXT

UOIBIN PUIN-U] JUBIS - © NIUXT

SWeN

BWeN

ENTEY]

(e1838-U)) |9ARIL

ponied Aed
syjauag ashojdwgy

polad Aed
S32IAIBS [UU0SIDg
NVID0Md

Poned ked
syjauag asko|dwg

poliag Aeq

S9JIAIOG |[dUUOSIad

JALLVYLSININGY

Saimjipuadxg YoJeN punj-uj

o

ON )senboy
I"ON JueID
:Aedipunpy (Huno)



020z AInr pasiAsy

u-._w.._OmEDO

Jusuodwon

Jusuodwion

juauod wod

jusuodwon

aCOCONEOU

vEDr_DNEOU

G afeq
000 :saseyaing jepded jejoL
Junowy FETGUE RUELTIE] EUREEE Rl
00°0 suswdinbg Jouly jejog
Tnowy J8usp| juswinoog a1eqg yoaug
000 IS3IIAIRS |BNJOBHUOY [BJOL
junowry Jaynusp|juswinoog ajeq Joayo
000 :s3509 BunesedQ |ejoL
L I
unowy Jafjnuep| yusinaog a1eq Joayo
000 :soyiddng |ejo)
junowy Jayiuap] juawinoog ECREEE )
000 (@ye35-50-InQ) |aAeLL [e)0L
R L
junowr Jsynuap| Juawnaog a1eq oeny
000 (a1e)g-u)) janel) (ej0g
junowy Ja|jpusp| Juswinaoq 23eQ yoay

‘Topdmuosag

“Gonduosag

[LIGIELED]

uonduosea

uondwoseqg

TOPUBA

JOpUBA

J0JoeuUOD / JOPUdA

Topusp,

JGpUBA

SWIEN S 3|81

[9ABIL JO 9soding

UDIBIN PUI-U JUBJD) - © NqIXT

BWEN S.I18]oABIL

paunaujeieq
Ssaseyaind jenden

pannouj ajeq
awdinbz Jouln

paunou] (sleyeq
SIVIAIDG jen)desuod

paunaul (sfered
81509 Bunelradp

= —
palindu| ajeq

sonddng

UORE56T 3 [9AI1 30 eQ
(91818-J0-INQ) |9ARI L

UB[IE507 ¢ [2ARI] JO aleq



0z0zZ Ainr :pasinsy g obed

aeg opLL

(a1njeubis) aanejuasalday aajueln)

‘aul swes oy}
je Juayo awes ay) o} papiroid ad1AIBS awes ay) Jo) adunos Bulpuny sauyjo Aue pue puny uolnquisIpAURIB SIy} [liq Jou [eys Jeplacid a21AI9S By} Jey) pue 20in0s Buipuny Jaylo Aue Aq

papuny jou aJe pajs)| s)sanbal Juawded (e jeul Ao | "weiboud uoinguisiq g JUBID |AAG [0 2U) 0} Alsnoiaaid pajodal Jo pajiiq usaq Jou aaey Hodal SIUL U palsi SWajl au) 1eyl
Aiao | sjeuiBuo ay) o sa1dod 1991102 sj98|a1 puie anJ} s1 JUaWAed SIY} JO} UORBIUBWINIOP 341 "PSUDEle ale uopeuawnoop pasnbal jje jo saidod jey) pue ‘Junowe pauodal ayl ul
pajebigoauads uaaq aaey spuny Buiydew pasinbai ‘pajuswnoop Aladold ale sainyipuadxa 1991109 S| UONELLIOIUI BAOGE ay) ‘Jaljag pue aBpajmous AW Jo 158q au) 0} Ajpad Aqasay |

.Iim:_u:o«:om dApeLWIBYY
uonenjea3 % ‘Buluue|d ‘uoneuIpooy,
Bupyoea] /Buuonuop saueydwos)
paseq [lerpuaneding :Juauijeal]

20UBJ0IA J)3saWOQ)
Buiudasog]
JuswaIosuT |
UORUDAB |
$30IN08 [CUORIPPY 5In0g 7 JUNOWY 88 JUNOWY [€10L Y9I PUIY-U] [EUORIPPY |
000 HoRUD

00°0 YNBI pUiM-uj B} L

UOIBIN PUIN-UJ JUBIS) - © NqIyxT



EXHIBIT "I" ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
DFA/LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION LDWI PROGRAM

GRANTEE: Report Period:
COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH TYPE OF ACTIVITY CONDUCTED
ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITIES: __ Underage Enforcement __ Checkpoint __Directed Patrol
Other
Date Activity Conducted: Number of Officers
Location of Activity: Start Time: End Time:
Additional Funds Used For Activity
# DWI Arrests # Under 21 Possession Source(s):
Consumption Citations:
# Other Arrests # Open Container
Citations
# Written Warnings # Other Citations Total $
Amount:
Total
Hours Hourly
Officer Name Dates Worked Worked Rate Total Paid
$ -
$ -
$ -
3 -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
Totals| 0.00 $ -

Revised: luly 2020



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 6/10/2020 Departments: DWI & Manager

Item 12D Prepared by: Tracey Master
Janice Y. Barela

Title: DWI: Motion to approve contract between Torrance County
and Adrian Ortiz for Teen Court Services

Sponsor:
DWI: Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator

Action:

Request approval of contract with Adrian Ortiz to provide Teen Court Services.

Summary:

Torrance County was awarded the Local DWI Grant in the amount of $70,000 for FY21. The
DWI Program’s Scope of Work includes alternative sentencing, the Teen Court Program. The
County currently has a grant-funded professional services contract with Adrian Ortiz for the
coordination and administration of the County’s Teen Court Program, along with Prevention
Specialist services related to drug and alcohol prevention in underage individuals. The current
contract with Mr. Ortiz expires June 30, 2020. The new contract, if approved, will begin July 1,
2020, and will expire June 30, 2021. This new contract will continue to be 100% grant-funded.

Significant Issues:
None.

Financial:

This contract is completely funded through the Local DWI Grant. Upon the County’s receipt of a
detailed invoice describing services provided, Mr. Ortiz will be paid on a monthly basis
$22.00/hour, inclusive of all salary, supplies, mileage/per diem, telephone allowance and
administrative costs, plus applicable New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. The total amount of
compensation shall not exceed $43,382.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.



TORRANCE COUNTY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
TEEN COURT COORDINATOR
FY2021-DWI-01

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between Torrance County, New
Mexico (hereinafter referred to as the “County”), and Adrian Ortiz (hereinafter referred to as
“Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the County is in need of professional services to conduct the coordination
and administration of its Teen Court program and Prevention Specialist services related to drug
and alcohol prevention in underage individuals; and

WHEREAS, Contractor is qualified to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to engage Contractor to render certain services in
connection therewith, and Contractor is willing to provide such services;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual obligations herein, the
parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Contractor shall perform all services as requested by the County, including, but not
limited to, the following services (hereinafter the “Services”) in a satisfactory and proper
manner as determined by the County:

a. Provide coordination, evaluation — including impact and outcome, review and
refinement of the existing Torrance County Teen Court Program;

b. Network with other such programs in New Mexico and maintain status as a
“member in good standing” of the New Mexico Teen Court Association (NMTCA).
This will include attendance at NMTCA trainings and quarterly meetings;



C.

Recruit and train adults to serve as guest judges and youth to serve as volunteer
jurors; receive and screen referrals to the program; make initial contact with
youth and parents or guardians to schedule initial interview; attend all Teen
Court sessions; prepare or assist in the preparation of Teen Court forms;
prioritize cases; assign cases specific times and locations; assign past defendants
to cases; coordinate and supervise all trials, which may be conducted outside of
traditional work hours (evenings and weekends);

Become an active participant of the Estancia Valley Youth and Family Council
(formerly known as the Tri-County Juvenile Justice Board), attending a minimum
of six meetings per year.

Become an active participant of the Partnership for a Healthy Torrance
Community/Substance Abuse Prevention Core Team, attending a minimum of six
meetings per year.

Network with and maintain open communication with potential referral
agencies, including but not limited to Juvenile Parole and Probation, Estancia
Valley Youth and Family Council, law enforcement agencies, courts, and school
administrators, and seek input from agencies toward improvement of the
program;

Publicly promote the Torrance County Teen Court Program and disseminate a
variety of prevention information, prepare prevention and outreach materials
for health fairs and other related events, participate in community health and
safety fairs throughout the year, including the Annual Torrance County Suicide
Awareness/Prevention 5k Walk/Run, the Torrance County Health Fair, and other
community events as they become advertised.

Provide targeted drug and alcohol prevention to youth who are referred to Teen
Court for substance-related offenses. This prevention may be in the form of
evidence-based curricula, general prevention education, or speakers;

Submit required reports to the Torrance County DWI Program Coordinator by
quarterly deadlines and provide oral reports to the Torrance County DWI
Planning Council, and other agencies as requested;

Conduct evaluation of alcohol and substance abuse prevention efforts to
determine the effectiveness of such efforts as they pertain to teen court youth.
This will be conducted by the development and use of pre- and post-tests.
Oversee and direct the administering of drug and alcohol tests of teen court
clients who are sentenced to same for alcohol- and/or drug-related offenses.
Positive drug test results will be reported to the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program Coordinator, referring agency and parent(s).

Provide a minimum of three Alive@25 driver improvement classes.



2. TERM.

Services of Contractor shall commence on July 1, 2020 and shall be undertaken and
completed in such sequences as to assure their expeditious completion in light of the
purposes of this Agreement, provided, however, that the initial term hereof ends on
June 30, 2021.

3. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT.

For performing the Services specified in Section 1 of this Agreement, the County agrees
to pay Contractor on a monthly basis the sum of $22.00/hour, inclusive of all salary,
supplies, mileage/per-diem, telephone allowance, and administrative costs, plus
applicable New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. Compensation will be disbursed as follows:
Contractor will provide a detailed invoice describing services provided and will be
compensated at the rate of $22.00/hour, plus New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, following
the end of the month. Total amount of compensation, including gross receipts tax, shall
not exceed $43.382.

Such amount shall be payable monthly upon the submission and approval of a
statement for Teen Court Coordinator/Prevention Specialist Services. Payments to
Contractor shall be made as determined by the budgetary and fiscal guidelines of the
County. The County will send payment within 30 days to the County’s receipt of the
statement to:

Adrian Ortiz
45 Robert Drive
Estancia, NM 87016

ALL INVOICES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE TORRANCE COUNTY DWI
PREVENTION PROGRAM NO LATER THAN JUNE 15, 2021. INVOICES
RECEIVED AFTER SUCH DATE WILL NOT BE PAID.

4. TERMINATION.

a. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part, in writing, by either party
in the event of substantial failure by the other party to fulfill its obligations under
this Agreement through no fault of the terminating party, provided that no less
than fifteen (15) calendar days’ written notice (delivered by certified mail, return
receipt requested) of intent to terminate, and an opportunity for consultation
with the terminating party prior to termination.

b. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part in writing by either party
for its convenience, provided that the other party is given 1) not less than thirty
(30) calendar days written notice (delivered by certified mail, return receipt
requested) of intent to terminate, and (2) an opportunity for consultation with
the terminating party prior to termination.




c. If termination for default is instituted by the County, an equitable adjustment in
the price provided for in this Agreement may be made, but (1) no amount shall
be allowed for anticipated profit on unperformed services for other work, and
(2) any payment due to the Contractor at the time of termination may be
adjusted to cover any additional costs to the County because of the Contractor’s
default. Upon termination, Contractor will be paid a reasonable amount for
services rendered and expenses incurred prior to the termination, in addition to
termination settlement costs reasonably incurred by the Contractor relating to
commitments which have become firm prior to the termination.

d. Upon receipt of a termination action under Paragraph (a) or (b) above, the
Contractor shall 1) promptly discontinue all affected work (unless the notice
directs otherwise) and 2) deliver or otherwise make available to the County all
data, reports, and such other information and materials as may have been
accumulated by the Contractor in performing its contract, whether completed or
in process.

e. Upon termination under Paragraphs (a) or (b) above, the County may take over
the work and may award another party a contract to complete the work under
this Agreement.

f. If after termination for failure of the Contractor to fulfill contractual obligations,
it is determined that the Contractor had not failed to fulfill contractual
obligations, the termination shall be deemed to have been for the convenience
of the County. In such an event, adjustment of the agreement price shall be
made as provided in Paragraph © of this clause.

5. AUDIT ACCESS TO RECORDS.

a. The Contractor shall maintain books, records, documents and other evidence
directly pertinent to performance of County funded work under this contract in
accordance with generally accepted accounting practices consistently applied.
The Contractor shall also maintain the financial information and data used in the
preparation or support of any cost submission. The County or any of its
authorized representatives shall have access to all such books, records,
documents and other evidence for the purpose of inspection, audit and copying
during normal business hours both before and after payment, the Contractor will
provide proper facilities for such access and inspection.

b. Audits conducted under this provision shall be in accordance with generally
accepted audition standards, and with established procedures and guidelines of
the reviewing or audit agency or agencies.



6. RELEASE ON FINAL PAYMENT.

The Contractor, upon final payment of the amounts due and under this Agreement,
releases the County, its officers and employees from all liabilities, claims, and obligation
whatsoever arising from or under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees not to purport
to bind the County to any obligation not assumed in this Agreement by the County,
unless the Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then only within the
strict limits of that authority. Payments on this Agreement shall not foreclose the
County’s right to recover excessive or illegal payments.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Any information that the Contractor receives or develops in the performance of this
Agreement shall be kept confidential and the Contractor shall not make such
information available to any individual or organization without the County’s prior
written approval.

8. PRODUCT OF SERVICE.

All documents that the Contractor develops or acquires under this Agreement, shall
become the County’s property and shall be delivered if so requested to the County no
later than the final termination of this Agreement.

9. CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

The Contractor warrants that it presently has no interest, and shall not acquire any
interest, directly or indirectly, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the
performance of services required under this Agreement. When and if such provisions
become applicable, the Contractor shall promptly provide a written disclosure to the
County Manager.

10. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by an instrument in
writing executed by the parties. No amendment shall be effective or binding until
approved by the Torrance County Board of Commissioners.

11. MERGER.

This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements, covenants, and understandings
between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such
agreements, covenants and understandings have been merged into this written
Agreement. No prior agreement or understanding, verbally or otherwise, of the parties
or of their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.



12. WAIVER.

No waiver of any breach of this Agreement or any of the terms or conditions thereof
shall be held to be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach, nor shall any waiver be
valid or binding unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the party alleged to
have granted the waiver.

13. APPROPRIATIONS.

This Agreement’s terms, including the initial and any extended terms, are contingent
upon the County making sufficient appropriations and authorization for the
performance of this Agreement. If the County does not make sufficient appropriations
and authorizations, this Agreement shall, notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph 1
and 2, above, terminate immediately upon the County giving written notice to the
Contractor.

The County’s decision whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the contractor and shall be final.

14. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE.

The Contractor agrees to abide by all Federal and State laws and rules and regulations,
and executive orders of the President of the United States and the Governor of the State
of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity, to the extent they pertain
to this Agreement. In accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and
executive orders of the President of the United States and the Governor of the State of
New Mexico, the Contractor agrees to assure that no person in the United States shall,
on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap,
be excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under, any program or activity performed under
this Agreement. If the Contractor is found to be not in compliance with these
requirements to the extent they pertain to this Agreement, during the life of this
Agreement, the Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these
deficiencies.

15. NOTICE.

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil
and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes
impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.



16. INDEMNITY.

The Contractor will indemnify and hold harmless the County, including payment of costs
and attorney fees, against all claims, suits, liability or damages which may be brought,
found or levied against the County as a result or arising out of the services and actions
of the Contractor under this Agreement, provided that this indemnity will not apply to
the County’s gross negligence or intentional torts.

17. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

The Contractor, in the performance of this contract, is an independent contractor, and
the County shall have no obligations to Contractor as an employer other than as set
forth in this contract.

18. COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENCY FEES.

The Contractor assures that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained
to solicit or secure this Agreement upon an agreement or understanding for a
commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee except bona fide employees or
bona fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by the Contractor for
the purpose of securing business. For breach or violation of this assurance, the County
shall have the right to annul this Agreement without liability or, at its discretion, to
deduct from the contract price or consideration, or otherwise recover the full amount of
such commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee.

19. THIRD PARTIES.

Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer any rights,
remedies, claims, or interests upon a person not a party to this Agreement.

20. LIABILITY AND INSURANCE.

Contractor shall provide professional liability insurance for himself or any employees
that may assist in the performance of services pursuant to this Agreement, in
accordance with the provisions of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Section 41-4-1 et
seq., NMSA 1978, as amended. Contractor shall provide a certificate of insurance to the
County immediately upon execution of this Agreement. The liability of Contractor will
be subject in all cases to the immunities and limitations of the Tort Claims Act.

21. GOVERNING LAWS.

This Agreement will be construed, interpreted, governed and enforced in accordance
with the statues, judicial decisions, and other laws of the State of New Mexico.



22,

23,

24,

25.

26.

27.

NON-ASSIGNABILITY.

This Agreement will not be assigned by either party nor will the duties imposed upon
either party by this Agreement be delegated, subcontracted, or transferred by either
party, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other party.

SEVERABILITY.

The invalidity of unenforceability of any term or provision of this Agreement will in no
way affect the validity or enforceability of any other term or provision to the extent
permitted by law.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement represents the entire understanding between the parties and
supersedes any prior agreements or understandings with respect to the subject matter
of this Agreement.

WAIVER OF BREACH.

The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement
will not operate as or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of this
Agreement.

COOPERATION AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

The parties agree that, to the extent compatible with the separate and independent
management of each, they will maintain effective liaison and close cooperation. If a
dispute arises related to the obligations or performance of either party under this
Agreement, representatives of the parties will meet in good faith to resolve the dispute.

BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement is binding upon, and inures to the befit of, the parties to this Agreement
and their respective successors and assigns.



28. NOTICES.

Any notice that will be given in accordance with this Agreement, will be deemed
appropriate when sent by certified mail to the following:

Torrance County

¢/o County Manager

P. O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
and

Adrian Ortiz
45 Robert Drive
Estancia, NM 87016

29. APPROVAL REQUIRED.
This Agreement shall not become effective until signed by both parties.

WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and Contractor have executed this Agreement effective July 1,
2020.

TORRANCE COUNTY

By: Date:

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

Attest:

County Clerk
CONTRACTOR

By: Date:

Adrian Ortiz



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 6/10/2020 Departments: DWI & Manager

Item 12E Prepared by: Tracey Master
Janice Y. Barela

£57. 1908

2y x>

Title: DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM: Motion to approve contract
between Torrance County and John Steiner for Evaluation
Services

Sponsor:
DWI: Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Program Coordinator

Action:

Request approval of contract with John Steiner for Evaluation Services.

Summary:

Torrance County was awarded the Local DWI (LDWI) Grant in the amount of $70,000 for
FY21. One of the grant requirements is that the County hire an Evaluator. The County currently
has a grant-funded professional services contract with John Steiner for the required Evaluator
services which expires June 30, 2020. The new contract, if approved, will begin July 1, 2020,
and will expire June 30, 2021. This new contract will continue to be 100% grant-funded.

Significant Issues:
- The County is required to provide Evaluator services as part of the LDWI Grant
Agreement.

Financial:

This contract is completely funded through the LDWI Grant. Upon the County’s receipt of a
detailed invoice describing services provided, Mr. Steiner will be paid, on a monthly basis, a sum
of $800.00/month, inclusive of all salary, supplies, mileage/per diem, telephone allowance and
administrative costs, plus applicable New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. The total amount of
compensation shall not exceed $10,200.00.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.



TORRANCE COUNTY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM EVALUATOR
FY2021-DWI-02

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into, by and between Torrance County, New
Mexico (hereinafter referred to as the “County”), and John Steiner (hereinafter referred to as
“Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the County of Torrance desires to retain the services of a Driving While
Impaired (DWI) Program Evaluator and Contractor is a qualified candidate for this contracted
position,

NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed by and between the parties that:
SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Contractor shall perform all Services as requested by the County through the Torrance
County DWI Prevention Program, including, but not limited to, the following Services
(hereinafter the “Services”) in a satisfactory and proper manner as determined by the
County:

a. Provide a comprehensive assessment and evaluation of the Torrance County
DWI Prevention Program.

b. Work with the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator to
continue development of an updated prevention plan to address gaps and needs
in the Torrance County Community.

c. Identify, for evaluation purposes, the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program
catchment area, including the schools of the Moriarty-Edgewood School District,
complete with demographics and numbers affected and develop and implement
methods of data collection from unique cultural groups.



d. Develop a comprehensive evaluation for the Torrance County DWI Prevention
Program that measures effectiveness of program strategies and their results.
The outcome evaluation should measure each intervening variable as they
pertain to the prevention strategies. These indicators will be specific to the
Torrance County DWI Prevention Program and an annual report will be
submitted to the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program on or before
September 30, 2021.

e. Develop a Power Point presentation of the Needs Assessment Highlights and
Gaps in data to present to the community, planning council members, and
stakeholders.

f.  Work with the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator in the
implementation of the strategic plan that will address intervening variables
(individual level, direct service (evidence based and general prevention)
curricula, social access, law enforcement of Alcohol Tobacco and Other Drug
(ATOD}) laws, and low perceived risk of arrest/legal consequence) supportive of
State prioritized consequences and related consumption behaviors.

g. Review effectiveness of activities implemented through a quality improvement
process and conduct fidelity checks a minimum of four times per year per
evidence-based program and debrief staff and provide feedback to improve
program delivery.

h. Work closely with the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator
and prevention staff (where applicable) on an on-going basis, along with onsite
visits, technical assistance and evaluation training.

i.  Provide staff support and facilitation for various meetings with health and social
service provider agencies and assist the Torrance County DWI Prevention
Program Coordinator in developing an updated evaluation plan and logic model
that reflects the goals set forth in the strategic plan.

j- Attend at least two meetings of the Torrance County DWI Planning Council,
reporting recommendations and seek input.

k. Comply with requests made by the State of New Mexico, Local Government
Divisions, Local DW! Program Staff.

2. TERM.

Services of Contractor shall commence on July 1, 2020 and shall be undertaken and
completed in such sequences as to assure their expeditious completion in light of the
purposes of this Agreement, provided, however, that the initial term hereof ends on
June 30, 2021.



3. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT.

For performing the Services specified in Section 1 of this Agreement, the County agrees
to pay Contractor on a monthly basis for evaluator the sum of $800/month, inclusive of
all salary, supplies, mileage/per-diem, telephone allowance, and administrative costs,
plus applicable New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. Compensation will be disbursed as
follows: Contractor will provide a detailed invoice describing Services provided and will
be compensated at the rate of $850/month, plus New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax,
following the end of the month. Total amount of compensation, including gross receipts
tax, shall not exceed $10,200.

Such amount shall be payable monthly upon the submission and approval of a
statement for Evaluation Services. Payments to Contractor shall be made as determined
by the budgetary and fiscal guidelines of the County. The County will send payments
within 30 days of the County’s receipt of the statement to:

John Steiner
533 Arizona St., SE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

ALL INVOICES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE TORRANCE COUNTY DWI
PREVENTION PROGRAM NO LATER THAN JUNE 15, 2021. INVOICES
RECEIVED AFTER SUCH DATE WILL NOT BE PAID.

4. TERMINATION.

a. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part, in writing, by either party
in the event of substantial failure by the other party to fulfill its obligations under
this Agreement through no fault of the terminating party, provided that the non-
terminating party is given no less than fifteen (15) calendar days’ written notice
(delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested) of intent to terminate, and
an opportunity for consultation with the terminating party prior to termination.

b. This Agreement may be terminated in whole or in part in writing by either party
for its convenience, provided that the other party is given 1) not less than thirty
(30) calendar days written notice (delivered by certified mail, return receipt
requested) of intent to terminate, and (2) an opportunity for consultation with
the terminating party prior to termination.



¢. If termination for default is instituted by the County, an equitable adjustment in
the price provided for in this Agreement may be made, but (1) no amount shall
be allowed for anticipated profit on unperformed Services for other Services,
and (2) any payment due to the Contractor at the time of termination may be
adjusted to cover any additional costs to the County because of the Contractor’s
default. Upon termination, Contractor will be paid a reasonable amount for
Services rendered and expenses incurred prior to the termination, in addition to
termination settlement costs reasonably incurred by the Contractor relating to
commitments which have become firm prior to the termination.

d. Upon receipt of a termination action under Paragraph (a) or (b) above, the
Contractor shall 1) promptly discontinue all affected Services (unless the notice
directs otherwise) and 2) deliver or otherwise make available to the County all
data, reports, and such other information and materials as may have been
accumulated by the Contractor in performing this Agreement, whether
completed or in process.

e. Upon termination under Paragraphs (a) or (b) above, the County may take over
the work and may award another party a contract to complete the Services
under this Agreement.

f. If after termination for failure of the Contractor to fulfill Agreement obligations,
it is determined that the Contractor had not failed to fulfill Agreement
obligations, the termination shall be deemed to have been for the convenience
of the County. In such an event, adjustment of the agreement price shall be
made as provided in Paragraph “c” of this clause.

5. AUDIT ACCESS TO RECORDS.

a. The Contractor shall maintain books, records, documents and other evidence
directly pertinent to performance of County funded Services under this
Agreement in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices
consistently applied. The Contractor shall also maintain the financial information
and data used in the preparation or support of any cost submission. The County
or any of its authorized representatives shall have access to all such books,
records, documents and other evidence for the purpose of inspection, audit and
copying during normal business hours both before and after payment, and the
Contractor will provide proper facilities for such access and inspection.

b. Audits conducted under this provision shall be in accordance with generally
accepted audit standards, and with established procedures and guidelines of the
reviewing or audit agency or agencies.



6. RELEASE ON FINAL PAYMENT.

The Contractor, upon final payment of the amounts due and under Paragraph 3
(Compensation and Method of Payment) of this Agreement, releases the County, its
officers and employees from any and all said compensation whatsoever arising from or
under this Agreement. The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the County to any
obligation not assumed in this Agreement by the County, unless the Contractor has
express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that
authority. Payments on this Agreement shall not foreclose the County’s right to recover
excessive or illegal payments.

7. CONFIDENTIALITY.

Any information that the Contractor receives or develops in the performance of this
Agreement shall be kept confidential and the Contractor shall not make such
information available to any individual or organization without the County’s prior
written approval.

8. PRODUCT OF SERVICE.

All documents that the Contractor develops or acquires under this Agreement, shall
become the County’s property and shall be delivered if so requested to the County no
later than the final termination of this Agreement.

9. CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

The Contractor warrants that it presently has no interest, and shall not acquire any
interest, directly or indirectly, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the
performance of Services required under this Agreement. When and if such provisions
become applicable, the Contractor shall promptly provide a written disclosure to the
County Manager.

10. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by an instrument in
writing executed by the parties. No amendment shall be effective or binding until
approved by the Torrance County Board of Commissioners.

11. MERGER.

This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements, covenants, and understandings
between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such
agreements, covenants and understandings have been merged into this written
Agreement. No prior agreement or understanding, verbally or otherwise, of the parties
or of their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.



12.

13.

14.

15.

WAIVER.

No waiver of any breach of this Agreement or any of the terms or conditions thereof
shall be held to be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach, nor shall any waiver be
valid or binding unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the party alleged to
have granted the waiver.

APPROPRIATIONS.

This Agreement’s terms, including Fiscal Year 2020 and any potential subsequent terms
beyond Fiscal Year 2020, are contingent upon the County making sufficient
appropriations and authorization for the performance of this Agreement. If the County
does not make sufficient appropriations and authorizations, this Agreement shall,
notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph 1 and 2, above, terminate immediately
upon the County giving written notice to the Contractor.

The County’s decision whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the contractor and shall be final.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE.

The Contractor agrees to abide by all Federal and State laws and rules and regulations,
and executive orders of the President of the United States and the Governor of the State
of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity, to the extent they pertain
to this Agreement. In accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and
executive orders of the President of the United States and the Governor of the State of
New Mexico, the Contractor agrees to assure that no person in the United States shall,
on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap,
be excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under, any program or activity performed under
this Agreement. If the Contractor is found to be not in compliance with these
requirements to the extent they pertain to this Agreement, during the life of this
Agreement, the Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these
deficiencies.

NOTICE.

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil
and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes
impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks.



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

INDEMNITY.

The Contractor will indemnify and hold harmless the County, including payment of costs
and attorney fees, against all claims, suits, liability or damages which may be brought,
found or levied against the County as a result or arising out of the Services and actions
of the Contractor under this Agreement, provided that this indemnity will not apply to
the County’s gross negligence or intentional torts.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

The Contractor, in the performance of this Agreement, is an independent contractor,
and the County shall have no obligations to Contractor as an employer other than as set
forth in this Agreement.

COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENCY FEES.

The Contractor assures that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained
to solicit or secure this Agreement upon an agreement or understanding for a
commission, percentage, brokerage, or contingent fee except bona fide employees or
bona fide established commercial or selling agencies maintained by the Contractor for
the purpose of securing business. For breach or violation of this assurance, the County
shall have the right to annul this Agreement without liability or, at its discretion, to
deduct from the Agreement price or consideration, or otherwise recover the full
amount of such commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee.

THIRD PARTIES.

Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to confer any rights,
remedies, claims, or interests upon a person not a party to this Agreement.

LIABILITY AND INSURANCE.

Contractor shall provide professional liability insurance for himself or any employees
that may assist in the performance of Services pursuant to this Agreement, in
accordance with the provisions of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Section 41-4-1 et
seq., NMSA 1978, as amended. Contractor shall provide a certificate of insurance to the
County immediately upon execution of this Agreement. The liability of Contractor will
be subject in all cases to the immunities and limitations of the Tort Claims Act.

GOVERNING LAWS.

This Agreement will be construed, interpreted, governed and enforced in accordance
with the statutes, judicial decisions, and other laws of the State of New Mexico.



22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

NON-ASSIGNABILITY.

This Agreement will not be assigned by either party nor will the duties imposed upon
either party by this Agreement be delegated, subcontracted, or transferred by either
party, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other party.

SEVERABILITY.

The invalidity 04 unenforceability of any term or provision of this Agreement will in no
way affect the validity or enforceability of any other term or provision to the extent
permitted by law.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement represents the entire understanding between the parties and
supersedes any prior agreements or understandings with respect to the subject matter
of this Agreement.

WAIVER OF BREACH.

The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement
will not operate as or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of this
Agreement.

COOPERATION AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

The parties agree that, to the extent compatible with the separate and independent
management of each, they will maintain effective liaison and close cooperation. If a
dispute arises related to the obligations or performance of either party under this
Agreement, representatives of the parties will meet in good faith to resolve the dispute.

BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement is binding upon, and inures to the benefit of, the parties to this
Agreement and their respective successors.



28. NOTICES.

Any notice that will be given in accordance with this Agreement, will be deemed
appropriate when sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the following:

Torrance County

c/o County Manager

P. O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016
and

John Steiner

533 Arizona St., SE

Albuquerque, NM 87108
29. APPROVAL REQUIRED.

This Agreement shall not become effective until signed by both parties.

WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and Contractor have executed this Agreement effective July 1,
2020.

TORRANCE COUNTY

By: Date:
Wayne Johnson, County Manager

Attest:
County Clerk

CONTRACTOR

By: Date:
John Steiner




Agenda Item
No. 12-F



Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Meeting 6/10/2020 Department: Manager
Item 12F Prepared By: Janice Barela

90%

oW wES

Title: Canvass of 2020 Primary Election

Sponsor:
CLERK

Action:

Motion to approve the Torrance County report of the canvass and declare the result of the 2020
Primary Election.

Summary:

The Board of County Commissioners is ex-officio the County Canvassing Board (§1-13-1
NMSA). The members of the different canvassing boards have different approaches. Some
Commissioners may stay in attendance the entire time with the staff to observe and monitor,
while other Commissioners may come and go, supervising the canvass more distantly.

The job of the Canvassing Board and/or its staff is to examine poll books and tally books of each
precinct to determine if they contain the properly executed certificates required by the Election
Code, as well as to ascertain whether any discrepancy, omission, or error appears in the election
returns (§1-13-4 NMSA).

In many counties, this public meeting is a formality conducted to officially delegate the actual
task of tallying the votes to the County Clerk’s staff. The County Canvassing Board must also
certify the election results.

Significant Issues:
- The County Canvassing Board must meet within three (3) days after the election.

Financial:
None.

Staff Recommendation:
Approval.



Agenda Item
No. 13-A



Agenda Item
No. 14-A



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item
No. 16



